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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 29th Annual General Meeting of the members of M/s. Premier Energies Limited will
be held at shorter notice on Monday, the 05th day of August 2024 at 4:00 p.m. through other audio-visual means
(OAVM) to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

Item No.1: To receive, consider and adopt the Standalone Audited Balance Sheet as on 315 March, 2024, the State-
ment of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended as on that date along with notes and annexures
thereto and the Reports of the Directors and Auditors thereon.

Item No.2: To receive, consider and adopt the Consolidated Audited Balance Sheet as on 315 March, 2024, the State-
ment of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended as on that date along with notes and annexures
thereto and the Reports of the Directors and Auditors thereon.

Item No. : To appoint a director in place of Mr. Sridhar Narayan, who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers
himself for re-appointment.

Item-No.4. To appoint a director in place of Mrs. Revathi Rohini Buragadda, who retires by rotation and being eligible,
offers her self for re-appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:
Item-No.5. To ratify the remuneration of the Cost Auditor for the F.Y.2023-24

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, if any, the following resolution as an Ordinary

Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148(3) and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force), M/s. S.S. Zanwar & Associates, Practicing
Cost Accountant (Firm Registration No. 100283), who was appointed as the Cost Auditor by the Board of Directors
to conduct the audit of cost records maintained by the Company for the financial year commencing on 015 April,
2023 and ending on 315 March, 2024 at a remuneration of Rs. 1,50,000/- (Rupees One Lakh fifty thousand only)
per annum excluding taxes as may be applicable, in addition to re-imbursement of all out of pocket expenses, be and
is hereby ratified and confirmed.”

By the Order of the Board
For Premier Energies Limited

=

Place: Hyderabad /

Date : 22" June, 2024 Surenderpal Singh Saluja
Whole-time Director
DIN: 00664597




10.

Pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020 read with general circular 3/2022 dated 05/05/2022,
issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the facility to appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for the members

is not available for this AGM. However, the Body Corporates are entitled to appoint authorized representatives to
attend the AGM through (VC/OAVM) and participate thereat and cast their votes through e-voting.

Pursuant to the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) vide its General Circular no. 09/2023 dated 25th September
2023, has permitted the holding of the Annual General Meeting (‘AGM’) through Video Conferencing (VC) facility
or other audio video visual means (‘'OAVM’), without the physical presence of the Members at a common venue.

The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the purpose of
reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before the scheduled time of the
commencement of the Meeting by following the link given in the Notice.

AGM has been convened through VC/OAVM in compliance with applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 read with MCA General Circular no. 09/2023 dated 25th September 2023.

Members are requested to notify any change in their address to the Company’s Registered Office at Hyderabad,
quoting their Registered Folio Nos.

The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their Shareholding and all such statutory registers
as are required under the Companies Act, 2013, to be placed at the meeting, will be available for inspection at
the Meeting.

The notice of Annual General Meeting for the financial year 2023-24 is available on the website of the Company
at https://premierenergies.com/

In accordance with provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Articles of Association of the Company,
Mr. Sridhar Narayan, Director and Mrs. Revathi Rohini Buragadda, Director retires by rotation at this Annual
general meeting and have sought reappointment as directors of the Company.

The documents referred to in the proposed resolutions set out in the notice of AGM are available for inspection
at the Registered Office of the Company during working hours between 10:00 A.M. to 4:00 PM. except on
holidays, up to the date of the Annual General Meeting.




EXPLANATORY STATEMENT

[Pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013]

Item No 5: To ratify the remuneration of Cost Auditor for the financial year ending 315 March, 2024.

The Board of Directors in their meeting held on 29th September, 2023 Accountant (Firm Registration No. 100283), to
fill the casual vacancy caused by the resignation of M/s. Sagar and Associates (Firm Registration No. 000118)
(as the Cost Auditor to conduct the audit of cost records maintained by the Company for the financial year
commencing on 01st April, 2023 and ending on 31st March, 2024 at such remuneration of Rs. 1,50,000/- (Rupees
One Lakh fifty thousand only) per annum excluding taxes as may be applicable, in addition to re-imbursement of all
out of pocket expenses.

In accordance to the provisions of Section 148(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 14 of Companies (Audit
and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditor is required to be ratified by the members and

hence this resolution is put for the consideration of the members.
The Directors recommend this resolution for approval of the members.

None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company [i.e., Managing Director, Company Secretary,
CEO and Whole-time Director] or their relatives is in any way concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the
resolution set out at Item No. 5.

By the Order of the Board
For Premier Energies Limited

=

Place: Hyderabad
Date : 22" June, 2024

Surenderpal Singh Saluja
Whole-time Director
DIN: 00664597
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To

The Members,

Premier Energies Limited

Plot No. 8/B/1 and 8/B/2, E-City,
Maheshwaram Mandal Raviryala Village,
Ranga Reddy Maheshwaram, Mankhal,
K.V.Rangareddy, Telangana, India, 501359

The Directors of your Company have pleasure in presenting the 29™ Annual Report together with the
Standalone and Consolidated Audited Balance Sheet as on 31% March 2024 and the Profit & Loss
Statement and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended as on that date along with schedules and
annexure thereto and the Reports of the Directors and Auditors thereon.

1. Statement of Affairs:

The Company’s financial performance (Standalone and Consolidated) for the financial year ended as on 31*
March 2024 is summarized below:

Amount (Rs. In Millions)

Standalone Consolidated
Particulars Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31 March 2024 31 March 2023 31 March 31 March
2024 2023
Revenue from operations 10,502.54 7,212.56 31437.93 14,285.34
Other income 245.39 331.71 275.16 346.78
Total income 10,747.93 7,544.27 31,713.09 16,632.12
Total expenses 10,656.31 7,366.01 28,833.74 14,721.91
Profit (Loss) before tax 91.62 178.26 2,892.58 (77.60)
Current tax 124.22 32.95 523.05 39.95
Deferred tax (102.68) 6.97 51.77 15.81
(credit) /charge
Total tax expense 21.54 39.92 574.82 55.76
Profit (Loss) for the 70.08 138.34 2317.76 (133.36)
year

The financial statements for the financial year 2023-24 were prepared in accordance with the Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with
Rules made thereunder, each as amended from time to time.

1.1. Performance and Financial Highlights:
Standalone: During the financial year ended as on 31* March, 2024, the Company recorded a total

revenue of Rs. 10,502.54 Millions (Previous financial year: Rs. 7,212.56 million) and recorded net profit
of Rs. 70.08 Millions (Previous financial year: Rs. 138.34 Millions).



Consolidated: As per the consolidated financials, the Company recorded a total revenue of
31,437.93 Millions (Previous financial year Rs. 14,285.34 Millions) and recorded net profit of Rs
2,317.76 Millions (Previous financial year Net Loss Rs. 133.36 Millions).

1.2. Company’s Background:

Your Company is one of the oldest players in the Indian solar industry with over 29 years of experience
in the solar industry and during this time, we have grown to be an integrated solar cell and solar module
manufacturer with an annual installed capacity of 2 GW and 3.36 GW, respectively, as of March 31,
2024. Incorporated in 1995, the Company is an integrated solar solutions company and provides
turnkey engineering, procurement, and construction (EPC) services for setting up solar power plants. It
has also forayed into segments such as solar power generation and manufacturing of solar photo voltaic
cells and solar products.

The company is managed by Mr. Surenderpal Singh Saluja, Chairman and Whole-time Director and M.
Chiranjeev Singh Saluja, Managing Director who have a cumulative experience of 60 years across
various business verticals. The Company is one of the leading solar PV cell & module manufacturers in
India with a track record of more than two decades and provides the following services:

» Manufacturing: Operates a 0.26 GW module manufacturing & cumulative 3360 MW automatic
solar module manufacturing which can produce both, polycrystalline and mono PERC modules
BI-FACIAL. Premier is in the process of expanding its module & cell facility by 4.2 GW each by
End of 2023 & 3.36 GW by End of 2024.

» IPP: Operates 2 MW solar power projects as project developet.

» EPC: Provides EPC services for ground mounted and rooftop solar power projects and has
executed 266.26 MW ground mounted and 22.86 MW rooftop solar power projects till date It also
provides upgradation services for transmission line and substation.

» O & M: Provides O & M services for ground mounted and rooftop solar power projects and has
executed 178.38 MW ground mounted and rooftop solar power projects till date It also provides
upgradation services for transmission line and substation.

»  Solar products: Offers solar products such as solar water pumps (More than 40,000 solar pumps
installed and counting), lanterns, lighting systems and solar e-vehicles.

1.3.Review Of Operations:

Our business operations and strategic directions are supported by a strong information technology
infrastructure, which includes applications such as SAP HANA, and HRONE for Human Resource
Management System (HRMS). We enhance our automation systems based on user feedback and
internal

audits to improve the management of various business processes, including procurement, production,
sales, and financial transactions with vendors, suppliers, and customers.

The company has one manufacturing unit in Hyderabad, Telangana. The unit-1 (260 MW existing
facility) is in Annaram Village, Sangareddy District. Our business operations include (i) the



manufacturing of solar PV cells, (i) the manufacturing of solar modules including custom made panels
for specific applications, (iii) the execution of EPC projects, (iv) independent power production, (v)
O&M services with respect to EPC projects executed by our Company and (vi) the sale of other solar-
related products.

As of March 31, 2024, we are an integrated solar cell and solar module manufacturer with an aggregate
annual installed capacity of 2 GW for solar cells and 3.36 GW for solar modules. We are strategically
focused on regularly updating and improving our manufacturing capabilities and infrastructure and to
this end, all our manufacturing facilities (save for Unit I) are fully automated, utilizing industrial-grade
automated tools, equipment and technologies from Hungary, China, Germany, France, South Korea
and Switzerland.

We are also now moving towards the production of solar cells with TOPCon technology, a process that
uses n-type cells capable of reaching efficiencies of between 24.5% to 25.2%. (Source: F&S Report) We
are committed to maintaining our production at the forefront of solar technology and continuing to
meet the market’s developing needs by enhancing the efficiency and performance of our solar cells.
Within Fiscal 2025, we plan to commission a new 1,000 MW annual installed capacity production line
for TOPCon solar cells in Unit II. Additionally, we aim to allocate a portion of the proceeds from the
Fresh Issue towards establishing additional TOPCon solar cell and solar module lines each with an
annual installed capacity of 4 GW at a new manufacturing facility.

Our quality certifications and accreditations are critical for sales to our customers. We have obtained
various quality and process certifications including ISO 9001:2015, ISO 14001:2015 and ISO
45001:2018. Our manufacturing facilities and operating processes are also audited by third-party
auditors.

2. Information about Subsidiaries/Associates/Joint Ventures:

During the financial year under review, your Company has Seven Subsidiary Companies and Two
Associate Companies and does not have any Joint Ventures.

As on 31" March 2024, the Company holds 100% of Paid-up Share Capital in following companies:

1) M/s. Premier Solar Powertech Private Limited,

2) M/s. Premier Energies Photovoltaic Private Limited

3) M/s. Premier Photovoltaic Gajwel Private Limited and

4) M/s. Premier Photovoltaic Zaheerabad Private Limited.

5) M/s. Premier Energies Global Environment Private Limited

As on 31% March, 2024 M/s. Premier Solar Powertech Private Limited, Wholly owned Subsidiaty of the
Company holds 99.99% of the paid-up capital of M/s. IBD Solar Powertech Private Limited and it is a
Step Down Subsidiary of the Company

As on 31% March 2024, M/s. Premier Energies Photovoltaic LLC is incorporated as a Limited Liability
Company in United States of America and in under the influence of the Company

As on 31* March 2024, the Company holds 74% of Paid-up Share Capital in M/s. Premier Energies
International Private Limited



As on 31" March 2024, the Company has Two Associate Companies, namely, M/s. Mavyatho Ventures
Private Limited and M/s. Brightstone Developers Private Limited

Performance of Subsidiaties:

(1) M/s. Premier Solar Powertech Private Limited (“PSPT”)

M/s. Premier Solar Powertech Private Limited is engaged in activities in the solar power sector with
specific focus on ground mounted and roof top solar business as an EPC Contractor and continue its
current focus on EPC business and after Sales Service for the Projects. During the Year under review,
the total revenue of the Company for the financial year 2023-2024 stood at Rs. 198.23 million against
the total revenue of Rs. 128.78 million for the previous financial year. The Company earned net profit
of Rs. 28.81 million as against the net profit of Rs. 47.43 million for the previous financial year.

2) M/s. Premier Energies Photovoltaic Private Limited (“PEPPL”
g

M/s. Premier Energies Photovoltaic Private Limited is engaged in the business of manufacturing cells
and modules. Currently Operates an 0.75 GW of Cell manufacturing & 1.4 GW automatic solar module
manufacturing which can produce both, polycrystalline and mono PERC modules. With this facility,
Premier is 2™ largest integrated cell and module manufacturing capacity in India. With a strong focus on
leveraging the “Make-in-India” initiative of the Govt. of India, the management of Premier is making all
out efforts to grow its business over large projects.

During the period under review, the total revenue of the Company for the financial year 2023-2024
stood at Rs. 31,169.62 Millions against the total revenue of Rs. 12,073.62 Millions in the previous
financial year and recorded net profit of Rs. 2,520.73 Millions as against the net loss of Rs. 292.70
Millions for the previous financial year.

(3) M/s. Premier Energies Global Environment Private Limited (“PEGEPL”)

During the financial year 2023-2024 total revenue of the Company is Rs. 55.30 million against total
revenue of Rs. NIL in the Previous Year: During the financial year 2023-2024 recorded net loss of Rs
0.37 Million as against the net loss of Rs Rs.1.49 Million for the previous financial year.

During the year under review the subsidiary has allotted 3,09,840 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each at a
premium of Rs. 688/- each converting loan to equity in the Board Meeting dated 13™ October, 2023
and Further, the Subsidiary Company allotted 2,25,384 Equity Shatres of Rs. 10/- each at a premium of
Rs. 688/~ each. converting loan to equity in the Board Meeting dated 26" December, 2023

(4) Premier Photovoltaic Zaheerabad Private Limited (“PPZPL”)

This Company was incorporated with an object of Solar Power Generation. During the financial year
2023-2024 the Company had no business operations and had other income of Rs. 0.308 Million as
against the total revenue of Rs. NIL in the previous year and recorded net loss of Rs.0.302 Million as
against the net loss of Rs.0.357 Millions for the previous financial year.



5 Premier Photovoltaic Gajwel Private Limited (“PPGPL”
J

This Company was incorporated with an object of Solar Power Generation. During the financial year
2023-2024 he Company had no business operations and had other income of Rs. 4.762 as against the
other income of Rs. 8.75 and during the financial year 2023-2024 recorded net loss of Rs 0.159 as
against the net profit of Rs. 7.410 for the previous financial year.

(6) Premier Energies International Private Limited (“PEIPL”)

Premier Energies International Private Limited is engaged in the business of Module Manufacturing and
Solar Power Generation. During the financial year 2023-2024, it has total revenue Rs. 4390.55 Millions
against the total revenue of Rs. NIL in the previous financial year and recorded net profit of Rs 395.89

Millions as against the net loss of Rs. 20.41Millions for the previous financial year.

Performance of Associates:

(1) M/s. Mavyatho Ventures Private Limited

This Company is engaged in the business of Development of Solar Power Technologies, Investments in
Solar Power Projects and Generation of Solar Power. The Revenue of the Company for the financial
year 2023-2024 stood at Rs. 22.66 Millions against the revenue of Rs. 21.89 Millions for the previous
financial year. The Company recorded net loss of Rs. 1.82 Millions as against the Net Loss of Rs. 2.89
Millions for the previous financial year.

(2) M/s. Bright Stone Developers Private Limited

This Company is engaged in the business of development of solar energy technologies, investment in
solar power projects and generation of solar power. The total revenue of the Company for the financial
year 2023-2024 stood at Rs. 8.8 Millions against the total revenue of Rs. 8.74 millions in the previous
financial year and recorded a net profit of Rs 15.51 Millions as against the net profit of Rs. 7.81 Millions
in the previous financial year.

Companies ceased to be Subsidiaries/Associates/Joint Ventures during the financial year
2023-2024: NIL

3. Events Subsequent to the date of Financial Statements till the date of Directors Report:

There are no material changes and commitments for the company to report, that can be considered to
affect the financial position of the company after March 31, 2024, and up to the date of signing of this
Report except of the following:

1. The Company has approved the resolution to increase the Authorised Share Capital by
10,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 1 each amounting to Rs. 10,00,00,000 in the Board Meeting
dated 10" April, 2024 and the members in their Extra-Ordinary General Meeting dated 10™ April,
2024 and subsequently the Authorised Capital of the Company has been increased from Rs.
45,00,00,000 to Rs. 55,00,00,000



2. The Company has passed a resolution approving Bonus Issue of 7,06,00,834 fully paid-up equity
shares of face value Rs. 1/- each to the existing shareholders of the company in its board meeting
dated 10™ April, 2024 and the members in their Extra-Ordinary General Meeting dated 10" April,
2024 and the Board of Directors in their Board Meeting dated allotted 7,06,06,834 Equity Shares of
Rs. 1 and subsequently the paid-up Capital of the Company has been increased to Rs. 33,40,65,168

3. The Company has proposed to get the shares listed on National Stock Exchange (NSE) and
Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE) in respect of which the Company has filed the Draft Red Herring
Prospectus Securities Exchange Board of India (SEBI) dated 19" April, 2024 for the Initial Public

offer wherein the Company proposes the fresh issue size aggregating upto 315,000 million and an
offer for sale of 28,200,000 Equity Shares of face value of X1.

4. Change in the Nature of Business, if any:

There are no changes in the nature of the company’s business during the year under review.
5. Dividend:

With a view to attain stability and consolidate the financial position of the Company, as a long-term
growth measure, your directors do not recommend any dividend during the financial year under
review.

6. Transfer to Reserves:

The Company does not intend to transfer any amount to the reserves during the financial year 2023-
2024.

7. Authorised Share Capital:

During the financial year under review, there has been no change in the authorized share capital of the
Company. The Authorized Share Capital of the Company stands at Rs. 45,00,00,000/- (Rupees Forty-
Five Crores only) divided into 45,00,00,000/- (Forty-Five Crores only) equity shares of Re. 1/- (Rupee
One only).

8. Paid up Share Capital:

The Paid-up Equity Share Capital as on 31 March 2024 stood at Rs. 26,34,58,334/-. During the year
under review, the Company has not allotted any fresh equity shares:

As on 31" March 2024, none of the Directors of the Company hold instruments convertible into Equity
Shares of the Company. However, there are 1,76,00,000 outstanding compulsory convertible
debentures of Rs.100/- each held by investor which shall be converted in ratio of Five equity shares
for every One debenture.



9. Board of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
i. Composition:

The Board of Directors comprise of professionals with wide experience and skills. As on date of
this report, the Board comprises of the following Directors and Key Managerial Personnel’s:

Sr. No. | Name of Director/ KMP DIN/PAN Designation
1. Mr. Surenderpal Singh Saluja | 00664597 Chairman and Whole-
time Director
2. Mzr. Chiranjeev Singh Saluja 00664638 Managing Director and
Key Managerial
Personnel
3. Ms. Revathi Rohini 08114119 Whole-Time Director
Buragadda
4. Mr. Rohan Mehta 03035696 Independent Director
5. Mr. Uday Sudhir Pilani 06572889 Independent Director
0. Mr. Sridhar Narayan 00137243 Nominee Director
7. Mzr. Abhishek Loonker 02069419 Nominee Director
8. Mr. Raghunathan Kannan 00523576 Independent Director
9. Mer. Jasbir Singh Gujral 00198825 Independent Director
10. Ms. Priyanka Gulati 07087707 Independent Director
11 Mr. Ravella Sreenivasa Rao AIZPR9246G Company Secretary and
Key Managerial
Personnel
12. *Mr. Nand Kishore AGHPK4422D Chief Financial Officer
Khandelwal (CFO) and Key
(Appointment with effect Managerial Personnel
from 01.09.2023)

ii. Change in Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

a. Appointment of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

e During the year under review, Mr. Raghunathan Kannan, Mr. Jasbir Singh Gujral and Ms.
Priyanka Gulati were appointed as Independent Directors of the Company by the members
in their Extra-Ordinary General Meeting held on 12" March, 2024 with effect from 12*
March, 2024 based on the recommendation of the Board of Directors in their meeting held
on 12" March, 2024

e  Mr. Nand Kishore Khandelwal (PAN: AGHPK4422D), was appointed as Chief Financial
Officer (CFO) and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company with effect from 01
September, 2023 by the Board of Directors in their meeting held on 31* August, 2023

b. Resignation of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

e Ms. Jasveen Kaur has submitted her resignation as a Director of the Company via
resignation letter dated 16™ February, 2024 The Board of Directors took note of the



Resignation in the Board Meeting dated 17" February, 2024 and place on records its
appreciation for her contribution during her tenure as director of the Company.

iii. Re-appointment of Director retiring by rotation

In accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, and the Rules
framed thereunder, Mr. Sridhar Narayan and Ms. Revathi Rohini Buragadda Directors, retires
by rotation and being eligible, offers themself for re-appointment.

10. Declaration from Independent Directors:

Every Independent Director, at the first meeting of the Board in which he participates as a director and
thereafter at the first meeting of the Board in every financial year, gives a declaration that he meets the
criteria of independence as provided under the Companies Act, 2013. The company has received the
declarations from Mr. Raghunathan Kannan, Mr. Jasbir Singh Gujral, Ms. Priyanka Gulati, Mr. Uday
Pilani Sudhir and Mr. Rohan Mehta, Independent Directors, that, they meet the criteria of
independence as prescribed under sub section (6) of section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013.

11. Board, Committee and General Meetings:

11.1 Board Meetings:

The Board of Directors of the Company met 9 (Nine) times during this financial year 2023-2024. The
intervening gap between the meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013.

The details of the Board meetings held during the financial year are given herein below:

S. Date of the Board | S. Date of the Board | S. Date of the Board
No. | Meeting No. | Meeting No. | Meeting
1. 19® April 2023 2. 16 May 2023 3. 31* August 2023
4. 29" September 2023 5. 25" January 2024 0. 17" February 2024
7. 29th February 2024 8. 12% March 2024 9. 14® March 2024
No. of Board No. of Board No. of
. . . Meetings Meetings entitled Board
Name of Director Designation held during to attend during | Meetings
the Year the Year attended
M. ) Surenderpal - Singh Whole-time Director 9 9 7
Saluja
Mr. Chiranjeev Singh Saluja | Managing Director 9 9 8
Ms. Jasveen Kaur Director 9 5 1




Ms. Revathi Rohini

Buragadda Director

Mt. Rohan Mehta Ind?pendent
Director

Mt. Uday Sudhir Pilani Independent
Director

Mr. Sridhar Narayan

Nominee Director

Mzr. Abhishek Loonker

Nominee Director

Mr. Raghunathan Kannan Independent
Director

Mer. Jasbir Singh Gujral Independent
Director

Ms. Priyanka Gulati Independent
Director

11.2 Committees of Board:

e Audit Committee:

The Company has in place a the duly constituted Audit Committee by a resolution of our Board dated
March 18, 2020 and was last reconstituted by a resolution passed by our Board dated March 12, 2024
and the primary objective of the committee is to monitor and provide effective supervision of the
management’s financial reporting process, so as to ensure accurate and timely disclosures, with the
highest levels of transparency, integrity and quality of financial reporting. The Company has also
established a vigil mechanism for the Directors and employees to report to the management concerns
about unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the company’s code of conduct or
ethics policy. The audit committee of the Board oversees the functioning of the policy.

The broad terms of reference of the Audit Committee are as given below:

A. Powers of Audit Committee

The Audit Committee shall have powers, including the following:

(1) to investigate any activity within its terms of reference;

(2) to seek information from any employee;

(3) to obtain outside legal or other professional advice;
(4) to secure attendance of outsiders with relevant expertise, if it considers necessary; and
(5) such other powers as may be prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI Listing

Regulations.

B. Role of Audit Committee

The role of the Audit Committee shall include the following:




M

2

3)

)

®)

©)

()

(®)

oversight of financial reporting process and the disclosure of financial information relating to
Premier Energies Limited (the “Company”) to ensure that the financial statements are
correct, sufficient and credible;

recommendation to the board of directors of the Company (the “Board” or “Board of
Directors”) for appointment, re-appointment, replacement, remuneration and other terms of
appointment of statutory auditors of the Company and the fixation of the audit fee;

approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory
auditors;

examining and reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditot's
report thereon before submission to the Board for approval, with particular reference to:

a. matters required to be included in the director’s responsibility statement to be included in

the Board’s report in terms of clause (c) of sub-section 3 of Section 134 of the Companies

Act, 2013;

changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same;

C. major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by
management;

o

significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings;
compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements;
disclosure of any related party transactions; and

modified opinion(s) in the draft audit report.

Q o a

reviewing, with the management, the quarterly, half-yearly and annual financial statements
before submission to the Board for approval;

reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised through
an issue (public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of funds utilized for
purposes other than those stated in the Offer document / prospectus / notice and the report
submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring the utilisation of proceeds of a public or
rights issue or preferential issue or qualified institutions placement, and making appropriate
recommendations to the Board to take up steps in this matter.

reviewing and monitoring the auditor’s independence and performance, and effectiveness of
audit process;

approval of any subsequent modification of transactions of the Company with related parties
and omnibus approval for related party transactions proposed to be entered into by the
Company, subject to the conditions as may be prescribed, by the independent directors who
are members of the Audit Committee;

i. Recommend criteria for omnibus approval or any changes to the criteria for approval of
the Board;



ii. Make omnibus approval for related party transactions proposed to be entered into by the
Company for every financial year as per the criteria approved;

iii. Review of transactions pursuant to omnibus approval;

iv. Make recommendation to the Board, where Audit Committee does not approve
transactions other than the transactions falling under Section 188 of the Companies Act,
2013.

Explanation: The term "related party transactions" shall have the same meaning as provided in Clanse 2(3¢) of
the SEBI Listing Regulations and)/ or the applicable Acconnting Standards and/ or the Companies Act, 2013.

(9) scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;
(10) valuation of undertakings or assets of the Company, wherever it is necessaty;
(11) evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;

(12) reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, and adequacy
of the internal control systems;

(13) reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal
audit department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting
structure coverage and frequency of internal audit;

(14) discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow-up thereon;

(15) reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where
there is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material
nature and reporting the matter to the Board,;

(16) discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of
audit as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern;

(17) looking into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to depositors, debenture
holders, shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors;

(18) reviewing the functioning of the whistle blower mechanism;

(19) overseeing the vigil mechanism established by the Company, with the chairperson of the Audit
Committee directly hearing grievances of victimization of employees and directors, who used
vigil mechanism to report genuine concerns in appropriate and exceptional cases;

(20) approval of appointment of chief financial officer (i.e., the whole-time finance Director or any
other person heading the finance function or discharging that function) after assessing the
qualifications, experience and background, etc. of the candidate;

(21) reviewing the utilization of loans and/or advances from/investment by the Company in its
subsidiary(/ies) exceeding 1,000,000,000 or 10% of the asset size of the subsidiary(/ies),
whichever is lower including existing loans/ advances/ investments;



(22) review the financial statements, in particular, the investments made by any unlisted subsidiary;

(23) considering and commenting on rationale, cost-benefits and impact of schemes involving
merger, demerger, amalgamation etc., on the Company and its shareholders;

(24) approving the key performance indicators (“KPIs”) for disclosure in the offer documents, and
approval of KPIs once every year, or as may be required under applicable law; and

(25) carrying out any other functions required to be carried out by the Audit Committee as may be
decided by the Board and/or as provided under the Companies Act, 2013, the SEBI Listing

Regulations or any other applicable law, as and when amended from time to time.

Composition of Audit Committee :

i)  Mr. Raghunathan Kanan, Independent Director* - Chairperson
i) Mr. Uday Pilani Sudhir, Independent Director* - Member
iif) Mr. Rohan Mehta, Independent Director* - Member
iv) Mr. Abhishek Loonker, Nominee Director - Member
v)  Mr. Jasbir Singh Gujral, Independent Director* - Member

*The Committee was reconstituted by Board w.e.f 12" March 2024, where Mr. Uday Pilani Sudbir and Mr. Roban
Mebta ceased to be the member and Mr. Raghunathan Kanan and Mr. Jasbir Singh Gujral were admitted to the

Compmittee.
All the recommendations made by the audit committee have been duly accepted by the Board.

The members of Audit Committee met 7 (Seven) times during this financial year 2023-2024 as per the
details provided below:

Date of the Audit

S. Date of the Audit |S. S. Date of the Audit

No. Committee Meeting | No. Comr.mttee No. Comr.mttee
Meeting Meeting
1. 19® April 2023 2. 16 May 2023 3. 31 August 2023
4. 29h September 2023 5. 17 February 2024 6. 29t February 2024
7. 14™ March 2024 8. - 9. -
No. of Audit No. of Audit No. of Audit
Name of Desienation Committee Committee Committee
Member g Meetings held Meetings entitled to Meetings
during the Year | attend during the Year attended
Mr. Uday Pilani | Independent
Sudhir (ceased to be Director 7 6 5
a member on




12.03.2024)
Mr. Rohan Mehta | Independent
(ceased 1o be a Director 7 6 6
member on
12.03.2024)
Mrt. Abhishek Nominee 7 - 7
Loonker Director
Mr. Raghunathan | Independent
Kanan (co-opted as Director
7 1 1
member Sform
12.03.2024)
Mr. Jasbir Singh | Independent
Gujral (co-opted as Director
7 1 1
member Sform
12.03.2024)

¢ Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

The Company has in place a the duly constituted Nomination & Remuneration Committee by a
resolution of our Board dated March 18, 2020 and was last reconstituted by a resolution passed by our
Board dated March 12, 2024 . The company has established the Nomination and Remuneration policy
and laid down the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes, independence of a Director,
and also established the mechanism and criteria for remuneration of the Director, Key Managerial
Personnel, Senior Managerial Personnel and other employees of the company.

Pursuant to approval from the shareholders dated 09" September 2021 the Company has formulated
PEL Employee stock option plan 2021 scheme through PEL ESOP trust, and the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee shall administer the ESOP scheme. The maximum number of options
available to grant under ESOP 2021 shall be 1,10,00,000 and the said number of options was further
increased to 1,39,48,000 pursuant to Bonus Issue by the members of the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee in the NRC Meeting dated 15" April, 2024 and by the members in the Extra-
Ordinary General meeting dated 18" April, 2024

The Company has issued and allotted 54,89,581 equity shares equity shares to M/s. PEL ESOP Trust.

The essential disclosures under Rule 12 of Companies (Share capital and Debentures) Rules 2014 are as
follows:

a) No of Options Granted: 1,46,40,000

b) No of Options Vested: 17,97,749 (The performance appraisals are in due and the options to be
vested for the FY 2023-24)

¢) No of Options Exercised: 0

d) The total number of shares arising as a result of exercise of options: 1,00,82,199

e) Options lapsed: (Separation) & (unvested from first vesting) : 4316000 (Separation) & 241801
(unvested from first vesting)

f)  Exercise price: 27

@) Variation of terms of options- NIL
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h) Money realised by exercise of option- NIL
1)  Total No. of Options in force- 1,00,82,199

Employee-wise details of options granted till the FY 2023-24 to:

I Number of options granted to Key Managerial Personnel- 7,50,000

1I. Any other employee who receives a grant in any one year of option amounting to 5% or more
of option granted during that year — Details given below:
Financial Fi ial Y Financial
Details Year 2021- ma‘;f)lzaz 25';3‘ Year 2023-
2022 : 2024
Former Employee 12,96,000 - i
Vishnu Vardhan Hazari 14,00,000
Mohan Preet Singh Khurana - - 4,50,000
Milton Kenny - 50,000 -
III.  Identified employees who were granted options during any one year, equal to or exceeding 1%

of issued capital (excluding outstanding warrants and conversions) of the Company at the time
of grant- NIL

IV.  Subsequent to Financial year and as on the date of signing of this report, Following are the
details of options granted, vested and exercised:

NIL

The broad terms of reference of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee are as given below:

e TFormulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a
director and recommend to the board of directors of the Company (the “Board” or “Board of
Directors”) a policy relating to the remuneration of the directors, key managerial personnel and
other employees (“Remuneration Policy”);

e Tor every appointment of an independent director, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee
shall evaluate the balance of skills, knowledge and experience on the Board and on the basis of
such evaluation, prepare a description of the role and capabilities required of an independent
director. The person recommended to the Board for appointment as an independent director shall
have the capabilities identified in such description. For the purpose of identifying suitable
candidates, the Committee may:

(a) use the services of external agencies, if required,;
(b) consider candidates from a wide range of backgrounds, having due regard to diversity; and

(c) consider the time commitments of the candidates.

e TFormulation of criteria for evaluation of performance of independent directors and the Board;



Devising a policy on Board diversity;

Identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior
management in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the Board their
appointment and removal and carrying out evaluation of every director’s performance (including
independent director);

Analysing, monitoring and reviewing various human resource and compensation matters;

Determining the Company’s policy on specific remuneration packages for executive directors
including pension rights and any compensation payment, and determining remuneration packages
of such directors;

Whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the independent director, on the basis
of the report of performance evaluation of independent directors;

recommend to the board, all remuneration, in whatever form, payable to senior management

Carrying out any other functions required to be carried out by the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee as contained in the SEBI Listing Regulations or any other applicable law, as and when
amended from time to time.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee, while formulating the Remuneration Policy,
should ensure that -

(a) the level and composition of remuneration be reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and
motivate directors of the quality required to run the Company successfully;

(b)relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate performance
benchmarks; and

(c) remuneration to directors, key managerial personnel and senior management involves a balance
between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long term performance objectives
appropriate to the working of the Company and its goals.

Perform such functions as are required to be performed by the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee under the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and
Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021, as amended, including the following:

(a) administering any existing and proposed employee stock option schemes formulated by the
Company from time to time (the “Plan”);

(b) determining the eligibility of employees to participate under the Plan;

(c) granting options to eligible employees and determining the date of grant;

(d) determining the number of options to be granted to an employee;

(e) determining the exercise price under the Plan; and

(f) construing and interpreting the Plan and any agreements defining the rights and obligations of
the Company and eligible employees under the Plan, and prescribing, amending and/or
rescinding rules and regulations relating to the administration of the Plan.



e TFrame suitable policies, procedures and systems to ensure that there is no violation of securities
laws, as amended from time to time, including:

(a) the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;
and

(b)the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Fraudulent and Unfair Trade
Practices Relating to Securities Market) Regulations, 2003, by the trust, the Company and its
employees, as applicable.

e Carrying out any other activities as may be delegated by the Board of Directors of the Company,
functions required to be carried out by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee as provided
under the Companies Act, 2013, the SEBI Listing Regulations or any other applicable law, as and
when amended from time to time.

Composition of Nomination and Remuneration Committee

i, Mr. Uday Pilani, Independent Director - Chairperson and member
ii. ~ Mr. Rohan Mehta, Independent Director* - Member
iii.  Mr. Abhishek Loonker, Nominee Ditrector - Member
iv.  Ms. Jasveen Kaur, Non-Executive Director* - Member
v.  Ms. Priyanka Gulati, Independent Director* - Member

*The Committee was reconstituted by Board w.e.f 12” March 2024, where Mr. Roban Mehta and Ms. Jasveen Kaur
ceased to be the member of the Committee and Ms. Priyanka Gulati was admitted to the Committee .

All the recommendations made by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee have been duly
accepted by the Board.

The members of Nomination and Remuneration Committee met 04 (Four) times during this financial
year 2023-2024, as per the details provided as under:

Date of the Date of the
Date of the . . . .
.. Nomination and Nomination and
S. Nomination and S. . S. .
. Remuneration Remuneration
No. Remuneration No. . No. .
. . Committee Committee
Committee Meeting . .
Meeting Meeting
1. 31* August 2023 2. 13® October 2023 3. 01* February 2024
4. 29" February 2024 5. - 0. -




No. of .. No. of
o No. of Nomination ..
Nomination and and Remuneration Nomination and
Name of Desionation Remuneration Committee Remuneration
Member g Committee . . Committee
Meetings held Meetings entitled to Meetings
cung attend during the Year g
during the Year attended

Mr. Uday Sudhir | Independent 4 4 2
Pilani Director
Mr. Abhishek Nominee 4 4 4
Loonker Director
Mr. Rohan Mehta | Independent 4 4 4
(Ceased to be a Director
member Sfrom
12.03.2024)
Ms. Jasveen Kaur Non- 4 4 0
(Ceased to be a Executive
member from Director
12.03.2024)
Ms. Priyanka | Independent 4 0 0
Gulati (co-opted as Director

a member to the

from

Committee

12.03.2024)

e Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee:

Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

The CSR Committee was constituted by a resolution of our Board dated March 16, 2015 and was last
reconstituted by a resolution passed by our Board dated March 12, 2024. The composition and terms of
reference are in compliance with Section 135 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
2013. The CSR Committee currently comprises of:

Composition of Corporate Social Responsibility Committee :

1. Mr. Surender Pal Singh Saluja, Whole-Time Director

ii.  Mr. Chiranjeev Singh Saluja, Managing Director*
ili.  Mr. Abhishek Loonker, Nominee Director*
iv.  Mr. Rohan Mehta, Independent Director*

v.  Mr. Raghunanthan Kannan, Independent Director*

vi.  Mr. Uday Pilani Sudhir, Independent Director*

- Member
- Member
- Member
- Member
- Member

Chairperson and member




*The Committee was reconstituted by Board w.e.f 12” March 2024, where Mr. Chiranjeev Singh Saluja, Mr. Rohan
Mebta and Mr. Abbishek Loonker ceased to be the member of the Committee and Mr. Raghunanthan Kannan and Mr.
Uday Pilani Sudhir were admitted to the Committee.

Terms of Reference

The Corporate Social Responsibility Committee be and is hereby authorized to perform the following
functions:

(1)

(2)

©)
(4)

(5)

formulate and recommend to the Board, a “Corporate Social Responsibility Policy” which shall
indicate the activities to be undertaken by the Company as specified in Schedule VII of the
Companies Act, 2013, and the rules made thereunder, each as amended, monitor the

implementation of the same from time to time, and make any revisions therein as and when
decided by the Board;

review and recommend the amount of expenditure to be incurred on the activities referred to in
clause (a);

monitor the Corporate Social Responsibility Policy of the Company from time to time;

identifying corporate social responsibility policy partners and corporate social responsibility policy
programmes;

the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee shall formulate and recommend to the Board, an
annual action plan in pursuance of its corporate social responsibility policy, which shall include
the following:

(a) the list of corporate social responsibility projects or programmes that are approved to be
undertaken in areas or subjects specified in Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013;

(b) the manner of execution of such projects or programmes as specified in the rules notified
under the Companies Act, 2013;

(c) the modalities of utilisation of funds and implementation schedules for the projects or
programmes;

(d) monitoring and reporting mechanism for the projects or programmes; and
(e) details of need and impact assessment, if any, for the projects undertaken by the Company.
Provided that the Board may alter such plan at any time during the financial year, as per the

recommendation of its CSR Committee, based on the reasonable justification to that effect;
and

(6) any other matter as the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee may deem appropriate after

approval of the Board or as may be directed by the Board from time to time and/or as may be
required under applicable law, as and when amended from time to time.

All the recommendations made by the CSR committee have been duly accepted by the Board.



The members of CSR Committee met 02 (Two) time during the year 2023 as per the details provided as
under:

Sr.No. Date of the CSR Committee Meeting

1. 29" February 2024

Constitution of CSR Committee:

No. of CSR No. of CSR No. of CSR
Name of e Committee Committee Committee
Member Meetings held Meetings entitled to Meetings
during the Year | attend during the Year attended

Surender Pal Chairman and

Singh Saluja Whole-time 1 1 1
Director

Chiranjeev Singh

Saluja (Ceased to be Managing 1 1 1

a  member  from Director

12.03.2024)

Abhishek

Loonker  (Ceased Nominee 1 1 1

to be a member from Director

12.03.2024)

Mr. Rohan Mehta

(Ceased to be a| Independent 1 1 1

menber Sfrom Director

12.03.2024)

Raghunanthan Independent

Kannan Director and 1 0 0
member

Uday Sudhir | Independent

Pilani Director and 1 0 0
member

. Stakeholders Relationship Committee

In the Board Meeting dated 12"March, 2024 the company has constituted the Stakeholders
Relationship Committee with the following terms of reference and Composition

Terms of Reference for the Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee:



The

Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee shall be responsible for, among other things, as may be

required under applicable law, the following

considering and looking into various aspects of interest of shareholders, debenture holders and
other security holders

resolving the grievances of the security holders of the listed entity including complaints related to
transfer/transmission of shares, non-receipt of annual report, non-receipt of declared dividends,
issue of new/duplicate cettificates, general meetings etc.;

giving effect to allotment of Equity Shares, approval of transfer or transmission of Equity Shares,
debentures or any other securities;

issue of duplicate certificates and new cettificates on split/consolidation/renewal, etc.;

review of measures taken for effective exercise of voting rights by shareholders;

review of adherence to the service standards adopted by the listed entity in respect of various
services being rendered by the registrar and share transfer agent; and

review of the various measures and initiatives taken by the listed entity for reducing the quantum of
unclaimed dividends and ensuring timely receipt of dividend warrants/annual reports/statutory
notices by the shareholders of the company.

carrying out any other functions required to be carried out by the Stakeholders’ Relationship

Committee as contained in the Companies Act, 2013 or the SEBI Listing Regulations or any other
applicable law, as and when amended from time to time.

Composition of the Committee:

1. Mr. Uday Sudhir Pilani, Independent Director and Chairperson;
2. Mr. Raghunathan Kannan, Independent Director and Member;
2. Mr. Chiranjeev Saluja, Managing Director and Member;

Risk Management Committee

In the Board Meeting dated 12" March, 2024 the company has constituted the Risk Management
Committee with the following terms of reference and Composition

The role and responsibility of the Risk Management Committee shall be as follows:

e Review, assess and formulate the risk management system and policy of the Company from time to
time and recommend for an amendment or modification thereof, which shall include:

(2)

(b)
©

a framework for identification of internal and external risks specifically faced by the Company,
in particular including financial, operational, sectoral, sustainability (particularly, environment,
social and governance related risks), information, cyber security risks or any other risk as may be
determined by the Risk Management Committee;

measures for risk mitigation including systems and processes for internal control of identified
risks; and

business continuity plan;

e Ensure that appropriate methodology, processes and systems are in place to monitor and evaluate
risks associated with the business of the Company;



e Monitor and oversee implementation of the risk management policy, including evaluating the
adequacy of risk management systems;

e Periodically review the risk management policy, at least once in two years, including by considering the
changing industry dynamics and evolving complexity, and recommend for any amendment or
modification thereof, as necessary;

e Keep the Board of the Company informed about the nature and content of its discussions,
recommendations and actions to be taken;

e Review the appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the Chief Risk Officer (if any);

e To implement and monitor policies and/or processes for ensuring cyber security;

e To coordinate its activities with other committees, in instances where there is any overlap with
activities of such committees, as per the framework laid down by the Board; and

e Any other similar or other functions as may be laid down by Board from time to time and/or as may
be required under applicable law, as and when amended from time to time, including the Securities
and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Composition of the Committee:
1. Mr. Chiranjeev Singh Saluja, Managing Director and Chairperson;
2. Mr. Jasbir Singh Gujral, Independent Director and Member;

2. Mr. Raghunathan Kannan, Independent Director and Member;

11.3 Annual General Meeting:

The 28" Annual General Meeting of the Company to approve the Audited Financial Statements
(Standalone and Consolidated Financial Statements) of financial year 2022-2023 was held on 29"
September, 2023

11.4 Extra Ordinary General Meeting:

During the financial year 2023-2024, 03 (Three) Extra-Ordinary General Meetings of the Company
were held on 26™ April, 2023, 06" March, 2024 and 12" March, 2024 as per Section 100 of Companies
Act, 2013.

12. Independent Directors Meetings:

The Independent Directors of the Company met 01 (One) time during this financial year 2023-2024, on
19" April, 2023

13. Director’s Responsibility Statement:
Pursuant to Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors’ confirm that:

(i) In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 31* March, 2024 the applicable
accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material
departures;



(i) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year 31* March, 2024 and of the
profit of the company for that period;

(ii) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the
company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(iv) the directors had prepared the annual accounts for the period ended 31* March, 2024 on a
going concern basis;

(v) the directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and
that such internal financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively; and

(vi) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

14. Consolidated Financial Statements:

In pursuance to the Sub-section (3) of Section 129 of the Companies Act, 2013, a Company is required
to prepare consolidated financial statements for the financial year ended 31* March, 2024.

The Consolidated Financial Statement of your Company with that of its subsidiaries and associates is
provided in the Annual Report.

The annual accounts of the Subsidiary Companies and the related detailed information shall be made
available to members seeking such information at any point of time. The annual accounts of the
subsidiaries shall also be kept for inspection by any of the members at the registered office of the
Company.

The Statement containing the salient features of the subsidiaries & associates as per Sub Section (3) of
Section 129 read with Rule 5 and Rule 8 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 of the Companies Act,
2013 in Form AOC -1 is herewith annexed as Annexure-I to this report.

15. Annual Return:

Pursuant to Section 92(3) read with Section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013, copy of the Annual
return as on March 31, 2024, is available on the Company’s website on https://premierenergies.com.

16. Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings &
Outgo:

As required by the provisions of Companies Act, 2013, the relevant information pertaining to
conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo are given
under:


https://premierenergies.com/

17. Conservation of Energy:

1) The operations of the Company are not power intensive. However, it is very careful in using the
power to reduce the cost of maintenance and conserve the resources.

i) As the Company is not a power intensive unit there are no requirements for utilizing of alternate
sources of energy

iif) The Company has not made any additional investments and has not proposed any amount for
reduction of consumption of energy.

18. Technology Absorption:
i) Efforts made towards technology absorption: Nil

ii) Benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development, import
substitution: Nil

iii) In case of imported technology (imported during the last 3 years reckoned from the beginning
of the financial year), following information may be furnished:

b) Details of technology imported - Nil
c) Year of import - Nil
d) Whether the technology been fully absorbed - Nil
e) If not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken
place, and the reasons therefore - Nil
iv) Expenditure incurred on Research and Development - Nil

19. Foreign Exchange Earnings & Outgo:
During the year under review, the Company has the following Foreign Exchange Earnings & Outgo:

Amount (Rs. In Lakhs)

SIL. Particulars As on 31°* March, 2024 As on 31°*March, 2023
No.
1. | Foreign Exchange Earnings 7629.4 857.38
Foreign Exchange Outgo 39,209.76 7,776.52

20. Details relating to Deposits:

The Company has not accepted any deposits from public in pursuant to Section 73 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 during the period under review.



21. Explanations or Comments by the Board on every Qualification, Reservation or Adverse
Remark or Disclaimer made by the Auditor in his report:

The Auditor’s Report for the financial year 2023-2024 does not contain any qualification, reservation or
adverse remark.

22. Details in respect of Frauds reported by Auditors under Sub-section (12) of Section 143:

We assure and State that we have taken all the necessary care to prevent frauds in the Company or by
the Company. Further the Auditors have not reported any offence involving fraud committed against
the Company by the officers or employees of the Company under Sub-section (12) of Section 143 to
the Board.

23. Significant & Material orders passed by the Regulators, Courts and Tribunals impacting
the going concern status and company’s operations in future:

There are no significant and material orders that were passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals
against your Company except as mentioned below:
tioned below:

1. The Company has filed an suo-moto application for adjudication of penalty under the provisions
of, Section 454 for Adjudication of Offence under Section 29(1) (a) of Companies Act, 2013 read
with Rule 9A of Companies (Prospectus and Allotment of Securities) Rules, 2014 with Registrar of
Companies (RoC) via Form GNL-1 dated 27" March, 2024

In this regard, the RoC has passed the order via order no. ROC(H)/PEL/AD]J/ORDER-
3/019909/2024/20 dated 01* April, 2024 as follows:

“Having considered the facts and circumstances of the case and after taking into account the
factors and submissions made in the application and by the Authorized Representative during the
hearing on 01.04.204 and the facts of the case it is proved beyond doubt that the company and the
officer of the company have defaulted in complying the provisions under Section 29(1A) of the Act
and made the offence good on 19th March 2024 by converting the physical shares of promoter into
Demat as one time offense. In this regard, the company, and its officer in default (within the
meaning of section 2 (60) of the Companies Act, 2013) are hereby imposed penalty as under.”

2. The Company has filed an suo-moto application for Compounding of Offence as per Regulation 9
(1) read with paragraph 9 under Schedule I of Foreign Direct Investment Scheme and Notification
no. FEMA 20/2000-RB dated 3 May 2000 with Compounding Authority, Reserve Bank of India,
dated 27" July, 2023

In this regard, the RBI has passed the order via order no. C.A. HYD 704dated 18" December,
2023 as follows:

“Accordingly, in terms of the Foreign Exchange (Compounding Proceedings) Rules 2000, I
compound the contraventions admitted by the Applicant, namely, contravention of the provisions
of Paragraph 9( 1 )(B) & Paragraph 9(2) of Schedule 1 to Notification 20 and Regulation 13.1 (2) to



Notification 20R on payment of an amount of INR 1, 73,327/~ (Rupees One Lakh Seventy Three
Thousand Three Hundred and Twenty-Seven Only) which shall be deposited by the Applicant with
the Reserve Bank of India, Foreign Exchange Department, 1st Floor, Saifabad, Hyderabad - 500
004 in the form of a demand draft drawn in favour of the "Reserve Bank of India" and payable.”

However, the said Orders no way have an impact on the going concern status and company’s
operations in future.

24. Change in the Significant Accounting Policy:

Your Company has not changed its Significant Accounting Policy from Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles in (“Indian GAAP”) during the year under review.

25. Adequacy of Internal Financial Controls with reference to the financial statements:

The Company has in place proper and adequate internal control systems commensurate with the nature
of its business, and size and complexity of its operations. Internal control systems comprising of
policies and procedures designed to ensure reliability of financial reporting, timely feedback on
achievement of operational and strategic goals, compliance with policies, procedure, applicable laws and
regulations, and that all assets and resources are acquired are used economically.

The Company has been leveraging SAP B1 as its accounting ERP with an objective to enhance the
existing Internal Finance Controls. We may in the appropriate circumstances enhance or modify the
SAP B1 version to the desired satisfaction levels.

26. Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments made by the Company:

The Particulars of loans given, guarantee/security provided or investments made by the Company to
any person or body corporate during the financial year 2023-24 pursuant to Section 186 of Companies
Act, 2013 are as mentioned in the notes to the financial statements.

27. Risk Management:

The Company has adequate risk management process to identify and notify the Board of Directors
about the risks or opportunities that could have an adverse impact on the Company's operations or to
that could be exploited to maximize the gains. The processes and procedures are in place to act in a
time bound manner to manage the risks or opportunities. The risk management process is reviewed and
evaluated by the Board of Directors.

The Company has risk management controls, protections and preventive care in all the spheres
including Credit risk, Operation risk and Legal risks from time to time.
28. Nomination and Remuneration Policy:

The Board has, on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee framed a
policy for selection and appointment of Directors and Senior Management personnel and fix their



remuneration. The Nomination and Remuneration Policy is available on the Company’s website viz.
https://premierenergies.com.

29. Vigil Mechanism/ Whistle Blower Policy:

Your Company believes in promoting a fair, transparent, ethical and professional work environment.
The Board of Directors of the Company has established a Whistle Blower Policy & Vigil Mechanism in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for reporting the genuine concerns or
grievances or concerns of actual or suspected, fraud or violation of the Company’s code of conduct.
The said Mechanism is established for directors and employees to report their concerns. The policy
provides the procedure and other details required to be known for the purpose of reporting such
grievances or concerns.

The details of the Whistle Blower Policy & Vigil Mechanism and other polices of the Company is
available on the Company’s website viz. https://premierenergies.com.

30. Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR):

In accordance with the requirements of Section 135 of Companies Act, 2013, the Company has
constituted a Corporate Social Responsibility Committee and has also formulated a Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy. Annual report on CSR activities as required under the Companies (Corporate
Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 has been appended as Annexure-III and forms an integral
part of this Report. The Policy has been uploaded on the Company’s website at
https://premierenergies.com.

31. Statutory Auditors:

M/s. Deloitte Haskins & Sells (Firm Registration No: 008072S), Chartered Accountants, Hyderabad was
appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company, for a period of 5 (five) years commencing from the
conclusion of the 26" Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the 31* Annual General Meeting of
the Company to be held in the year 2026.

32. Cost Auditors and Cost Audit Report:

As per the requirements of Section 148 of the Act read with the Companies (Cost Records and Audit)
Rules, 2014 as amended from time to time, your Company is required to maintain cost records and
accordingly, such accounts are made, and records have been maintained relating to Electricity Division
every year.

During the year under review the company has appointed M/s. S.S. Zanwar & Associates, Practicing
Cost Accountant (Firm Registration No. 100283) as the Cost Auditor to conduct the audit of cost
records maintained by the Company for the financial year commencing on 01* April, 2023 and ending
on 31" March, 2024. on the recommendation of the Audit Committee was appointed as the Cost
Auditor of the Company in the Board Meeting held on 29" September, 2023 for the same.

33. Internal Auditors:


https://premierenergies.com/
https://premierenergies.com/
https://premierenergies.com/csr.policy/CSR.Policy.pdf

During the year under review the company has appointed M/s. Protiviti India Member Private Limited
(CIN: U93000HR2009PTC057389) as Internal Auditors of the Company for the financial year
commencing on 01% April, 2023 and ending on 31* March, 2024, on the recommendation of the Audit
Committee was appointed as the Internal Auditor of the Company in the Board Meeting held on 29®
September, 2023 for the same.

34. Secretarial Auditors & Secretarial Audit Report:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company has appointed
M/s. P.S. Rao & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries as the Secretarial Auditors to undertake
the Secretarial Audit of the Company for the financial year 2023-2024. The Secretarial Audit Report is
annexed herewith as Annexure-IV to this report.

Thete is no qualification in the Secretarial Audit Report issued by M/s. P. S. Rao & Associates
Practicing Company Secretaries of the company, for the financial year ended 31°* March, 2024.

bl

35. Related Party Transactions:

The details of the related party transactions entered during the year under review as specified in Sub-
section (1) of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 are annexed to Directors report in Form AOC-2
in Annexure-II. All the transactions entered into with related parties during the financial year 2023-24
were transacted in Ordinary Course of the Business. However, all the related parties’ transactions were
entered at Arm’s Length basis and were placed before the Audit committee for approval pursuant to
the provisions of section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013.

36. Annual Evaluation of Board’s Performance:

The Evaluation Policy provides for evaluation of the Board, the Committees of the Board and
individual Directors. The Policy provides that evaluation of the performance of the Board as a whole,
Committees of the Board and Directors shall be carried out on an annual basis.

The Evaluation process focused on various aspects of the Board and Committees functioning such as
composition of the Board and Committees, experience and competencies, performance of specific
duties and obligations, governance issues etc. A separate exercise was carried out to evaluate the
performance of individual Directors on parameters such as attendance, contribution and independent
judgment.

The results of the Evaluation were shared with the Board, Chairman of respective Committees and
Individual Directors. Based on the outcome of the Evaluation, the Board and Committees have agreed
on the action plan to improve on the identified parameters.

37. Disclosure under the Sexual Harassment of Woman at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition
and Redressal) Act, 2013:

In order to comply with provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and Rules framed thereunder, Internal Complaint Committees



(ICC) has been set up by the Company, at each location of the plant, Registered office and other work
places.

Your Company has always believed in providing a safe and harassment free workplace for every
individual working in premises through various interventions and practices. The Company always
endeavors to create and provide an environment that is free from discrimination and harassment
including sexual harassment.

In pursuant to the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the rules there under:

Particulars Details
No. of Training Programmes conducted 1
during the Year
No. of Complaints received during the NIL
period under review
No. of Complaints resolved during the NIL
period under review
No. of Complaints pending at the end of NIL
the period

38. Compliance to Secretarial Standards:

The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India and that such systems are
adequate and operating effectively.

39. Payment of remuneration to directors:
The remuneration details Directors Director, as required to be mentioned pursuant to the provisions of

part II of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed thereunder during the year

under review, are mentioned below:

Director Salary for FY 2023-24 (In Stock Options
Millions.)

Mr. Surenderpal Singh Saluja, 6.71 NIL

Chairman and Whole-time

Ditrector

Mr. Chiranjeev Singh Saluja, 9.35 NIL

Managing Director

Ms. Revathi Rohini Buragadda, 3.21 8,50,000




Director

Ms. Jasveen Kaur 1.52 NIL

40. Details of Employees Remuneration:

The information required under section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, if any, 1s annexed herewith as
Annexure V.,

41. Details of Application made or any proceedings pending under the Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Code, 2016:

During the Financial Year 2023-24, there was no application made and proceeding initiated / pending
by any Financial and/or Operational Creditors against your Company under the Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Code, 2016. As on the date of this Report, there is no application or proceeding pending
against your Company under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016

42. Acknowledgements:

On behalf of the Directors of the Company, we would like to place on record our deep apprectation to
our shareholders, customers, business partners, vendors, both international and domestic, bankers,
financial institutions and academic institutions for all the support rendered during the year.

The Directors are thankful to the various ministries of the Government of India, the various ministries
of the state governments, the central and state regulatory authorities, communities in the neighborhood
of our operations, municipal authorities and local authorities in areas where we are operational in India,
partners and stakeholders for all the support rendered during the year.

Your Directors also wish to thank its customers, dealers, agents, suppliers, mnvestors and bankers for

their continued support and faith reposed in the Company.
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ANNEXURE INDEX

S1. No Particulars
I Form AOC -1
II Form AOC-2
II1 Annual Report on CSR Activities
v Secretarial Audit Report
v Employee Remuneration Details




Form AOC-1
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of Subsidiaries /Associate

companies/Joint Ventures
(Pursuant to first proviso to Sub-section (3) of Section 129 read with Rule 5 of Companies (Accounts)

Rules, 2014)

Part “A”: Subsidiaries

Annexure-I

(Information in respect of each subsidiary is presented with amount )

In Thousands In Millions In thousands
S1. No. Particulars Subsidiary 1 Subsidiary 2 Subsidiary 3
M/s. Premier Solar M/s. Pre.mler M/s. Prermq
- . Energies Photovoltaic
1. Name of the Subsidiary Powertech Private D L . .
. Photovoltaic Private | Gajwel Private
Limited - .
Limited Limited
Reporting period for the
) Z‘i‘;}sldla‘iyﬁ Cr;mt;e“ff‘bi 1 From 01042023 t0 | From 01.04.2023 to | From 01.04.2023
' crent trom the holding 31.03.2024 31.03.2024 to 31.03.2024
company’s reporting
period
Reporting currency and
Exchange rate as on the
3. last date of the relevant Indian Rupees Indian Rupees Indian Rupees
financial year in the case
of foreign subsidiaries
4. Share Capital 1800.00 1490.06 6,100.00
5. Reserves & Surplus 1,60,828.86 1,916.33 99,481.87
0. Total Assets 3,03,151.04 20,681.01 1,10,000.80
7. Total Liabilities 1,40,522.18 17,274.62 4,418.93
8. Investments - - 65.00
9. Turnover 1,98,233.47 31,169.62 0
10. Proﬁt./ (Loss) before 38.325.60 3,132.71 243023
Taxation
11 Proﬁt. (Loss) after 28.819.86 2,520.73 (159.48)
Taxation
12. Proposed Dividend - - -
13. % of Shareholding 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%




In Millions In Thousands In Thousands
SI. No. Particulars Subsidiary 4 Subsidiary 5 Subsidiary 6
M/s. P.rermer Energles . M/s. Premier
International Private Itd M/s. Premier )
) Energies Global
- (Formerly known as Azure Photovoltaic ;
1. Name of the Subsidiary . . . . Environment
Power Fifty-Five Private Zaheerabad Private . .
. . Private Limited
Limited) Limited
Reporting period for the
) Z‘fgjr‘iﬁfy froi‘l’“t;ee“;fjamlf From 01.04.2023 to From 01.04.2023 to | From 01.04.2023
) , ) 31.03.2024 31.03.2024 to 31.03.2024
company’s reporting
period
Reporting currency and
Exchange rate as on the
3. last date of the relevant Indian Rupees Indian Rupees Indian Rupees
financial year in the case
of foreign subsidiaries
4, Share Capital 21.61 384.62 9,679.74
5. Reserves & Surplus 873.81 4.415.81 6,35,146.49
6. Total Assets 11,348.35 6.200.34 24.09,562.02
7. Total Liabilities 10,452.93 1,399.91 10,59,009.37
Investments 0 61.74 0
Turnover 4,390.55 0 55,298.66
10. Proﬁt./ (Loss) before 47733 (302.18) (10,791.68)
Taxation
11 Proﬁt. (Loss) after 395.89 (302.18) (6,374.42)
Taxation
12. Proposed Dividend - - -
13. % of Shareholding 74.00% 100.00% 100.00%

Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement:

1. Names of subsidiaties which are yet to commence operations - M/s. Premier Photovoltaic Gajwel
Private Limited, Premier Energies International Pvt Ltd, Premier Photovoltaic Zaheerabad Private
Limited and M/s. Premier Energies Global Environment Private Limited.

2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year —Nil




1.

Part “B”: Associates and Joint Ventures

Statement pursuant to Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate

Companies and Joint Ventures

Name of associates/Joint
Ventures

Associate 1

Associate 2

M/s. Mavyatho
Ventures Private
Limited

*M/s. Brightstone
Developers Private Limited

1. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date 31 March, 2024 31% March, 2024

2. Shares of Associate/Joint Ventures

held by the company on the year end ( | 6,75,000 Equity Shares 0,70,952 Equity Shares
Held by PEL)

Number of Shares 22,50,000 Equity Shares 34,01,190 Equity Shares
Amoqnt of Inyestrnent in 1,59,03,000 70,92,375
Associates/Joint Venture

Extend of Holding % 30.00% 19.73%

3. Description of how there is

Premier Energies holds
30% of equity shares of

Premier Energies directly and
indirectly holds 28.01 % of

significant influence Mavyatho Ventures equity of Brighstone
Private Limited Developers Private Limited

4. Reaspn why the a'ssocmte/ joint NA. NA.

venture is not consolidated

5. Net worth attributable to

Shareholding as per latest audited 193.47 999.21

Balance Sheet

6. Profit/(Loss) for the year (1,823.73) 15,512.66

1. Considered in Consolidation Yes Yes

i. Not Considered in Consolidation Considered Considered

Names of associates/ jointventares which are yet to commence operations — Nil




2. Names of associates/tetntsentures which have been liquidated or sold during the year — Premium
Lords Private Limited.
BY ORDER OF THE BOARD
FOR PREMIER ENERGIES LIMITED
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FORM NO. AOC -2

Annexure-I1

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related
parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms
length transaction under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis: The company has not
entered into any contract/arrangement/ transaction with its related parties, which is not in ordinary
course of business or not at arm’s length during FY 2023-24.

Sr. Particulars Details
No.
a) | Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship -
b)| Nature of contracts/arrangements/ transaction -
¢) | Duration of the contracts/arrangements/ transaction -
d)| Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction | -
including the value, if any
e) | Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or | -
transactions’
f) | Date of approval by the Board -
@) | Amount paid as advances, if any -
h)| Date on which the special resolution was passed in General meeting | -
as required under first proviso to section 188
2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis.
Particulars Details
Sr. | Name (s) of the | Nature of | Duration of | Salient terms of | Date of | Amount
No. | related party & | contracts/ | the the contracts or | approval by | paid as
nature of | arrangeme | contracts/arra | arrangements ot | the advances,
relationship nts/transac | ngements/tra | transaction Board/Audit | if any
tion nsaction including the | Committee
value, if any (In
Rs. Millions)
1. | Premier Solar Sale of
Powertech Private | finished F‘;g;};ezlf 17.33 16.05.2023 .
Limited- Subsidiary goods
2. | Premier — Bnergies | g0 of 16.05.2023
Photovoltaic : For the FY -
Private  Limited- | nished 2023-24 6.127.21 and
Subsidiar goods 22.06.2024
Y
3. Premier  Energies Sale of For the FY 632.04 22.06.2024 -




International finished 2023-24
Private Limited- goods
Subsidiary
4. | Premier  Energies
Global Sale of
Environment finished | Orthe IY 280.95 16.05.2023 .
i L 2023-24
Private ~ Limited- goods
Subsidiary
5. | Premier  Energies
Photovoltaic Purchase For the FY
Private Limited- | of Goods 2023-24 1850.09 16.05.2023 )
Subsidiary
6. Watertech
En? Irlefirs_ .| Purch For 2 Years i.e A hrl d
Lo PHseover ) U ) Ry 2023-24 16.05.2023 | “COTOANE
which Key of 48.89 e with the
and FY 2024-
Management products 55 terms of
personnel exercise Agreement
significant influence
7. | Premier Energies
Photovoltaic Rendering | For the FY
Private Limited- of services 2023-24 04.64 16.05.2023 )
Subsidiary
8. Premier Solar
Powertech Private | Rendering | For the FY
Limited- of services 2023-24 10.04 16.05.2023 )
Subsidiary
9. Premier Solar
Powertech  Private | Availing of For the FY
Limited- Services 2023-24 7.61 16.05.2023 )
Subsidiary
10. | Premier  Energies
International Sale of For the FY
Private  Limited-- Assets 2023-24 0.20 22.06.2024 )
Subsidiary
11. | Premier  Energies
Global
Environment Sale of For the FY
Private Limited- Assets 2023-24 20.17 16.05.2023 )
Subsidiary
12. | Premier  Energies
Photovoltaic
) .. Sale of For the FY
Private Limited- Assets 202324 1.24 16.05.2023 -

Subsidiary




13. | Premier  Energies | ,, .
Photovoltaic S For the FY —
Private Limited- il 2023-24 Bria SEgE0e
Subsidiary SEEVIEES
14. | Premier Solar | Business For the FY
Powertech Private | support 362;624 0.85 31.08.2023
Limited- Subsidiary services i
15. | Premier  Energies Busitioss
International o For the FY "
Private  Limited- | PP 2023-24 Bl AR
Subsidiary e
16. | Premier  Energies
Global Business For the FY
Environment support 3; 2:;?2 4 1,92 31.08.2023
Private Limited- services o
Subsidiary
17. | Charandeep Singh ; _
Slauja- Relative of ER_e““‘i P”““f fhf: 0.36 22.06.2024
Promoter Director i ki b
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ANNEXURE-IV
ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES

1. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company.

Corporate Social Responsibility is a Company’s sense of responsibility towards the community and
environment in which it operates. It is the continuing commitment by businessmen to behave ethically
and contribute to economic development of the society at large and building capacity for sustainable
livelihoods that positively impacts the society at large.

The main objective of CSR policy is to lay down guidelines for the companies to make CSR a key
business process for sustainable development for the Society. It aims at supplementing the role of the
Government in enhancing welfare measures of the society based on the immediate and long term social
and environmental consequences of their activities. The Company will act as a good Corporate Citizen,
subscribing to the principles of Global Compact for implementation.

This Policy specifies the projects and programmes that can be undertaken, provides a list of CSR
projects/ programmes in terms of the Schedule VII to the Companies Act, 2013, including any
amendments thereto which the Company plans to undertake during the implementation years, specifies
the modalities of execution in the areas/ sectors chosen and the implementation schedule.

The scope of the Policy has been kept as wide as possible, so as to allow the Company to respond to
different situations and challenges appropriately and flexibly, subject to the activities enumerated in
Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013 including any amendments thereto.

The Company proposes to implement its CSR activities in various sectors stated hereunder:

* Education

* Eradicating hunger, poverty and malnutrition, promoting health care and sanitation
* Setting up old age home

* Environmental sustainability

* Women empowerment

* Rural Development Projects

e Slum area development

* Contribution to funds set by Central or State Government for development

* Any other area as may be prescribed by Schedule VII amended from time to time.

2. Composition of CSR Committee:

S.No. | Name of Director Designation / Number of Number of
Nature of meetings of meetings of CSR
Directorship CSR Committee Committee
held attended during
during the year the year
1. Surender  Pal  Singh | Whole Time Director Chairperson 1
Saluja and Chairperson of the
Committee




2. Raghunanthan Kannan | Independent  Director Member 1
and Member
3. Uday Sudhir Pilani Independent  Director Member 1
and Member
3. Provide the web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects

SSS

approved by the Board are disclosed on the website of the company.

Web-link to the CSR policy: https://premierenergies.com/cst.policy/ CSR.Policy.pdf

Provide the executive summary along with web-link(s) of Impact Assessment of CSR
Projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8, if applicable: Not applicable.

a) Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5).- Rs 33,50,63,504/-

b) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5)- Rs.
67,01,270/-

c) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous
financial years. - NIL

d) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any- 91,563

e) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (7b+7b-7d).- Rs. 66,09,707/-

a) Amount spent on CSR Projects (both Ongoing Project and other than Ongoing
Project): Rs 67,13,652 /-

b) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads: NIL

¢) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: Not applicable

d) Total amount spent for the Financial Year [6(a)+6(b)+6(c)]: Rs. 67,13,652 /-

e) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:

Total Amount Unspent (in Rs.)

Amount | Total Amount transferred | Amount transferred to any fund specified under

Spent for | to Schedule VII as per second proviso to section

the Unspent CSR Account as | 135(5).

Financial | per

Year. section 135(6).

(in Rs.) | Amount. Date of Name of the | Amount. Date of transfer.
transfer. Fund

66,18,652 Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

f) Excess amount set off, if any: (Amount in Rs)

Sr. Particular Amount

No.



https://premierenergies.com/csr.policy/CSR.Policy.pdf

1) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per | 66,09,707
section 135(5)

i) Total amount spent for the Financial Year 67,13,652

1i1) Excess amount spent for the financial year [(i1)-(1)] 103,945

1v) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or | Nil
activities of the previous financial
years, if any

v) Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years | 103,945
[(119)-(1v)]

a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years:

Sr. Preceding | Amount Balance | Amount | Amount Amount Deficiency,
No. | Financial transferred Amount | spent transferred | remaining if any
year o in in the | to any fund | to
Unspent Unspent | reporting | specified be spent in
CSR CSR Financial | under succeeding
Account Account | Year Schedule Financial
under under VII Years.
Section Section as per | (in )
135(6) 135(6) section
135(5),
if any
NIL

8. Where any capital assets have been created or acquired through CSR amount spent in the Financial Year: No

If yes, enter the number of Capital assets created / acquired: Not Applicable

Furnish the details relating to such assets created/ acquired: Not Applicable

Furnish the details relating to such asset(s) so created or acquired through CSR amount spent in the

Financial Year: NIL

section 135(5). Nil

SURENDERPAL SINGH SALUJA
WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR
DIN: 00664597

Place: Hyderabad
Date : 2204 June, 2024

Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as per

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD
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ANNEXURE-IV
ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES

1. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company.

Corporate Social Responsibility is a Company’s sense of responsibility towards the community and
environment in which it operates. It is the continuing commitment by businessmen to behave ethically
and contribute to economic development of the society at large and building capacity for sustainable
livelihoods that positively impacts the society at large.

The main objective of CSR policy is to lay down guidelines for the companies to make CSR a key
business process for sustainable development for the Society. It aims at supplementing the role of the
Government in enhancing welfare measures of the society based on the immediate and long term social
and environmental consequences of their activities. The Company will act as a good Corporate Citizen,
subscribing to the principles of Global Compact for implementation.

This Policy specifies the projects and programmes that can be undertaken, provides a list of CSR
projects/ programmes in terms of the Schedule VII to the Companies Act, 2013, including any
amendments thereto which the Company plans to undertake during the implementation years, specifies
the modalities of execution in the areas/ sectors chosen and the implementation schedule.

The scope of the Policy has been kept as wide as possible, so as to allow the Company to respond to
different situations and challenges appropriately and flexibly, subject to the activities enumerated in
Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013 including any amendments thereto.

The Company proposes to implement its CSR activities in various sectors stated hereunder:

* Education

¢ Eradicating hunger, poverty and malnutrition, promoting health care and sanitation
* Setting up old age home

* Environmental sustainability

* Women empowerment

* Rural Development Projects

* Slum area development

* Contribution to funds set by Central or State Government for development

* Any other area as may be prescribed by Schedule VII amended from time to time.

2. Composition of CSR Committee:

S.No. | Name of Director Designation / Number of Number of
Nature of meetings of meetings of CSR
Directorship CSR Committee Committee
held attended during
during the year the year
1. Surender Pal  Singh | Whole Time Director Chairperson 1
Saluja and Chairperson of the




Committee

2. Raghunanthan Kannan | Independent  Director Member 1
and Member

3. Uday Sudhir Pilani Independent  Director Member 1
and Member

3. Provide the web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects
approved by the Board are disclosed on the website of the company.

Web-link to the CSR policy: https://premierenergies.com/cst.policy/CSR.Policy.pdf

4. Provide the executive summary along with web-link(s) of Impact Assessment of CSR
Projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8, if applicable: Not applicable.

a) Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5).- Rs 33,50,63,504/ -

b) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5)- Rs.
67,01,270/-

c) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous
financial years. - NIL

d) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any- 91,563

e) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (7b+7b-7d).- Rs. 66,09,707/-

a) Amount spent on CSR Projects (both Ongoing Project and other than Ongoing
Project): Rs 67,13,652 /-

b) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads: NIL

¢) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: Not applicable

d) Total amount spent for the Financial Year [6(a)+6(b)+6(c)]: Rs. 67,13,652 /-

e) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:

Total Amount Unspent (in Rs.)

Amount | Total Amount transferred | Amount transferred to any fund specified under

Spent for | to Schedule VII as per second proviso to section

the Unspent CSR Account as | 135(5).

Financial | per

Year. section 135(6).

(in Rs.) | Amount. Date of Name of the | Amount. Date of transfer.
transfer. Fund

66,18,652 Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil




f) Excess amount set off, if any: (Amount in Rs)
Sr. Particular Amount
No.
i) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per 66,09,707
section 135(5)
ii) Total amount spent for the Financial Year 67,13,652
1ii) Excess amount spent for the financial year [(i1)-(1)] 103,945
iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or | Nil
activities of the previous financial
years, if any
V) Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years 103,945
[(i)-(iv)]
a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years:
Sr. Preceding | Amount Balance Amount Amount Amount Deficiency,
No. | Financial transferred Amount | spent transferred | remaining if any
year to in in the | to any fund | to
Unspent Unspent | reporting | specified be spent in
CSR CSR Financial | under succeeding
Account Account | Year Schedule Financial
under under VII Years.
Section Section as per | (inR)
135(6) 135(6) section
135(5),
if any
NIL

Where any capital assets have been created or acquired through CSR amount spent in the Financial Year: No

If yes, enter the number of Capital assets created / acquired: Not Applicable

Furnish the details relating to such assets created/ acquired: Not Applicable

Furnish the details relating to such asset(s) so created or acquired through CSR amount spent in the
Financial Year: NIL

Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as per
section 135(5). Nil

.

A
P 4 /

SURENDERPAL SINGH SALUJA

WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR
DIN: 00664597

Place: Hyderabad
Date : 2224 June, 2024

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD
FORPREMIER ENERGIES LIMITED

N /
N /

CHIRAN]JEEYV SINGH SALUJA
MANAGING DIRECTOR
DIN: 00664638
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FORM NO. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2024

To,

The Members,

Premier Energies Limited
Hyderabad

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions
and the adherence to good corporate practices by M/s Premier Energies Limited, (hereinafter
called the ‘Company’). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a
reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing
our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed
and other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial
audit, We hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering
the financial year ended on 315 March, 2024 has complied with the statutory provisions listed
hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism
in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

1. We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the company for the financial year ended on 31 March, 2024 according to the
provisions of:

I.  The Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) and the amendments rules made thereunder;
Il.  The Securities Contracts (‘Regulation’) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;-
Not Applicable
Il The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;
IV.  Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder
to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External
Commercial Borrowings;

o ‘S
Cmpany >
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2. Provisions of the following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’) were not applicable to the Company under the
financial year under report:-

> o

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2018;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations,
2008;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2021;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;
The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat
Equity) Regulations, 2021;

3. The industry specific major law that is applicable to the company:

a.

oo o

el e

The Electricity Act, 2003 (“Electricity Act”)

Water (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1974 (the “Water Act”)
Air (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1981 (the “Air Act”)
Hazardous and Other Wastes (Management and Transboundary Movement) Rules, 2016 (the
“Hazardous Waste Rules”)

Factories Act, 1948

Contract Labour (Regulation and Abolition) Act, 1970

Employees’ Provident Funds and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952.
Employees’ State Insurance Act, 1948.

Industries (Development & Regulation) Act, 1951

Customs Act, 1962

Foreign Trade (Development & Regulation) Act, 1992

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,2015 — Not Applicable
Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India and notified
under the Act.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.




We further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition
of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in
compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed
notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, except in few instances where the
meetings were held at shorter notice with the consent of Board members and a system exists for
seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the
meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and
recorded as part of the minutes.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company
commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance
with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the year under report, the Company has filed a suo-moto
application dated 26" March, 2024 for adjudication of violation of section 29(1A) read with rule 9A(2)
of the Companies (Prospectus and Allotment of Securities) Rules, 2014 and paid the penalties
imposed by the Adjudicating Authority, Registrar of Companies Telangana Hyderabad

Further after closure of financial year Company has filed Draft Red Herring prospectus dated 19t
April, 2024 with Securities Exchange and Board of India to raise the funds through Initial Public Offer
(IPO). Subsequently, the Company has received ‘in-principle’ approvals from BSE and NSE for the
listing of the Equity Shares pursuant to their letters dated June 21, 2024.

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as ‘Annexure A’ and
forms an integral part of this report;

For P.S. Rao & Associates
Company Secretaries
Q

\\ Mohit Gurjar

Partner
Place: Hyderabad M No: 20557
Date: 22.06.2024 C P No: 18644

UDIN: A020557F000603953



To,

ANNEXURE A

The Members,
Premier Energies Limited
Hyderabad

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification
was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We
believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our
opinion. :

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the company.

Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the
verification of procedures on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company
nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of
the company. '

For P.S. Rao & Associates

ompany Secretaries
// P";m\ a
/.*(?U' TN .‘ @d‘ \
(1= %)% \Mohit Gurjar
;l"‘/).\ \\\&Z" =
\ >\ £ Partner
Place: Hyderabad N\ mpany <%/ M No: 20557
Date: 22.06.2024 === CP No: 18644

UDIN: A020557F000603953



Chartered Accountants
KRB Towers, Plot No.1 to 4 & 4A

Deloitte - 1%, 2% 8 3 Floor
: ) Jubilee Enclave, Madhapur
HaSRIns & Sells Hyderabad - 500 081

Telanagana, India

Tel : +91 40 7125 3600
Fax : +91 40 7125 3601

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To The Members of Premier Energies Limited
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Premier Energies Limited (“the
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss
(including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash
Flows for the year ended on that date and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of material
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards
prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, (*Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024, and its profit, total comprehensive income,
changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
("SAs") specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAI”) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit
of the standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI’s Code
of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

* The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Director's Report, including Annexures, but does not include
the consolidated financial statements, standalone financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

e Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

* Inconnection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

» If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
\r information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone Financial
Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in
equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including Ind
AS specified under Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management and Board of Directors is responsible for
assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intend to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Company’s Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
-skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

+ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

+ Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for
expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls with reference to
standalone financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by the management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion, Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.

\Eowever, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.
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 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

* Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the Company to express
an opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors
in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the
effect of any identified misstatements in the standalone financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal financial
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) 1In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
it appears from our examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, the
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the relevant books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under
Section 133 of the Act.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2024 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2024 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in "Annexure A”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial
statements.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the
requirements of Section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us, as mentioned in note 45 of the standalone
financial statements, the Company subject to shareholders approval made payment to one director in
excess of the amount computed in line with Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act,
2013 aggregating to ¥ 0.69 million for.the year ended March 31, 2024. The Company is in the process
of recovering such excess payment made.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
N/ standalone financial statements - Refer Note 42 to the standalone financial statements;
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iv.

vi.

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

(a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as
disclosed in the note 44(vi) to the standalone financial statements no funds have
been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium
or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s)
or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Uitimate Beneficiaries.

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as
disclosed in the note 44(vii) to the standalone financial statements, no funds have
been received by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Company shall, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

(c) Based on the audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused
us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as
provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement

The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year and has not proposed
final dividend for the year.

Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company has used an accounting
software for maintaining its books of account for the year ended March 31, 2024 which has a
feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the
year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software. Further, during the course of our
audit we did not come across any instance of the audit trail feature being tampered with.

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from April 1,
2023, reporting under Rule 11 (g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 on
preservation of audit trail as per the statutory requirements for record retention is not
applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 2024.

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “"Annexure B” a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells
Chartered Accountants

(Firm’s Registration No. 008072S)
gL

jay Jhawar

(Partner)

(Membership No. 223888)
(UDIN: 24223888BKFRWI7759)

Place: Hyderabad
Date: June 22, 2024
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ANNEXURE “"A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section
of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to standalone financial statements under
Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements of Premier
Energies Limited (“the Company”) as at March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls with
reference to standalone financial statements based on the internal control with reference to the standalone
financial statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly
and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act,
2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to
standalone financial statements of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance
with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”)
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under
Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls
with reference to standalone financial statements. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements was established
and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls with reference to standalone financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements included obtaining. an
understanding of internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements, assessing the
risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to standalone financial statements

A company's internal financial control with reference to standalone financial statements is a process designed
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's
internal financial control with reference to standalone financial statements includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition
&if the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to standalone financial
statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements to future periods are subject to
the risk that the internal financial control with reference to standalone financial statements may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures
may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company
has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial
statements and such internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on the criteria for internal financial control with reference
to standalone financial statements established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells
Chartered Accountants
(Firm's Registration No.008072S)

i

_—~"Ajay Jhawar

(Partner)

(Membership No. 223888)
(UDIN: 24223888BKFRWI7759)

Place: Hyderabad
Date: June 22, 2024
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ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report

of even date)

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the Company and the books of
account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge and
belief, we state that:

(i) (a) A.The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative

(b)

()

(d)

(e)

(i) (a)

(b)

details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment, investment properties and relevant
details of right-of-use assets.

B. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

The Property, Plant and Equipment, investment properties and right-of-use assets were
physically verified during the year by the Management which, in our opinion, provides for
physical verification at reasonable intervals. According to the information and explanations
given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

Based on the examination of the registered sale deed provided to us, we report that, the title
deeds of all the immovable properties of land and buildings (other than immovable properties
where the Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of
the Company) disclosed in the financial statements included in property, plant and equipment
and investment property are held in the name of the Company as at the balance sheet date.
Immovable properties of land and buildings whose title deeds have been pledged as security
for loans, guarantees and working capital limits are held in the name of the Company based
on the confirmations directly received by us from lenders.

The Company has not revalued any of its property, plant and equipment including right-of-
use assets, investment property and intangible assets during the year.

No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company as
at March 31, 2024 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder.

The inventories (except for goods-in-transit, which have been received subsequent to the
year-end) were physically verified during the year by the Management at reasonable
intervals. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
coverage and procedure of such verification by the Management is appropriate having regard
to the size of the Company and the nature of its operations. No discrepancies of 10% or more
in the aggregate for each class of inventories were noticed on such physical verification of
inventories when compared with books of account.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has been sanctioned
working capital limits in excess of Rs. 5 crores, in aggregate, at points of time during the
year, from banks on the basis of security of current assets of the Company. The Company
records closing inventory in the books of account only at the year-end and not at the interim
period ends. For the purpose of submission of returns or statements with the banks, the
Company prepares and maintains workings of value of closing inventory derived from vaiue
of opening inventory, purchases and cost of sales for respective interim periods. In our
opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the quarterly returns
or statements for the quarters ended June 30, 2023, September 30, 2023 comprising of stock
statements, book debt statements, statements on ageing analysis of the debtors and other
stipulated financial information filed by the Company with such banks are in agreement with
such unaudited inventory workings of the respective interim periods. Revised
return/statement for the quarter ended December 31, 2023 filed by the Company with such
banks is in agreement with audited books of accounts. The Company is yet to submit the
revised return / statement for the quarter ended March 31, 2024 with the banks and financial

X/institutions.
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(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

The Company has made investments in, provided guarantee or security and granted
unsecured loans to companies during the year, in respect of which:

a. The Company has made investment, provided loans and guarantee during the year, the

details of which are given below:

(% in million)

Particulars Investment Loans Guarantee
Aggregate amount '
granted / provided
during the year:

- Subsidiaries 373.58 311.63 15,647.40

- Others - 7.76 -
Balance outstanding
as at Balance Sheet
date in respect of the

above case:
- Subsidiaries 3,417.95 63.06 28,616.40
- Associates 22.99 - _
- Others 11.24 2.55 R

The Company has not provided any advances in the nature of loans to any other entity during
the year.

b. The investments made, guarantees provided, security given and the terms and
conditions of the grant of all the above-mentioned loans and guarantees provided, during
the year are, in our opinion, prima facie, not prejudicial to the Company’s interest.

¢. The Company has granted loans payable on demand. In our opinion the repayments of
principal amounts and receipts of interest are regular. (Refer reporting under clause
(iii)(F) below)

d. According to information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures
performed, in respect of loans granted there is no overdue amount remaining
outstanding as at the balance sheet date.

e. None of the loans granted by the Company have fallen due during the vyear.

f. The Company has granted Loans which are repayable on demand details of which are

given below:

- (% in million)
Particulars All Parties | Related Parties
Aggregate of loans repayable on 63.06 63.06
demand

| Percentage of loans to total loans 95% | 95%

The Company has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Companies
Act, 2013 in respect of loans granted, investments made, guarantees, and securities
provided, as applicable.

The Company has not accepted any deposit or amounts which are deemed to be deposits.
Hence, reporting under clause (v) of the Order is not applicable,

The maintenance of cost records has been specified by the Central Government under section
148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013. We have broadly reviewed the books of account
maintained by the Company pursuant to the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules,
2014, as amended, prescribed by the Central Government for maintenance of cost records
under Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, and are of the opinion that, prima facie,
the prescribed cost records have been made and maintained by the Company. We have,
however, not made a detailed examination of the cost records with a view to determine
vhether they are accurate or complete.
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(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

(a)

(b)

(a)

(b)

()

(d)

(e)

(f)

Undisputed statutory dues, including Goods and Service tax, Provident Fund, Employees’
State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales Tax, duty of Custom, duty of Excise, Value Added Tax,
cess and other material statutory dues applicable to the Company have generally been
regularly deposited by it with the appropriate authorities.

There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Goods and Service tax, Provident
Fund, Income-tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of Custom, Duty of Excise, Value Added Tax,
cess and other material statutory dues in arrears as at March 31, 2024 for a period of more
than six months from the date they became payable.

Details of statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a) above which have not been deposited

as on March 31, 2024 on account of disputes are given below:

(Z in million)
Amount | Periodto |
. N Forum where the
Nature of Amount paid which the . .
Nature of Statute Dues Unpaid under amount d':':;tii Is
protest relates P 9 n
Income 15.01 3.75 | 2017-18 Commissioner of
Income-tax Act, 1961 Tax 11.25 - | 2019-20 Income Tax
7.68 - | 2020-21 (Appeals)
Service 2014-15 Customs Excise &
Finance Act, 1994 Tax 7.14 0.39 | To Service Tax
2015-16 Appellate Tribunal
Assistant
;glgggana VAT Act, ng’:d Tax 2.50 0.62 %813:1; o | commissioner of
Commercial Tax
gcetnt;e;lSSGales Tax Central 1.01 _| 2013-14to | Commissioner of
Telangana Sales Tax 2016-17 Commercial Tax
The Madhya Pradesh .
; _ _ High Court of
'IG'aO;(iScta nzdoft;rwces Goods & 26.49 2017-18 Madhya Pradesh
Central ’Goods and Service
- Tax _ | 2017-18 to | High Court of
ggi\gces Tax Act, 28.82 2019-20 Telangana ‘

There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that were surrendered
or disclosed as income in the tax assessments under the Income-tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961)
during the year.

In our opinion, the Company has not defaulted in the repayment of loans or other borrowings
or in payment of interest thereon to any lender during the year.

The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
government or any government authority.

The Company has not taken any term loan during the year and there are no unutilised term
loans at the beginning of the year and hence, reporting under clause (ix)(c) of the Order is
not applicable.

On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised on short-
term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term purposes by the
Company.

On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, we report that the
Company has not taken funds on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries or
associates.

The Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its
subsidiaries or associate companies.
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(x)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

(xvii)

(xviii)

(xix)

(a)

(b)

(a)

(b)

()

(a)

(b)

(a)

(d)

The Company has not issued any of its securities (including debt instruments) during the year
and hence reporting under clause (x)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

During the year the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement
of shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and hence reporting under
clause (x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

To the best of our knowledge, no fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the
Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

To the best of our knowledge, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the
Companies Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit
and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, during the year and upto the date
of this report.

As represented to us by the management, there were no whistle blower complaints received
by the company during the year.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the Order is
not applicable.

In our opinion, the Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies
Act, where applicable, for all transactions with the related parties and the details of related
party transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements etc. as required by the
applicable accounting standards.

In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with the
size and the nature of its business.

We have considered, the internal audit reports issued to the Company during the year and
covering the period upto March 2024,

The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with any of its directors or
persons connected with such directors and hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies
Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under clause (xvi)(a), (b) and (c) of the Order is not
applicable.

The Group does not have more than one Core Investment Company (CIC) as part of the
group.

The Company has not incurred any cash losses in the financial year covered by our audit and
the immediately preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets
and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements
and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our
examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention,
which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit
report indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of
balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet
date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit
report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due
within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company

X;s and when they fall due.
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(xx)  (a) The Company has fully spent the required amount towards Corporate Social Responsibility
(CSR) and there are no unspent CSR amount for the year requiring a transfer to a Fund
specified in Schedule VII to the Companies Act or special account in compliance with the
provision of sub-section (6) of section 135 of the said Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause
(xx)(a) of the Order is not applicable for the year.

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no ongoing projects
towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) requiring a transfer to special account in
compliance with the provision of sub-section (6) of section 135 of the said Act. Accordingly,
reporting under clause 3(xx)(b) of the Order is not applicable for the year.

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No. 008072S)

'

/i} Jhawar

(Partner)
(Membership No. 223888)
(UDIN: 24223888BKFRWI7759)
Place: Hyderabad
Date: June 22, 2024



Premier Energies Limited

Corporate Identification Number (CIN) : U40106TG1995PLC019909
Balance sheet as at March 31, 2024

(Al amounts in % million, except for shares data or as otherwise stated)

. As at As at
Particulars Note March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 4.1 703.17 818.89
Right-of-use asset 4.2 87.04 4.20
Investment property 4.3 57.21 57.83
Other intangible assets 44 0.30 1.62
Financial assets
(i) Investments 5.1 3,452.18 3,071.17
(ii) Other financial assets 52 483.43 333.00
Deferred tax assets {net) 20c 15,92 -
Other non-current assets 6 55.82 90.28
Income tax assets (net) 7 9.86 52.56
Total non-current assets 4.864.93 4,429.55
Current assets
Inventories 8 1,063.48 1,123.90
Financial assets
(i) Trade receivables 9.1 1,110.70 1,290.80
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents 9.2 360.32 43.80
(iii) Bank balances other than (ii) above 9.3 375.06 390.17
(iv) Loans 9.4 65.61 231.64
(v) Other financial assets 9.5 294.04 159.31
Other current assets 10 271.47 123.80
Total current assets 3,540.68 3,363.42
Total assets 8,405.61 7,792.97
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 11.1 263.46 263.46
Instruments entirely equity in nature 11.2 1,698.74 1,698.74
Other equity 12 2,700.70 2,583.04
Total equity 4,662.90 4,545.24
LIABILITIES
Non-current liabilities
Financial liabilities
(i} Borrowings 131 - 114.42
(ii) Lease liabilities 13.2 73.25 1.38
Provisions 14 206.74 220.04
Deferred tax liability (net) 20c - 83.81
Other non-current liabilities 15 124.86 112.52
Total non-current liabilities 404.85 532.17
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings 16.1 21842 667.70
(ii) Lease liabilities 16.2 15.25 3.06
(iii) Trade payables 16.3
a) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 30.52 79.57
b) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 2,942.38 1,741.95
(iv) Other financial liabilities 16.4 27.29 48.82
Other current iiabilities 17 75.98 152.39
Provisions 18 545 3.7
Current tax liabilities (net} 19 22.57 18.36
Total current liabilities 3,337.86 2,715.56
Total liabilities 3,742.71 3.247.73
Total equity and liabilities 8,405.61 7.792.97
Summary of material accounting policies 283

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements
In terms of our report attached of even date

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells

Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Registration Number: 0080728
. / (Wl

awar
Partner
Membership No.223888

CHARTERED | ¢

ACCOUNTANTS, ITI

Place: Hyderabad
Date: June 22, 2024

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Premier Energies Lim

Surendefpal Singh Saluja
Chairman & Whole Time Director
DIN: 00664597

Ryvella Sreenivasa Rao
Company Secretary
Membership Number: A17755

Place: Hyderabad
Date: June 22, 2024

DIN: 00664638

Nand ishore Kh;

Chief FinanciarOfficer >N
Membership Number: 07496, ( “‘\\_. A\
|



Premier Energies Limited

Corporate Identification Number (CIN) : U40106TG1995PLC019909
Statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2024

(All amounts in & million, except for shares data or as otherwise stated)

. For the year ended For the year ended
Feiculars Note March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Income
Revenue from operations 21 10,502.54 7,212.56
Other income 22 245.39 331.71
Total income 10,747.93 7,544.27
Expenses
Cost of materials consumed 23 1,764.68 2,864.95
Purchases of stock-in-trade 7,747.96 3,408.26
Changes in inventories of finished goods and work-in-progress 24 (44.69) 94.95
Contract execution expense 25 409.07 224.79
Employee benefits expense 26 196.00 181.16
Finance costs 27 149.69 163.88
Depreciation and amortisation expense 28 117.74 83.82
Other expenses 29 315.86 344.20
Total expenses 10,656.31 7,366.01
Profit before tax 91.62 178.26
Tax expenses 20
- Current tax 124.22 32.95
- Deferred tax (credit)/ charge (102.68) 6.97
Total tax expenses 21.54 39.92
Profit for the year 70.08 138.34
Other comprehensive income 30
a. Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss

i. Re-measurement of gain/ (loss) on defined benefit plans 4.33 2.24

ii. Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss (1.09) (0.56)
b. ltems that will be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss

i. Gain/ (loss) on fair value of investment carried at fair value through other comprehensive income 7.43 -

ii. Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to profit or loss {1.86) -
Other Comprehensive Income for the year 8.81 1.68
Total comprehensive income for the year 78.89 140.02
Earnings per Equity Share (Face value of  1/- each) 32

- Basic (in ¥) 0.21 0.41
- Diluted (in %) 0.17 0.33
Summary of material accounting policies 283

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements

In terms of our report attached of even date

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 008072S

e
%\ﬁ{awar

Partner
Membership No.223888

CHARTERED (7]
ACCOUNTANTS m
I~

Place: Hyderabad
Date: June 22, 2024

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Premier Energies Li

Surenderpal Singh Saluja

Chairman & Whole Time Director

DIN: 00664597

Rfpvella Sreenivasa Rao
Company Secretary

Membership Number: A17755

Place: Hyderabad
Date: June 22, 2024

DIN: 00664638

Nand Kishorekhandeiwal

Chief Financial Officer

Membership Number: 074967




Premier Energies Limited

Corporate ldentification Number (CIN) : U40106TG1995PLC019909
Statement of cash flows for the year ended March 31, 2024

(All amounts in  million, except for shares data or as otherwise stated)

Particulars

For the year ended
March 31, 2024

For the year ended
March 31, 2023

A. Cash flows from operating activities
Profit before tax
Adjustments for:

Depreciation and amortisation expense

Loss on sale of property, plant and equipment

Profit on sale of investment

Net (gain)/ loss on foreign exchange fluctuations (unrealised)
Write back of warranty (net)

Income from government grant

Guarantee income

Provision for impairment of investments

Provision for doubtful debts

Bad debts written off

Finance costs

Dividend Income

Unwinding of discount on retention money

Interest income

Share based payment expense

Rental income

Gain on early termination of lease

Operating profit before working capital changes
(Increase)/Decrease in inventories

(Increase)/Decrease in trade receivables
(Increase)/Decrease in loans, financial assets and other assets
Increase in trade payables

Decrease in financial liabilities and other current liabilities
Increase in provisions

Cash generated from / (used in) operations

Income tax paid (net)

Net cash flows from / (used in) operating activities (A)

B. Cash flow from investing activities

Purchase of property, plant and equipment, including intangible assets, capital work-in-progress and capital advances
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment
Investment in equity instruments

Proceeds from sale of investments in equity instruments
Investment in compulsorily convertible debentures of subsidiary
Proceeds from sale of Mutual funds

Dividend Income

Loans given during the year (net)

Interest received

Movement in other bank balances

Bank deposits matured (net)

Rental income

Net cash flows used in investing activities (B)

C. Cash flow from financing activities

Repayment of long term borrowings

(Repayment of) / Proceeds from short-term borrowings (net)
Interest paid

Payment of lease liabilities

Net cash (used in) / flow from financing activities {C)

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents ( A+B+C)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

Components of cash and cash equivalents

Cash on hand

Balance with banks in current accounts

Bank deposits with original maturity of less than 3 months
Total cash and cash equivalents

CHARTERED | ¢n
ACCOUNTANTS) m

91.62 178.26
17.74 83.82
043 0.19
- (14.61)
(6.41) 2.14
(9.57) (67.03)
(7.97) (7.97)
(42.81) (9.58)
- 233
114.45 49.62
- 2.36
74.31 83.60
(2.75) -
15.62 17.09
(164.16) (210.19)
38.77 12,50
(1.05) (0.88)
{0.25) -
217.97 121.65
60.42 (4350
59.55 (34.47)
(253.42) 190.42
1,151.38 69.41
{18.77) (316.35)
234 0.03
1,219.47 (12.81)
(77.31) (71.29)
1,142.16 (84.10)
(9.95) (2.08)
2270 3.37
- (199.03)
- 10.33
- (906.50)
- 491.35
275 -
(193.25) (220.48)
88.20 41.85
15.41 170.02
(96.30) 88.80
1.05 0.88
(169.69) —_ (521.49)
(177.87) (78.87)
(385.83) 243.98
(79.10) (78.42)
(13.15) (3.11)
{655.95) 83.58
316.52 (522.01)
43.80 565.81
360.32 43.80
) 0.03
90.63 4377
269.69 -
360.32 43.80

—
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P
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Premier Energies Limited

Corporate Identification Number (CIN) : U40106TG1995PLC019909
Statement of cash flows for the year ended March 31, 2024

(All amounts in  million, except for shares data or as otherwise stated)

Changes in liabilities arising from financing activities
Particulars

Lease liabilities Borrowings Total
Balance as on April 1, 2022 7.08 617.01 624.09
Cash flows (net) (3.11) 165.11 162.00
Interest expense 0.47 - 047
Balance as on March 31, 2023 4.44 782.12 786.56
Additions to lease liability (refer note 38) 96.33 - 96.33
Cash flows (net) (13.15) (563.70) (576.85)
Interest expense 4.85 - 4.85
Early termination of lease (3.97) - (3.97)
Balance as on March 31, 2024 88.50 218.42 306.92
Summary of material accounting policies
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements
In terms of our report attached of even date
For Deloitte Haskins & Sells For and on behalf of Dily:tors
Chartered Accountants Premier Energies
ICAI Wegistration Number: 0080725
Aj; awar Surenderpal Singh Saluja a

artner Chairman & Whole Time Director Managing Djfector

Membership No.223888 DIN: 0066497

Place: Hyderabad

Rdayella Sreenivasa Rao
Company Secretary
Membership Number: A17755

Place: Hyderabad
Date: June 22, 2024 Date: June 22, 2024

»

Chief Financial Officer
Membership Number: 074967




Premier Energies Limited

Corporate Identification Number (CIN) : U40106TG1995PLC019909

Statement of changes in equity for the year ended March 31,2024

(All amounts in % million, except for shares data or as otherwise stated)

a Equity share capital

Particulars No. of shares Amount

Equity shares of ¥ 1 each issued, subscribed and fully pald

As at April 1, 2022 26,34,58,334 263.46

Changes during the year - -

As atMarch 31,2023 26,34,58,334 263.46

Changes during the year - -

As at March 31, 2024 26,34.58,334 263.46
= SO0

b Instruments entirely equity in nature

Comg ity rtible deb

Particulars No. of debentures Amount

As at April 01, 2022 1,76,00,000 1,698.74

Changes during the year - -

As at March 31, 2023 1,76,00,000 1,698.74

Changes during the year = -

As at March 31, 2024 1,76.00,000 1,698.74
—_—tee s D90

¢ Other equity

Reserves and surplus Other compr ve ;Iross)l for the

Particulars Share based | Change in fair value of | Re-measurement Total

Securities Retained Treasury investment carried at fair| gains /losses) on

N payment
premium earnings shares reserve value through other defined benefit
comprehensive income plans

Balance as at April 1, 2022 415,72 2,124,18 (109.87) 247 (4.32) 234 2,430.52
Profit for the year - 138.34 - - - - 138.34
Employee stock option expenses (Refer note 40) - - - 12.50 - - 12.50
Other comprehensive income for the year - - - - - 1.68 1.68
Balance as at March 31, 2023 415.72 2,262.52 (109.87) 14.97 (4.32) 4.02 2,583.04
Profit for the year - 70.08 - - - - 70.08
Employee stock option expenses (Refer note 40) - - - 38.77 - - 38.77
Other comprehensive income for the year - - - - - 5.57 3.24 8.81
Balance as at March 31, 2024 415.72 2,332.60 (109.87 53.74 1.25 7.26 2,700.70

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements

In terms of our report attached of even date
For Deloitte Hasklns & Sells

Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Registration Number: 0080728

e

Aj awar
Parther
Membership No.223888

Place: Hyderabad
Date: June 22, 2024

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Premier Energies Li

Surenderpal Singh Saluja
Chairman & Whdig Tigne Directc

DINR00664597
XA

Ravega Sreenivasa Rao
Company Secretary
Membership Number: A17755

Place: Hyderabad
Date: June 22, 2024

Managind Director
DIN: 00684638

Nand Kishore Kha
Chief Fingpek ficer
Membership Number: 074967




Premier Energies Limited

Corporate Identification Number (CIN) : U40106TG1995PLC019909
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(Al amounts in ¥ million, except for shares data or as otherwise stated)

1 Corporate information
Premier Energies Limited (the ‘Company’) is a public Company domiciled in India and is incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act applicable in India. The
registered office of the Company is located at Plot No. 8/B/1 and 8/B/2, E-City, Raviryala Village, Maheshwaram Mandal, Rangareddy District, Telangana - 501359. The
Company is principally engaged in the business of manufacturing and trading of solar modules, solar cells, solar accessories, and undertakes related construction/project
related activities.

2 Basis of preparation of financial statements

A Statement of compliance
These financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS), under the historical cost convention on accrual basis, except for certain
financial instruments which are measured at fair values and the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act"). The Ind AS are prescribed under Section 133 of the Act
read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2022 and relevant amendment rules issued thereafter and presentation requirements of Division
Il of Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013. Accounting policies have been consistently applied, except where a newly-issued accounting standard is initially adopted or
a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.

These Financial Statements were approved in accordance with a resolution of the directors on June 22, 2024.

B Functional and presentation currency
All amounts have been presented in millions unless otherwise stated. Items included in the financial statements of the company are measured using the currency of the

primary economic environment in which the company operates (i.e. the “functional currency’). The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupee, the national
currency of India.

C Basis of Measurement
The Financial statements have been prepared on accrual and going concern basis under the historical cost convention except for certain class of financial assets/ liabilities
that are measured at fair value as required by relevant Ind AS.
Certain financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value (refer accounting policy on financial instruments);

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule il to the Companies
Act, 2013. Based on the nature of services and the time between the rendering of service and their realization in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained
its operating cycle as twelve months for the purpose of current and non-current classification of assets and liabilities:

An asset is treated as current when it is:

- Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle;

- Held primarily for the purpose of trading;

- Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period; or

- Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:

- Itis expected to be settled in normal operating cycle;

- Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading;

- Itis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period; or

- There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.

C Use of estimate

In preparing these financial statements, management has made judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported
amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised prospectively.

D Critical estimates and judgements

Information about critical judgments in applying accounting policies, as well as estimates and assumptions that have the most significant effect to the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are included in the following notes:

i) Share-based payments

Estimating fair value for share-based payment transactions requires determination of the most appropriate valuation model, which is dependent on the terms and
conditions of the grant. This estimation requires determination of the most appropriate inputs to the valuation model including the expected life of the share option,
volatility and dividend yield and making assumptions about them. The Black Scholes valuation model has been used by the Management for share based payment
transactions. The assumptions and models used for estimating fair value for share-based payment transactions are disclosed in Note 40.

i) Taxation
Deferred tax, subject to the consideration of prudence, is recognised on temporary differences between the taxable income and accounting income that originate in one

period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that sufficient
future tax income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized.

iii) Defined employee benefit plans (Gratuity)

The cost of the defined benefit gratuity plan and the present value of the gratuity obligation are determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves
making various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and
mortality rates. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions.
All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

The parameter most subject to change is the discount rate. In determining the appropriate discount rate for plans operated in India, the management considers the
interest rates of government bonds in currencies consistent with the currencies of the post-employment benefit obligation. The mortality rate is based on publicly available
mortality tables for the specific countries. Those mortality tables tend to change only at interval in response to demographic changes. Future salary increases and gratuity
increases are based on expected future inflation rates for the respective countries. Further details about gratuity obligations are given in Note 33.
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iv)Fair value measurement of financial instruments

When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair
value is measured using valuation techniques including the Discounted Cash Flow (‘DCF’) model. The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where
possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is required in establishing fair values. Judgements inciude considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk,
credit risk and volatility. Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair value of financial instruments.

v) Depreciation on property, plant and equipment

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is calculated on a straight-line basis using the rates arrived at based on the useful lives and residual values of all its
property, plant and equipment estimated by the management. The management believes that depreciation rates currently used fairly reflect its estimate of the useful lives
and residual values of property, plant and equipment, though these rates in certain cases are different from lives prescribed under Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013.

vi) Impairment of investments

The Company reviews its carrying value of investments annually, or more frequently when there is an indication for impairment. If the recoverable amount is less than its
carrying amount, the impairment loss is accounted for.

vii) Expected credit |

The company makes provision for doubtful receivables based on a provision matrix which takes into account historical credit loss experience and adjusted for forward
looking information. The expected credit loss allowance is based on the ageing of the days the receivables are due and the rates as per the provision matrix.

viii) Inventories
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. In estimating the net realisable value of inventories, the Company makes an estimate of future selling
prices and costs necessary to make the sale.

3 Summary of Material accounting polices

A Foreign currency transactions and balances:
Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the company at its functional currency spot rates at the date the transaction first quaiifies for recognition.
However, for practical reasons, the company uses an average rate if the average approximates the actual rate at the date of the transaction.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currency are translated into the functional currency at the exchange rate at the reporting date. Non monetary assets
and liabilities that are measured at the fair value in a foreign currency are franslated into the functional currency at the exchange rate when the fair value was determined.
Non monetary assets and liabilities that are measured based on historical cost in a foreign currency are translated at the exchange rate at the date of transaction.

B Fair value measurement:
The company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each balance sheet date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.
The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liabiiity takes place either:

>> In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
>> In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market
participants act in their economic best interest. A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to generate economic
benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of
relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs. All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements
are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

>> Level 1: Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
>> Level 2 : Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable
>> Level 3 : Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in
the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting
period.

In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the company uses market observable data to the extent it is available. Where level 1 inputs are not available, the
company engages third party qualified valuers to perform the valuation. Any change in the fair value of each asset and liability is also compared with relevant external
sources to determine whether the change is reasonable.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or
liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.
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C Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.

Financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are
attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. However, trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing component are measured at transaction price.

Subsequent measurement
For purposes of subsequent measurement, a ‘financial asset' is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:

(a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows, and
(b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is calculated
by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance income in
the profit or loss.

Derecognition
A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a company of similar financial assets) is primarily derecognised (i.e. removed from the
Company’s balance sheet) when:

(a) the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or
(b) the company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to
a third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement; and either

(i) the company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or
(i) the company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset

When the company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has
retained the risks and rewards of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of
the asset, the company continues to recognise the transferred asset to the extent of the company’s continuing involvement. In that case, the company also recognises an
associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the company has retained.

Impairment of financial assets

Trade receivables consist of large number of customers, spread across geographical areas. Majority of the customers of the company comprise of Govt agencies, with
whom the company does not perceive any credit risk. As regards the customers from private sector, company carries out financial evaluation on regular basis and
provides for any amount perceived as non realisable, in the books of accounts.

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the following financial
assets and credit risk exposure:

(a) Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost e.g., loans, deposits and bank balances.
(b) Trade receivables that result from transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 115.

The company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss. The application of simplified approach does not require the company to track changes in
credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition. For recognition of impairment
loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the company determines that whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition.

If credit risk has not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used.
If, in a subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument improves such that there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then the entity
reverts to recognising impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL.

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial instrument. The 12-month ECL is a portion of the
lifetime ECL which results from default events that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date.

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the company in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the entity expects to
receive (i.e., all cash shortfalls), discounted at the original effective interest rate. When estimating the cash flows, an entity is required to consider:

>> All contractual terms of the financial instrument (including prepayment, extension and similar options) over the expected life of the financial instrument. However, in rare
cases when the expected life of the financial instrument cannot be estimated reliably, then the entity is required to use the remaining contractual term of the financial
instrument

>> Cash flows from the sale of collateral held or other credit enhancements that are integral to the contractual terms

As a practical expedient, the company uses a provision matrix to determine impairment loss allowance on portfolio of its trade receivables. The provision matrix is based
on its historically observed default rates over the expected life of the trade receivables and is adjusted for forward-looking estimates. At every reporting date, the historical
observed default rates are updated and changes in the forward-looking estimates are analysed.
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Investments in equity shares and preference shares of subsidiaries and associates

The company accounts for its investments in equity shares of subsidiaries and associates at cost less accumulated impairment losses (if any) in its financial statements.
Investment in preference shares of subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures are also accounted at cost less accumulated impairment losses if the issuer classifies these
instruments as equity instruments.

Investments in other entities

All Other investments are measured at fair value, with value changes recognised in statement of profit and loss, except for those investments for which the company has
elected to present the value changes in "other comprehensive income”. However, dividend on such equity investments are recognised in statement of profit and loss
when the company's right to receive payment is established.

Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial iiabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (“FVTPL"), loans and borrowings, payables, or as derivatives
designated as hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

The Company's financial liabilities inciude trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank overdrafts, financial guarantee contracts and derivative financial
instruments.

Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated as such at the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in
Ind AS 109 are satisfied. For liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses attributable to changes in own credit risk are recognized in OCI. These gains/ loss are
not subsequently transferred to Statement of Profit or Loss. However, the company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other changes in fair value of
such liability are recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss. The company has not designated any financial liability as at fair value through profit and loss.

Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in
profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is
included as finance costs in the Statement of Profit and Loss

The company enters into arrangements whereby banks and financial institutions make direct payments to suppliers for raw materials and project materials. The banks and
financial institutions are subsequently repaid by the company at a later date providing working capital timing benefits. These are normally settled within twelve months. The
economic substance of the transaction is determined to be financing in nature and these are recognised as current borrowings. Interest expense on these are recognised
in the finance cost. Payments made by banks and financial institutions to the suppliers is treated as a borrowings and settlement of dues to suppliers by the company is
treated as an operating cash outflow reflecting the substance of the payment. Previous year numbers have been reclassified as necessary.

Derecognition
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. An exchange between with a lender of debt
instruments with substantially different terms is accounted for as an extinguishment of the original financial liability and the recognition of a new financial liability.

Similarly, a substantial modification of the terms of an existing financial liability is accounted for as an extinguishment of the original financial liability and the recognition
of a new financial liability. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid and payable is recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

Reclassification of financial assets

The company determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition. After initial recognition, no reclassification is made for financial assets which
are equity instruments and financial liabilities. For financial assets which are debt instruments, a reclassification is made only if there is a change in the business model for
managing those assets. Changes to the business model are expected to be infrequent. The company’s senior management determines change in the business model as a
result of external or internal changes which are significant to the company’s operations. Such changes are evident to external parties. A change in the business model
occurs when the company either begins or ceases to perform an activity that is significant to its operations. If the company reclassifies financial assets, it applies the
reclassification prospectively from the reclassification date which is the first day of the immediately next reporting period following the change in business model. The
company does not restate any previously recognised gains, losses (including impairment gains or losses) or interest.

Offsetting of financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Balance Sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised
amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Derivative instruments

The company uses derivative financial instruments, such as forward currency contracts to hedge its foreign currency risks. Such derivative financial instruments are
initially recognised at fair value on the date on which a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently re-measured at fair value. Derivatives are carried as
financial assets when the fair value is positive and as financial liabilities when the fair value is negative. Any gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of
derivatives are taken directly to profit or loss.

Changes in the fair value of derivative contracts that economically hedge monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies, and for which no hedge accounting is
applied, are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. The changes in fair value of such derivative contracts, as well as the foreign exchange gains and losses relating
to the monetary items, are recognised in the statement of profit and loss
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D Property, plant and equipment
i) Recognition and measurement
Items of property, plant and equipment and investment property are measured at cost which includes capitalised borrowing cost less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses if any, except for freehold land which is carried at historical cost.
Cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price, including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, after deducting trade discounts
and rebates, any directly attributable cost of bringing the item to its working condition for its intended use and estimated costs of dismantling and removing the item and
restoring the site on which it is located.

ii} Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure relating to property, plant and equipment is capitalized only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the expenditure will
flow to the company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other expenses on existing fixed assets, including day-to-day repair and maintenance
expenditure and cost of replacing parts, are charged to the statement of profit and loss for the period during which such expenses are incurred.

iii) Depreciation

a) Assets such as freehold land are not depreciated.

b) Other property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and any provision for impairment. Depreciation commences when the assets are
ready for their intended use. Depreciation is calculated on the depreciable amount, which is the cost of an asset less its residual value using the straight line method and
recognised in statement of profit and loss. Depreciation is provided at rates calculated to write off the cost, less estimated residual value, of each asset on a straight line
basis over its expected useful life. The useful life of the items of Property, plant and equipment estimated by the management for the current and comparative period are
in line with the useful life as per Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013.

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year end and changes in estimates, if any, are accounted for prospectively.

iv) Gain and loss on disposal of item of PPE

Gains and losses on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment are determined by comparing the proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of property,
plant and equipment, and are recognized net within other income/other expenses in statement of profit and loss. An item of property, plant and equipment and any
significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on
derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the profit and loss, when
the asset is derecognised.

v) The residual values, useful lives of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

vi) Investment Property

Investment properties held to earn rentals or for capital appreciation or both are stated in the balance sheet at cost, less any subsequent accumulated depreciation and
subsequent accumulated impairment losses. Subsequent expenditure on major maintenance or repairs includes the cost of the replacement of parts of assets. Where an
asset or part of an asset is replaced and it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will be available to the company, the expenditure is
capitalised and the carrying amount of the item replaced is derecognised. All other repairs and maintenance costs are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Depreciation is charged on a straight line basis over their estimated useful lives. Any gain or loss on disposal of investment property is determined as the difference
between net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the property and is recognised in the statement of profit and loss. Transfer to, or from, investment property is
at the carrying amount of the property.

E Intangible assets
i) Recognition and measurement
Costs relating to software, which is acquired, are capitalised and amortised on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives in fine with Companies Act, 2013.
i) Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only when it increases future economic benefits embodied in the specific asset to which it relates. All other expenditure are charged
to the statement of profit and loss for the period during which such expenses are incurred.

iii) Useful life and residual values are reviewed at the end of each financial year.

F Inventories
Inventories are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Raw Materials and other items held for use in the production of inventories are not written down below cost
if the finished products in which they will be incorporated are expected to be sold at or above cost. Cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the
inventories to their present location and condition.

Finished goods includes cost of direct materials and labour and a proportion of manufacturing overheads based on the normal operating capacity, but excluding borrowing
costs.

Work-in-progress and finished goods are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost includes direct materials and labour and a proportion of manufacturing
overheads based on normal operating capacity. Cost of finished goods includes excise duty.

Stores and spares are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale.
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G Impairment of non-financial assets

The company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing
for an asset is required, the Company estimates the asset's recoverable amount. An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's or cash-generating unit's
(CGU) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows
that are largely independent of those from other assets or company's of assets. When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset
is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of
the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account. If no such

transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded
companies or other available fair value indicators.

Impairment losses, including impairment on inventories, are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. An assessment is made at each reporting date to determine
whether there is an indication that previously recognised impairment losses no longer exist or have decreased. If such indication exists, the company estimates the asset's
or CGU’s recoverable amount. A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the assumptions used to determine the asset's
recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognised. The reversal is limited so that the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed its recoverable
amount, nor exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior periods/
years. Such reversal is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case, the reversal is treated as a
revaluation increase.

H Employee benefits
i) Short term employee benefits
Employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of receiving services are classified as short-term employee benefits. These benefits include salary and wages,
bonus and ex-gratia. The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits to be paid in exchange for employee services is recognized as an expense as the related
service is rendered by the employees.

ii) Defined contribution plans

A defined contribution plan is post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pays specified contributions to separate entity and has no obligation to pay any further
amounts. The company makes specified obligations towards employee provident fund and employee state insurance to Government administered provident fund scheme
and ESI scheme which is a defined contribution plan. The company’s contributions are recognized as an expense in the statement of profit and loss during the period in
which the employee renders the related service.

iii) Defined benefit plans

The company’s gratuity benefit scheme is a defined benefit plan. The company’s net obligation in respect of a defined benefit plan is calculated by estimating the amount
of future benefit that employees have earned and returned for services in the current and prior periods; that benefit is discounted to determing its present value. The
calculation of company’s obligation under the plan is performed periodically by a qualified actuary using the projected unit credit method.

The discount rates used for determining the present value of the obligation under defined benefit plan are based on the market yields on Government Securities as at the
Balance Sheet date. The company’s gratuity scheme is administered by Life Insurance Corporation of India.

When the benefits of the plan are changed or when a plan is curtailed, the resulting change in the benefit that related to past service (‘past service cost’ or ‘past service
gain’) or the gain or loss on curtailment is recognized immediately in profit or loss. The company recognizes gains or losses on the settlement of a defined benefit plan
when the settlement occurs.

Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability and
the return on plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability), are recognised immediately in the Balance Sheet with a
corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through Other comprehensive income (“OCI") in the period in which they occur. Remeasurements are not reclassified to
Profit and Loss in subsequent periods

iv) Compensated absences

The employees can carry-forward a portion of the unutilized accrued compensated absences and utilize in future service periods or receive cash compensation on
termination of employment. Since the employee has unconditional right to avail the leave, the benefit is classified as a short term employee benefit. The company records
an obligation for such compensated absences in the period in which the employee renders the services that increase this entitiement. The obligation is measured on the
basis of independent actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method.

I Provisions, Contingent Liabilities, Contingent Assets and Commitments
Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the company expects
some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, for example, under an insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset, but only when the
reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the Statement of Profit and Loss net of any reimbursement.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability.
When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost

Contingent liabilities are disclosed in respect of possible obligations that arise from past events, but their existence is confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of
one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the company.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the entity. Contingent assets are not recognised till the realization of the income is virtually certain.

Warranty

Provision is estimated for expected warranty claim in respect of products sold during the year based on past experience regarding defective claim of products and cost of
rectification or replacement. It is expected that most of this cost will be incurred over next 12 months which is as per warranty terms.

J Share based payments
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Employees of the company receive remuneration in the form of share-based payments, whereby employees render services as consideration for equity instruments.
Equity settled transactions
The cost of equity-settled transactions is determined by the fair value at the date when the grant is made using Black Scholes valuation model.

That cost is recognised, together with a corresponding increase in share-based payment reserves in equity, over the period in which the performance and/or service
conditions are fulfilled in employee benefits expense. The cumulative expense recognised for equity-settled transactions at each reporting date until the vesting date
reflects the extent to which the vesting period has expired and the company’s best estimate of the number of equity instruments that will ultimately vest. The statement of
profit and loss expense or credit for a period represents the movement in cumulative expense recognised as at the beginning and end of that period and is recognised in
employee benefits expense.

Service and non-market performance conditions are not taken into account when determining the grant date fair value of awards, but the likelihood of the conditions being
met is assessed as part of the Company's best estimate of the number of equity instruments that will ultimately vest. Market performance conditions are reflected within
the grant date fair value.

K Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents in the Balance Sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Cash and cash equivalents in the Balance Sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

L Cash flow statement
Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby net profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature and any deferrals or
accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated..

Certain arrangements entered with financiers have been classified as borrowings by the company. The company presents cash outflows to settle the liability arising from
financing activities in its statement of cash flows.

M Revenue Recognition
Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the company and the revenue can be reliably
measured, regardless of when the payment is being made. When a performance obligation is satisfied, the revenue is measured at the transaction price which is
consideration received or receivable, net of returns and allowances, trade discounts and volume rebates after taking into account contractually defined terms of payment
and excluding taxes or duties collected on behaif of the government.

When another party is involved in providing goods or services to a customer, the company determines whether the nature of its promise is a performance obligation to
provide the specified goods or services itseff (i.e., the company is a principal) or to arrange for the other party to provide those goods or services (i.e., the company is an
agent). When the company considers itself as a principal and satisfies its performance obligation in a given arrangement, the company recognises revenue in the gross
amount of consideration to which it expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services transferred. When the company considers itself as an agent and
satisfies its performance obligation in a given arrangement, the company recognises revenue in the amount of any fee or commission to which it expects to be entitled in
exchange for arranging for the other party to provide its goods or services. The company’s fee or commission is the net amount of consideration that the company retains
after paying the other party the consideration received in exchange for the goods or services to be provided by that party.

The company derives revenues primarily from sale of solar modules, solar cells, solar accessories and Construction/project related activity.

The following is summary of significant accounting policies relating to revenue recognition. Further, refer note no. 20 for disaggregate revenues from contracts with
customers.

Revenue from sale of goods

The company recognises revenue for supply of goods to customers against orders received. The majority of contracts that company enters into relate to sales orders
containing single performance obligations for the delivery of solar modules, solar cells, solar accessories and silicon wafers as per Ind AS 115. Product revenue is
recognised when control of the goods is passed to the customer. The point at which control passes is determined based on the terms and conditions by each customer
arrangement

Revenue from sale of power is recognised net of cash discount, rebate, etc. when the power is supplied as it best depicts the value to the customer and complete
satisfaction of performance obtigation.

Variable Consideration forming part of the total transaction price including compensation on account of change in law will be allocated and recognised when the terms of
variable payment relate specifically to the company's efforts to satisfy the performance obligation i.e. in the year of occurrence of event linked to variable consideration.

Revenue from construction/project related activity

Contract revenue is recognised over time to the extent of performance obligation satisfied and control is transferred to the customer. Contract revenue is recognised at
allocable transaction price which represents the amount of consideration to which the company expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring good or service to a
customer excluding amounts collected on behalf of a third party and is adjusted for variable considerations.

Contract Balances

(i) Contract liabilities

A contract liability is the obligation to transfer goods or services to a customer for which the company has received consideration (or the amount is due) from the
customer. If a customer pays consideration before the company transfers goods or services to the customer, a contract liability is recognised when the payment is made,
or the payment is due (whichever is earlier). Contract liabilities are recognised as revenue when the company performs under the contract.

(i) Trade receivables

A receivable represents the company's right to an amount of consideration that is unconditional (i .e., only the passage of time is required before payment of the
consideration is due). However, trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing component are measured at transaction price.

(ili) Contract assets
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A contract asset is the right to consideration in exchange for goods or services transferred to customer. If the company performs by transferring goods or services to a
customer before the customer pays consideration or before payment is due, a contract asset is recognized for the earned consideration that is conditional.

Interest income
For all debt financial instruments measured either at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income, interest income is recorded using the effective
interest rate (EIR). EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments or receipts over the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter

period, where appropriate, to the gross carrying amount of the financial asset or to the amortised cost of a financial liability. Interest income is included in finance income
in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Dividends
Revenue is recognised when the company’s right to receive the payment is established, which is generally when shareholders approve the dividend.

N Government grants
Government grants are recognised where there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and all attached conditions will be complied with.

Government grants relating to income are deferred and recognised in the profit or loss over the period necessary to match them with the costs that they intend to
compensate and are presented as other income.

Government grants relating to assets which is received subsequent to purchase of asset is treated as deferred income under non-current liabilities and credited to
statement of profit or loss on straight-line basis over the expected remaining useful life of the related assets under other income. Grants received in the form of rebate or
exemptions or deferment of certain duties at time of purchase of asset is presented as a reduction to the carrying amount of the related asset. In case of grant received
towards non-depreciable asset, the same is credited to capital reserve.

Export Incentives under various schemes are recognized as income when the right to receive such entitlements/ credit as per the terms of the respective schemes is
established and where there is no significant uncertainty regarding the ultimate collection of the relevant export proceeds.

O Leases
The company evaluates if an arrangement qualifies to be a lease as per the requirements of Ind AS 116. Identification of a lease requires significant judgment. A contract
is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. The determination of
whether an arrangement is (or contains) a lease is based on the substance of the arrangement at the inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or contains, a lease if
fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset or assets, even if that right is not
explicitly specified in an arrangement.

Company as a lessee

The company assesses whether a contract contains a lease, at inception of a contract. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use
of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the
company assesses whether: (i) the contract involves the use of an identified asset (i) the company has substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the asset
through the period of the lease and (jii) the company has the right to direct the use of the asset. The company uses significant judgement in assessing the lease term
(including anticipated renewals) and the applicable discount rate. The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a lease is based on the substance of the
arrangement at the inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or contains, a lease if fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets
and the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset or assets, even if that right is not explicitly specified in an arrangement.

At the date of commencement of the lease, the company recognizes a right-of-use asset(“ROU") and a corresponding lease liability for all lease arrangements in which it is
a lessee, except for leases with a term of twelve months or less (short-term leases) and low value leases. For these short-term and low value leases, the company
recognizes the lease payments as an operating expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease.

The right-of-use assets are initially recognized at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or prior to the
commencement date of the lease plus any initial direct costs less any lease incentives. They are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses.

Right-of-use assets are depreciated from the commencement date on a straight-line basis over the lease term and useful life of the underlying asset. The lease liability is
initially measured at amortized cost at the present value of the future lease payments. The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if
not readily determinable, using the incremental borrowing rates in the country of domicile of these leases. Lease liabilities are remeasured with a corresponding
adjustment to the related right of use asset if the Company changes its assessment if whether it will exercise an extension or a termination option.

Lease liability and ROU asset have been separately presented in the Balance Sheet and lease payments have been classified as financing cash flows.

Company as a lessor

Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of an asset are classified as operating leases. Rental income from
operating lease is recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are
added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognised over the lease term on the same basis as rental income.

Leases are classified as finance leases when substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership transfer from the company to the lessee. Amounts due from lessees
under finance leases are recorded as receivables at the company’s net investment in the leases. Finance lease income is allocated to accounting periods so as to reflect a
constant periodic rate of return on the net investment outstanding in respect of the lease.
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P income tax

Current tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to
compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date in the countries where the company operates and generates taxable
income. Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income (*OCI”} or in
equity). Current tax items are recognised in correlation to the underiying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity. Management periodically evaluates positions taken
in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provision where appropriate.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the Financial Statements and the corresponding tax bases
used in the computation of taxable profit under Income-tax Act, 1961

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are
recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax
credits and unused tax losses can be utilized. The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each
reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax
rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items
are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OC! or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes
relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

Q Borrowing Costs
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended
use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and
other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to
the borrowing costs.

R Treasury shares
The company has created an Employee Welfare Trust — PEL ESOP Trust ("the Trust")) for implementation of the schemes that are notified or may be notified from time to
time by the Company under the plan, providing share based payment to its employees. The Trust purchases shares of the Company out of funds borrowed from the
Company. The Company treats the Trust as its extension and shares held by the Trust are treated as treasury shares. Own equity instruments (treasury shares) are
recognised at cost and deducted from equity. Profit on sale of treasury shares by the Trust is recognised in Share based payment reserve.

S Earnings per share
(i) Basic earnings per share
Basic Earnings Per Share ('EPS') is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the year. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for treasury shares.
(i) Diluted earnings per share
Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and
also the weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. Dilutive potential equity shares are
deemed converted as of the beginning of the year, unless issued at a later date. In computing diluted eamings per share, only potential equity shares that are dilutive and
that either reduces eamings per share or increases loss per share are included.

T Non-current assets held for sale

Non-Current assets are classified for sale if their carrying amount will be recovered principally through continuous use and sale is considered highly probable. They are
measured at the lower of the carrying amount and fair value less cost to sell. Non-Current assets are not depreciated or amortised while they are classified as held for sale.
Non-Current assets classified as held for sale are presented separately from other assets in the balance sheet as net of liabilities of a disposal company classified as held
for sale. :

U Recent pronouncements
Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued
from time to time. For the year ended March 31, 2024, MCA has not notified any new standards or amendments to the existing standards applicable to the Company.
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in Z million, except for shares data or as otherwise stated)

4.1 Property, plant and equipment

Particulars Freehold land Buildings Pla.n tand Furr.uture and Vehicles Computer Total
quipment fixtures
Gross Carrying Value
As at April 1, 2022 415.73 153.22 686.42 17.94 35.24 15.57 1,324.12
Additions - - 0.39 0.21 1.23 0.25 2.08
Disposals - - 11.69 - 0.48 0.04 12.21
As at March 31, 2023 4156.73 153.22 675.12 18.15 36.99 15.78 1,313.99
Additions - - 1.75 0.05 6.02 213 9.95
Disposals - - 157.63 2.06 4.34 1.69 165.72
As at March 31, 2024 415.73 153.22 519.24 16.14 37.67 16.22 1,168.22
Accumulated depreciation
As at April 1, 2022 - 24.89 363.80 8.59 17.80 9.92 425.00
Depreciation for the year - 4.85 65.49 1.63 3.93 285 78.75
Disposals - - 8.46 - 0.15 0.04 8.65
As at March 31, 2023 - 29.74 420.83 10.22 21.58 12.73 495.10
Depreciation for the year - 4.84 89.73 212 3.93 1.92 102.54
Disposais - - 135.50 2.06 3.34 1.69 142.59
As at March 31, 2024 - 34.58 375.06 10.28 2217 12.96 455.05
Net carrylng value
As at March 31, 2024 415.73 118.64 144.18 5.86 15.50 3.26 703.147
As at March 31, 2023 415.73 123.48 254.29 7.93 14.41 3.05 818.89
Notes :

(1) Asat March 31, 2024 Property, plant and equipment (other than vehicles;
Company's term loans & current borrowings. (Refer note 13.1)

(2)  Title deeds of all the immovable properties are held in the name of the Company. The Company has not revalued its Property, plant & equipment during the financial year.
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4.2 Right-of-use assets

Particulars Building Total
Gross Carrying Value
As at April 1, 2022 15.02 15.02
Additions - -
As at March 31, 2023 15.02 15.02
Additions 99.81 99.81
Disposals (15.02) (15.02)
As at March 31, 2024 99.81 99.81
Accumulated amortisation
As at April 1, 2022 7.86 7.86
Amortisation for the year 2.96 2.96
As at March 31, 2023 10.82 10.82
Amortisation for the year 13.26 13.26
Disposals (11.31) (11.31)
As at March 31, 2024 12.77 12.77
Net carrying value
As at March 31, 2024 87.04 87.04
As at March 31, 2023 4.20 4.20
4.3 Investment Property
Particulars Land Building Total
Gross carrying value
As at April 1, 2022 40.48 18.73 59.21
Additions - - -
As at March 31, 2023 40.48 18.73 59.21
Additions - - -
Disposals - - -
As at March 31, 2024 40.48 18.73 59.21
Accumulated depreciation
As at April 1, 2022 - 0.77 0.77
Depreciation for the year - 0.61 0.61
Disposals - - -
As at March 31, 2023 - 1.38 1.38
Depreciation for the year - 0.62 0.62
Disposals - - -
As at March 31, 2024 - 2.00 2.00
Net carrying value
As at March 31, 2024 40.48 16.73 57.21
As at March 31, 2023 40.48 17.35 57.83

Details of the Investment properties and information about the fair value hierarch

y as at the end of the reporting year are as

follows

Particulars Fair value as at Fair value as at
March 31,2024 March 31, 2023

Building 24.43 24.14

Land 81.86 7413

Total 106.29 98.27
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Notes :

(1)  Pledge on investment property:
Investment Property (Land at Gurgoan and Land & buildings at Balanagar) with a carrying amount of ¥ 40.87 (March 31, 2023:
¥ 40.89) has been pledged by the company (Refer Note 13.1) under consortium arrangement to secure general banking facilities
granted to the company.

(2) The Title deeds of all investment properties are held in the name of the company. The Company has not revalued its Investment
property.

(3) The property rental income earned by the company from its investment property, all of which is leased out under operating leases,
amounted to ¥ 1.05 (March 31, 2023:  0.88)

4.4 Other intangible assets

, Computer Total
Particulars software
Gross carrying value
As at April 1, 2022 4.75 4.75
Additions - -
Disposals (2.59) (2.59)
As at March 31, 2023 2.16 2.16
Additions - -
Disposals (0.29) (0.29)
As at March 31, 2024 1.87 1.87
Accumulated amortisation
As at April 1, 2022 1.63 1.63
Amortisation for the year 1.50 1.50
Disposals (2.59) (2.59)
As at March 31, 2023 0.54 0.54
Amortisation for the year 1.32 1.32
Disposals (0.29) (0.29)
As at March 31, 2024 1.57 1.57

Net carrying value
As at March 31, 2024 0.30 0.30
As at March 31, 2023 1.62 1.62
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5 Financial assets
51  {investments
Particulars At Asat
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
I in aquity i carriad at cost
Unquoted Investments {fully paid)
Subsidiarles
180,000 (March 31, 2023: 180,000) equity shares of Premier Solar Powertech Private Limited of 210 each 154,77 154.77
149,005,861 (March 31, 2023: 148,005,861) equity shares of Premier Energies Photovoltaic Private Limited of €10 each (Refer note (a) and (b)) 1,490.06 1,490.08
967,874 (March 31, 2023: 432,750} equity shares of Premier Energies Global Envirenment Private Limited of 210 each (Refer note {c), (d), (1)) 377.91 4.33
38,461 (March 31, 2023: 38,461) equity shares of Premier Photovoltaic Zahesrabad Private Limited of 10 each 0.39 0.3¢
610,000 (March 31, 2023: 610,000) equity shares of Premier Photovoltaic Gajwel Private Limited of 210 each 99.83 99.83
1,599,300 (March 31, 2023: 1,599,309) Equity Shares of Premier Energies International Private Limited of £10 each (Refer note (e), (k)) 388.50 388.50
Total A} 2,511.48 2,137.88
Associates
670,852 (March 31, 2023: 870,952) equity shares of Brightstone Developers Private Limited of 210 each 7.09 7.02
675,000 (March 31_2023: 675,000} enuity shares of Mavyatho Ventures Private Limited of 210 each 15.90 15.60
Total (B} 22.99 22.99

Investment In equity instruments at FVTOCI
Unquoted investments {fully paid)

Others
12,619 (March 31, 2023: 12,619) equity shares of Renovar Energy Private Limited of 210 each (Refer note (i) 244 4.66
874 (March 31, 2023: 674) equity shares of AKR Construction (Solar) Private Limited of 210 each (Refer note @) 9.93 0.27
12.37 4.93

Less: provision for i i in value of i s (2.33) {2.33)
Total (C} 10.04 2.60
Investments in preference shares
Unquoted invastments {fully paid)

Others.

2,892 (March 31, 2023: 2,802) preference shares of Renovar Energy Private Limited of 2100 each 1.20 1.20
Tatal 1.20 1.20
investments In debt instrument
Unquoted investments {fully paid)

Subsidiaries

3,700,000 (March 31, 2023: 3,700.000; 8.5% Compulsory Convertible Debentures of Premier Energies International Private Limited {Refer note (11 906.50 906.50
Total (E} 906.50 908.50
Total carrying amount of Investments (A+B+C+D+E| 3,452.18 3,071.17]
Aggregate amount of quoted investments -

Aggregate market value of quoted investments - -
amount of i 3,452.18 3,071.17

a) The Investment in Premier Energies Photovaltaic Private Limited of 86,402,699 (March 31, 2023; 26,966,999) unquoted equity shares has been deposited with the Indian Renewable Energy Development Agency Limited (IREDA) with
an intention to secure the repayment of the borrowings of the Company from IREDA,

b) During the year ended March 31, 2023, the Company had invested into 7,700,000 equity shares of Z 10/- each for a total i jon of T 77 and 92,250,000 number of Comp y C ible Di (CCD's) and
interest accrued amounting to  174.4 into 109,695,861 equity shares of € 10/~ each.

c} During the year ended March 31, 2024, the company has converted unsecured loan of ¥ 359.28 given to Premier Energies Global Environment Private Limited and interest accrued 2 14,31 thereof into 535,224 equity shares of the
company in compliance with Section 82 of the Companies act, 2013,

d} During the year ended March 31, 2023, the Company has converted unsecured loan of 2 4,23 given to Premier Energies Global Environment Private Limited into 422,750 equity shares of the company in compliance with Section 62 of
the Companiss act, 2013,

o) During the year ended March 31, 2023, the Company has invested inta 500,106 equity shares of Premier Energies International Private Limited with a face valus of T 10/- each and a premium of ¥ 234/- per share.

f) During the year ended March 31, 2023, the Company sold 12,669 equity shares of Renovar Energy Private Limited for a total consideration of 2 2.09. For the balance equity shares, a provision of ¥ 2.33 is recorded based on

1t of financial i at fair value. The decreass in the is on account of remeasurement of financial instrument at fair value.
9) During the year ended March 31, 2023, the Company sold 676 equity shares of AKR Construction {Solar) Private Limited for a total consideration of ¥ 8.24. The increase is on account of of financial i at fair
value.
h) During the year ended March 31, 2023, the company has subscribed to 3,700,000 CCD’s carrying interest rate of 8.5% p.a @ ¥ 245/- each
i) The Investment in Premier Energies International Private Limited of 2,550,000 (March 31, 2028: 2,550,000) Compulsory Convertible Debentures (CCD's) has been ited with the Indian Energy Devels Agency

Limited (IREDA) with an intention to secure the repayment of the borrowings of the Company from IREDA.

i The Company has complied with number of layers prescribed under clause 87 of Section 2 of the Com panies Act, 2013, read with the Companies (Restriction on number of layers) Rule, 2017.

5] The Investment in Premier Energies international Private Limited of 1,102,228 (March 31, 2023: 1,102,228) unquoted equity shares has been d ited with the Indian Energy Devel Agency Limited (IREDA) with an
intention to secure the repayment of the borrowings of the Company from IREDA. ®

B The Investment in Premier Energies Global Enviranment Private Limited of 483,667 (March 31, 2023 nil) unquoted equity shares has been ited with the Indian Energy D it Agency Limited (IREDA) with an
intention to secure the repayment of the borrowings of the Company from IREDA.

5.2 Other financlal assets [non-current)

. As at As at
feriouars March 31,2024 | March 31, 2023
Bank deposits (due to mature after 12 months from the reporting date)* 218.75 122.36
Security Deposit 34.74 14.26
Earnest Money Deposit 42.07 17.58
Deferred corporate guarantes 8.65 14.90
Retention Money
Considered Good 181.22 163.90
Cansi Doubtful s =
Total 483.43 333.00
*Bank Deposits are towards margin money given for bank guarantees.
6 Other non-current assets
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Prepayments 2013 57.75
Balance with government authorities 26.69 32.53
Total 55.82 90.28
7 Income tax assets [netl
i As at As at
Particulars March 31,2024 | _March 31,2023
Income tax assets (net) 9.86 52.58
Total 9.86 52.56
8
- As at As at
Sarticune March 31,2024 | March 31, 2023
Raw Material (Refer note (i and ii) below) 966.89 1,072.00
Work in Progress (Refer note (ii) below) -
Finished Goods {Refer note (i1 befow! 96.59
Total 1,083.48) 1,123.90
Notes:

{Llndudes stook in transit ¥ 732.00 (March 31, 2023: ¥ 345.54)
“ngrkt frgs are valued at lower of cost or net realisable value

Vs
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9.1

a)
b)

9.2

8.3

9.4

U}

i)
iii)
(iv}

9.5

Financial Assets

Trade Receivables

As at As at
Particulars March 31,2024 |  March 31, 2023
Unsecured
Considered good 655.78 810.12
Receivable from Related parties (Refer note 34) 454.92 880.68
Credit impaired 216.68 112.84
1.327.38 1,403.64
Less : Loss allowance {216.88) 1112.84)
Total 1,110.70 1,280.80

Trade receivables are non-interest bearing and are generally on terms of 30 —120 days.
Transferred Receivables

The carrying amounts of the trade receivables include receivables which are subject to a factoring arrangement. Under this arrangement, the Company has transferred the relevant receivables to the factor in exchange for cash and is
prevented from selling or pledging the receivables. However, the Company has retained late payment and credit risk. Therefore, the Company continues to recognise the transferred assets in their entirety in its balance sheet. The
amount repayable under the factoring agresment is presented as b ing. The Company i that the held to collect business model remains appropriate for these receivables and hence continues measuring them at

amortised cost.

The trade receivables ageing schedule for the ysar ended March 31, 2024:

O for fi ing periods from date
Particula =
articulars Unbilled revenues Less than 6 6 months - 1 1-2Years  2-3Years More than 3 Total
months Year Years
(i) Undi trade i Consid Good 48.38 854.37 56.62 127.68 25.27 0.38 1,110.70
(i) Undi: trade i which have signifi increase in credit risk - - . - - - -
i) Undisputed trade recsivables credit impaired - 8.74 5.89 40.24 75.37 86.44 216.68
1 Disputed trade receivables - - - - - - -
]To!al 48.38 863.11 62.51 167.92 100.64 86.82 1,:327.38
The trade recelvables ageing schedule for the year ended March 31, 2023:
O ing for fa ing periods from date
Particulars -
articulal Unbilled revenus Less than6 6 months - 1 1-2Years  2-3Years More than 3 Total
months Yoar Years
(i) Undi: trade i Consi Good - 1,046.58 26.58 170.22 ayaz 1,290.80
(ii) Undisputed trade receivables which have significant increase in credit risk - - - - - - -
(iii) Undisputed trade receivables credit impaired - - . - 18.68 94.16 112.84
liv} Disputed trade receivables - - - - - - -
Total - 1,046.58 26.58 170.22 68.10 94.16 1.403.64
_Movement in exgacted credit loss allowance
i As at As at
Parti
articulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Balance at the beginning of the year 112.84 63.22
Add : Expected Credit Loss Allowance ( Refer Note 29) 114.45 49.62
Less : Amounts written off 10.61 .
Balance at the end of the ysar 216.68 112,84
A
Cash and cash equivalents
= As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023
Balances with banks
- In current accounts 90.63 43.77
- Bank deposits with original maturity of less than 3 months 269.69 -
Cash on hand - 0.03
Total 360.32 43.80
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents
As at As at
articugs March 31, 2024 | _March 31, 2023
Margin money deposit* 360.91 390.17
Balances in Escrow account 14.15 -
Total 375.06 380.17
*Bank deposits are towards margin money given for letter of credit and bank guarantees.
Loans
. As at As at
Particulars
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Loans to related parties (Refer note 34) 63.08 228.48
Loans to employees 2.55 3.15
Loans to others - 0.03
Total 85,61 231.64
Notes:
The Inter corporate loan of  17.80 (March 31, 2023: Z Nil) represents the unsecured loan given to Premier Solar Powertech Private Limited, subsidiary company carrying on the business of p and
operation & maintenance services for meeting its working capital i The loan is on demand and carries an Interest rate of 11% p.a.

The nter corporate loan ¥ 0.95 (March 31, 2023: % 1.50) represents the unsecured loan given to Premier Photovoltaic Zaheerabad Private Limited the subsidiary company carrying on the business of manufacturing of solar modules

for meeting its working capital ts. The loan is repay on demand and carries an Interest rate of 10% p.a.

The Inter corporate loan Z Nil (March 31, 2023:  85.00) represents the unsecured loan given to Premier Energies Photovoltaic Private Limited the subsidiary company carrying on the business of Manufacturing Solar PV cells &

modules for meeting its capital expenditures. The loan is repayable loan is repayable on demand and carries an Interest rate of 9.26% pa.

The Inter corporate loan Z 44.31 (March 31, 2023: X 141.96) represents the unsecured loan given to Premier Energies Global Environment Private Limited the subsidiary company carrying on the business of manufacturing and selling

solar cells and modules for mesting its working capital requi its. The loan is on demand and carries an Interest rate of 8.5% p.a.

Other financial assets {current|

Particulars St As at
March 31,2024 |  March 31, 2023
Interest accrued 163.39 95.62
Security deposit 2.89 -
Earnest money deposit 5.88 28.47
Deferred corporate guarantee 39.06 35622
Share issue expenses* 82.13 -
Other receivables 0.69 .
Total 294.04 169.31

*The Company has incurred expenses towards proposed Initial Public Offering of its equity shares, The Company expects to recover certain amounts from the shareholders and the balance a
premium account in accordance with Section 52 of the Companies Act, 2013 upon the shares being issued,

Other current assots

mount would be chal

rged-off to securities

Particulars.

As at
March 31, 2024

Contract Assets

As at
| March31,2023

Considered Good - 50.36
Balance with government authorities 68.51 30.99
Advances to suppliers and service providers 74.99 20.25
Prepayments o — 22.66 22.21
Other assets* e P P 105,31 -
Total A POK N A I E 0N 27147 123.80
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Premier Energies Limited

Corporate Identification Number (CIN] : U40106TG1995PLC019909
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in T million, except for shares data or as otherwise stated)

11

111

]
(vi}

(vii)

Equity Share Capital
Equity share capital
As at As at

Particulars March 31,2024 | March 31, 2023
Authorized share capital
450,000,000 (March 31, 2023: 450,000,000) equity Shares of 2 1 each 450.00 450.00
Total 450.00 450.00
Issued, subscribed and paid-up capital
263,458,334 (March 31, 2023: 263,458,334) equity shares of Z 1 each 263.48 263.46
Total 283.46 263.46
(i) Recongiliation of the number of equity shares at the i and at the end of the reporting year:
Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023

No of shares Amount No of shares Amount
Balance at beginning of the year (% 1/- each) 26,34,58,334 263.46 26,34,58,334 263.48
jssued during the year (T 1/- each) - - - -
Number of shares outstanding at the end of the year 26,34,58,334 263.46 26,34,58,334 283.46

(i) Terms/rights attached to equity shares

The company has only one class of equity shares having a par valus of Z 1 per share, Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held. Incase, the Company declares dividend then it pays dividend in indian rupees. Such
dividend shall be proposed by the Board of Directors subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Mesting.

In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity
shares held by the shareholders.

{iii} Details of equity sharsholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company

Namo of the shareholder As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
No of shares % No of shares. % of holding

Equity shares of € 1/- each held by
Chiranjesv Singh Saluja 21,58,32,320 81.92% 14,60,95,000 55.45%
Surenderpal Singh Saluja - - 7,35,24,000 27.91%
Vivana Saluja - - 1,32,00,000 5.01%
(iv) Equity Shares held by promoters*

As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Name of the Promoter No of shares 9% of Total Shares | % Change During the No of shares % of Total | % Change During

ymar Shares the year

Chiranjeev Singh Saluja*™* 21,58,32,320 81.92% 26.47% 14,60,95,000 55.45% *
Surenderpal Singh Saluja** 1,26,94,180 4.93% +22.98% 7,35,24,000 27.91%
Vivana Saluja 1,32,00,000 5.01%
Manjest Kaur Saluja Refer to note () below 39,092,000 1.52%
Jasveen Kaur Saluja 22,05,000 0.84%
Charandeep Singh Saluja 14,00,000 0.53%
Total 22,88,26,500 ] 88.85%| 24,04,16,000 91.26%
* Promoter means promoter defined as under the Companies Act, 2013 as amended.
**38,391,820 equity shares and 12,993,680 equity shares held by Mr Chiranjeev Singh Saluja and Mr St pal Singh Saluja i , have been pledged towards borrowings taken by the Company,

(a) The Board of Directors of the Company have passed a resolution in their mesting held on february 20, 2024, classifying Mr. Surenderpal Singh Saluja and Mr. Chiranjesv Singh Saluja as promoters of the Company. Accordingly,
Vivana Saluja, Manjset Kaur Saluja, Jasveen Kaur Saluja and Charandesp Singh Saluja have not been classified as promoters as on March 31, 2024. The said resolution was filed with the Registrar of Companies subsequent to the
year-snd on April 02, 2024.

There are no shares reserved for issue under options and contracts or commitments for the sale of shares or disinvestment except for the ones disclosed under note (vii) below.
In the period of five years immediately preceding March 31, 2024, the Company has neither issued bonus shares, bought back any equity shares nor has not allotted any equity shares as fully paid up without payment being recsived in
cash.
Share-based payments
Employees of the Company receive remuneration in the form of share-based payments in consideration of the services rendered. Under the equity settied share based payment, the fair value on the grant date of the awards given to

i i K benefit " with a ponding increase in equity over the vesting periad. The fair value of the options at the grant date is caleulated by an independent valuer basis Scenario based
method and Black Scholes model. At the end of each reporting period, apart from the non-market vesting conditions, the expense is reviewed and adjusted to reflect changes to the level of options expected to vest.

The Company instituted the "Premier Energies Limited Employes Stock Option Plan (Plan’) " to grant equity based incentives to its eligible employees. The Company has established a trust called the PEL ESOP Trust ("“the Trust"} to
implement the Plan. The Company has given advance to the Trust for purchase of the Company's shares and such advance outstanding as at March 31, 2024 is Z 110,07 (March 31, 2023: T 110.07),

Under the plan a maximum number of options available for grant under ESOP 2021 shall be 1,10,00,000 will be granted to the eligible employees. All these options are planned to be settied in equity at the time of exercise at the option
of the employes. These options have an exercise price of 2 27 per share granted during the year ended March 31, 2024 and vests on a graded basis as foliows;

Vesting pariod from the grant date Vesting schedule

On completion of 12 months 30%

On complstion of 24 months 30%

On ion of 36 months 40%

Movement in the options under the scheme As at As at
March 31.2024 | March 31, 2023

Options outstanding at the beginning of the year 75,60,000 1,04,62,000

Options granted duting the year 37,21,000 2,33,000

Options exercised during the year . -

Qgtions forfeited/ lapsed during the y=ar 10,26 236 31,35,000

Options outstanding at the end of the year_ 1,02,54, 75,60.000

Refer note 40 for detailed disclosure
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Premier Energies Limited

Corporate Identification Number (CIN) : U40106TG1995PLC019909
Notes to the financlal statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in T million, except for shares data or as otherwise stated)

11.2  Instruments entirely equity in nature

(i} Series of ity
Particulars As at As at

March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023 |
Compulsorily convertible debentures
17 600 000 {March 31 _2023: 17.600.000) Comgzulsorily convertible debentures of T 100 each 1.698.74 1698.74
Total 1,698.74 1.698.74
{ii) Reconciliation of the number of C d at the and at the end of the reporting year:
Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023

No of shares Amount No of shares Amount
At the beqinning of the year 1,76,00,000 1,698.74 1,76,00,000 1,608.74
Issued during the year - - - =
Number of shares outstanding at the end of the year 1,76.00,000 1,806.74 1.78,00,000 1,698.74
(ill) Details of Shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% of the il d In the C:
Name of the shareholder As at_March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
No of shares % No of shares %

Compulsory Convertible Debentures of ¥ 100/- each held by
South Asia Growth Fund II Holdings LLC 1.74 87 360 99.36% 1,74 87,360, 99.36%
()T to C
Ccm pulsonly Convertible Debentures treated as Instruments entirely equity in nature rep C ily Convertible D issued pursuant to the agresment entered into by the Company with South Asia Growth Fund i
Holdings LLC and South Asia EBT Trust dated September 10, 2021 ('the agreement”). The members at their Exira Ordinary General Meeting held on D 20, 2022 have app! terms of jon as defined in
para 4 of Schedule 7 "Terms of the Investor CCDs" of the Share St ipti ¥el it dated 10, 2021. Based on amended terms, these Debentures are convertible in the rano oi 5 equity shares for every 1 debenture held

by the debenture holders. The holders of CCDs shall be entitled to nominate in office two directors of the Gompany and will be entitled to be members of such committess of the Board to whom the degision making power has besn
delegated by the Board. Thess debenture holders are not entitied to any other form of distribution of profits by the Company until its conversion to equity shares. There is no buyback obligation upon the Com pany,

12 Other equity

Asat As at
Partioulare Notes March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023
Securities premium [0)] 415,72 415.72
Retained earnings (i) 2,332.60 2,262.52
Other items of other comprehensive income (iiiy 8.51 (0.30)
Treasury Shares (iv) (109.87) (100.87)
Share based payment reserve {v] 53.74 14.97
Total other equity 2,700.70 2,583.04
(0] Securities premium
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023
Opening balance 415.72 415.72
Appropriations during the year . .
Closlng balance 415.72 415.72 |
(i)  Retalned earnings
Asat As at
Fartioulare March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023
Opening balance 2,262,562 2,124.18
Net profit for the year 70.08 138.34
Closing balance 2,332.60 2,262.52
(lii)  Other items of other comprehensive income
. As at As at
Partioutare March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023
Opening balance (0.30) (1.98)
Actuarial Gain on remeasurement of defined benefit liability 3.24 1.68
Gain on fair value of investment 557 =
Closing balance 8.51 10.30)
(iv) Share based payment reserve
- As at As at
Rartioulars March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023
Opening balance 14.97 247
Movement during the year (Refer note 40) 38.77 12.50
Closing balance 53.74 14.97

Nature and purpose of other equity
{i) Securities premium
Amounts received on issue of shares in excess of the par valus has been classified as securities premium. The utilisation of ities premium is by the Section 52 of the Companies, Act 2013,

(i)  Retained earnings:

The cumulative gain or loss arising from the operations which is retained by the Company is recognized and accumulated under the heading of retained earnings. At the end of the period, the profit after tax is transferred from the
statement of profit and loss to retained earnings.

Other comprehensive income:
Other comprehensive income comprises actuarial gains and losses on defined benefit obligation and Change in fair value of investment,

{iv)  Treasury Shares
Represents the outstanding number of shares, options which are yet to be exercised by the employees to whom those share options have been granted,

{v})  Share based payment reserve:
The above reserve relates to share options granted by the Company to certain emplayees under its em ployee share option plan. Refer note 40 for further details.
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Premior Energies Limited

Corporate Identification Number (CIN) : U40108TG1995PLC019909
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(Al amounts in ¥ million, except for shares data or as otherwise stated)

13 Financial liabilities
13.1 Non current Borrowings

- As at As at
Farticulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Secured
Measured at amortised cost
Term loan from Banks (Refer Note (i) below) - 25.69
Term loan from Public Financial Institution (Refer Note (ii) below) - 1562.61
Less: Prepaid upfront fees - 10.24)
- 178.06
Current maturities of non-current borrowings
Term loan from Banks - (13.11)
Term loan from Public Financial institution - (50.53)
Less: Amount disclosed under the head “current borrowings” - (63.84)
Total - 114.42

(i) The details of Indian rupee term loans from banks are as under :

Name of the Bank

No of Instalments

As at
March 31, 2024

As at
March 31, 2023

Effective interest
rate p.a.

Vehicle loans from various Banks

48 to 68 Equated Monthly

(i) 38,301,820 equity shares and 12,993,680 equity shares held by Mr Chiranjeev Singh Saluja and Mr Surenderpal Singh Saluja respectively,

by the company.

Vehicle Loans from various banks/financial institutions are secured by the hypothecation of specific Instalments - 138  8.10%to 10.50%
assets purchased from those loans
ICICI Bank
This facility rank second charge with the existing facility in terms of cash flows and shall be secured
by (i) extension of second ranking charge over all existing securities {including mortgage) created in 86 Equated Monthly Instalments - 60 Ll
favour of ICICI Bank
SBI Bank ( Refer Note i}
Extension of charge over the existing Primary and collateral securities including mortgages created 36 Equated Monthly Instalments - 19.74 7.95%
in favour of the Bank ( in case of multiple banking / consortium, the security charge will be on pari
passu basis)
. 25,69
{ii) The detalls of Indian rupee term loans from Public Financial Institution are as under :
. No of instalments Effective interest As at As at
Charge Details Project No and Charge Detalls rate p.a. March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
First charge of immovable properties pertaining to Solar
Module manufacturing facility, situated at Annaram and 2204 32 equated quarterly instalments 10.10% - 82.52
hypethecation of all movable assets, both existing and future.
First charge of immovable assets by way of dep0§il .of title 2321 40 equated quarterly instalments 0.25% N 25.00
deeds. Hypothecation of movable assets, both existing and
future of Ci y and by Chiranjeev Singh . o
Saluja, Managing Director for the tenure of the loan. 2321(D) 2 equated quarterly instalments 10.45% - 1.84
First charge of Company immovable properties situated in 1943D 6 equated half-yearly instalments 9.50% - 2.68
Jharkhand
1843 GECL 36 equated monthly instalments 9.40% - 6.60
Second Charge on securities created in main loan of IREDA : w
by way of h fon /Pledge/M etc., shall Y 2204 GECL 36 equated monthly instalments 10.00% 19.47
as security for the Guaranteed Emergency Credit Line (GECL)
Loan. 2204-1 20 equated quarterly instalments 11.35% 9.52
|
2321 GECL 36 equated monthly instalments 9.15% 4.88
152.61
L

have been pledged towards borrowings taken

(i)  Personal guarantes for the borrowings taken by the Company, which was given by Chiranjeev Singh Saluja, Managing Director and Surenderpal Singh Saluja, Chairman & Whole-time

Director amounts to Z 2,608.70 and ¥ 2,393.20

ly were on

of loans by the

against which

were given.




Premier Energies Limited

Corporate Identification Number (CIN) : U40106TG1995PLC019909
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in ¥ million, except for shares data or as otherwise stated)

13 Financial liabilities
13.2 Lease liabilities (non-current)

Particulars

As at

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

As at

Lease liabilities 88.50 4.44
Less: Current maturities of lease liabilities (Refer note 38) (15.25) (3.06)
Total 73.25 1.38
14 Provisions (non-current)
As at As at

Particulars

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Provision for employee benefits

Others

Provision for Gratuity (Refer note 33) 247 6.05
Provision for Compensated absence 117 1.32
Provision for warranty { Refer note below ) 203.10 212.67
Total 206.74 220.04

Provision for warranty

Particulars

As at

As at —|
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Balance at the beginning of the year 212.67 279.70
Provision written back (Refer note 22) (9.57) (67.03)
Balance at the end of the year 203.10 212.67
15  Other non-current liabilities
. As at As at

Particulars March 31,2024 | March 31, 2023
Unearned revenue 118.40 101.94
Deferred government grant (Refer note below) 6.46 10.58
Total 124.86 112.52
Note

The above Govemment Grant of  6.46 (March 31, 2023: ¥ 10.58) is an incentive sanctioned under Modified Special Incentive Package Scheme {M-SIPS). The Deferred Government Grant
received Is in relation to purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment to install energy efficient machinery for the production of Solar PV Module & Cells. The Deferred income on government
grant received will be recognised in profit or loss on a straight line basis over the useful life of the related asset. There are no unfulfilled conditions or other contingencies attaching to this

grant.

16  Financial liabilities
16.1 Borrowings

Particulars

As at

As at

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Current maturities of long-term debt (Refer note 13.1) 63.64
Less: Current maturity of prepaid upfront fees (0.19)
Total (A) - 63.45
Secured
Cash Credit and Working capital demand loan (Refer note (i) below) - 165.86
Total secured borrowings (B) - 165.86
Unsecured
Loans from Banks (Refer note 9.1(b)) 16.50 -
Loans from Financial institutions (Refer note (i) below) 167.92 308.08
Loans from Related parties (refer note (iii) below) and (refer note 34) 34.00 107.70
Loans from Directors {refer note (iii) below) and (refer note 34) - 22.61
Total unsecured borrowings (C) 218.42 438.39
Total (A+B+C) 218.42 | 667.70 |

Notes:

(i) The Company has availed cash credit facilities from various banks. These facilities are secured b
passu charge on the property, plant and equipment of the Company and are guaranteed by Surel
Director . The loans are repayable on demand and carry interest rate of MCLR + spread in the ra

(ii) The unsecured loans from banks and financial institutions includes supplier finan
These trade credits are repayable within 90 to 180 days from the date of draw do

(iii) The unsecured loan from related parties and directors is repayable on demand and carries an Interest rate from 8% to 11% p.a.
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Premier Energles Limited

Corporate Identification Number {CIN) : U40106 TG1995PL.C019909
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in ¥ million, except for shares data or as otherwise stated)

16.2 Lease liabilities

. As at As at
Particutars March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023
Lease liabilities (Refer note 38) 15.25 3.06
Total 15.25 3.06

16.3 Trade payables

. As at As at
Fariculars March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 30.52 79.57
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterorises 2.942.38 1,741.95
Total 2,972.90 1,821.52

Trade Payables ageing schedule for the year ended March 31, 2024

Outstanding for following periods from transaction date

Particulars Les$ etl:n 1 12 Years 23 years More than 3 Years Total

i) Micro and small enterprises 21.84 8.68 - 30.52
ii) Others 2,900.54 941 17.05 15.38 2,942.38
iii) Disputed dues - Micro and small enterprises - - - - -
iv) Disputed dues - Others - - - - -
Total 2,922.38 18.09 17.05 15.38 2,972.90

Trade Payables ageing schedule for the year ended March 31, 2023

Outstanding for following periods from transaction date

Particulars Les$ :I:n 1 1-2 Years 2-3years More than 3 Years Total
i) Micro and small enterprises 79.57 - - - 79.57
ii) Others 1,660.24 49.19 32.52 - 1,741.95

iii} Disputed dues - Micro and small enterprises - - - - -

iv) Disputed dues - Others

Total 1,739.81 49.19 32.52 - 1,821.52

Notes:
(i) Refer note 34 for related party disclosures
(i} Refer note 41 for information regarding Micro enterprises and Small Enterprises

16.4 Other current financlal liabilities

As at As at
ek March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023
Interest accrued 4.08 13.72
Guarantee obligation 14.98 23.21
Derivative financial instruments carried at FVTPL 0.44 6.85
Trade deposit 7.79 5.04
Total 27.29 48.82
17 Other current liabilities

" As at As at
Particulars March 31,2024 | March 31, 2023
Advance from customers 11.94 37.93
Statutory dues 4.01 6.70
Current maturities of deferred payment liabilities 4.13 7.97
Unearned revenue 556.90 99.79
Total 75.98 152.39

18  Provisions (Current)

. As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023
Provision for employee benefits

Provision for Gratuity (Refer Note 33) 4.77 3.1

Provision for Compensated absence 0.68 0.&{

Total 5.45 3
19 Current Tax Liabilities

. As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023
Income tax liability (net} 22.57 18.36
Total 22,57 18.36
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Premier Energies Limited

Corporate Identification Number (CIN) : U40106TG1995PLC019909
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in  million, except for shares data or as otherwise stated)

20 Income tax

: For the year ended | For the year ended
Parfioutars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

a) (i) A t gl d In st; of profit and loss
Current tax 124.22 32.95
Deferred tax (credity/ charge (102.68) 6.97
Tax expense for the year 21.54 39.92

. For the year ended | For the year ended
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
(ii) A tr d in other compr i
Tax on remeasurement of defined benefit plans 1.09 0.56
Tax on gain on fair valuation of equity instruments 1.86 -
Tax expense recognised In other comprehensive income 2.95 0.56
Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by India’s domestic tax rate
Particula For the year ended | For the year ended
articulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Accounting profit before tax (A) 91.62 178.26
Applicable tax rate (B) 25.17% 25.17%
Computed tax expense at statutory rate (C = A*B) 23.06 44.86
Expenses disallowed under Income-tax Act, 1961 2.44 42.86
Income exempt from income taxes (0.08) (67.20)
Others (3.88) 19.40
Income tax reported In to the stat of profit and loss (D} 21.54 39.92
Effective tax rate (E=D/A) 23.51% 22.3%%
Deferred tax (assets) liabilities (net)
. As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
i) Deferred fax assets
Expenses allowable on payment basis 62.32 0.56
Others 0.37 -
Deferred tax assets 62.69 0.56
ii) Deferred tax liabilities

Accelerated depreciation for tax purposes 44.91 83.81
Fair valuation of equity instruments 1.87 -
Others - 0.56
Deferred tax llabilities 46.78 84.37
Deferred tax {assets) liabilities (net) (ii-i} (15.92) 83.81

Movement in deferred tax (assets) and liabilities for the year ended March 31, 2024

Opening balance | (Credit)ichargein | (Credit)/charge in Closing balance
Particulars statement of profit other
and loss comprehensive

Expenses allowable on payment basis (0.56) (62.85) 1.09 (62.32)
Property plant and equipment 83.81 (38.90) - 44.91
Fair valuation of equity instruments - 0.01 1.86 1.87
Others 0.56 (0.93) - (0.27)
Total deferred tax liabilities 83.81 (102.67) 2.95 (15.91)

Movement in deferred tax (assets) and liabilities for the year ended March 31, 2023

Particulars Opening balance | (Credit)icharge in | (Credit)/charge in Closing balance
statement of profit other
and loss comprehensive
Income

Expenses allowable on payment basis - (1.12) 0.56 (0.56)
Property plant and equipment 76.78 7.03 - 83.81
Others (0.51) 1.07 - 0.56
Total deferred tax liabilities 76.27 6.97 0.56 83.81
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Premier Energies Limited

Corporate Identification Number (CIN) : U40106TG1995PLC019909
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in  million, except for shares data or as otherwise stated)

21 Revenue from operations

For the year ended For the year ended

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Income from sale of manufactured goods
Sale of solar modules 738.23 2.919.07
738.23 2,919.07
Income from sale of traded goods
Sale of solar modules 511.23 -
Sale of solar cells 3,487.12 1,043.76
Sale of solar accessories and silicon wafers 4,153.75 2.049.93
8,152.10 3.093.69
Revenue from Power Supply 38.43 42.87
Income from contracts
Construction and project related activity 1,421.46 1,076.60
1,421.46 1,076.60
Other operating revenue
Job work charges 11.45 5.70
Business support services 140.87 74.63
152.32 80.33
Total 10,502.54 7,.212.56

i) Disaggregation of revenue

The Company derives its revenue from sale of manufactured goods, sale of traded goods, Construction and project refated activity and other services. The revenue disclosure
as above, represents the disaggregation of revenue.

For the year ended For the year ended

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Within India 9,739.60 7,137.60

Outside India 762.94 74.96
10.502.54 7.212.56

i} Timing of revenue recognition

Timing of Revenue recognition For the year ended For the year ended

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Goods transferred at point in time 9,069.63 6,130.26
Goods/ services transferred over a period of time 1.432.91 1,082.30
Total revenue from contract with customers 10,502.54 7.212.56
iii} The following table provides information about contract asset and contract liabilities from contract with St
R As at As at
Particulars March 31,2024 March 31, 2023
i) Contract Assets and liabilities at beginning of the year
Opening Unbilled revenue 50.35 130.52
Opening Unearned revenue 201.73 269.60
Opening Advances from customers 37.93 293.94
Opening Trade receivables 1,290.80 1,308.31
ii) Revenue recognized during the year from contract 1,421.46 1,076.60
iii) Contract Assets and liabilities at end of the year
Closing Unbilled revenue - 50.35
Closing Unearned revenue 174.30 201.73
Closing Advances from customers 11.94 37.93
Closing Trade receivables 1,110.70 1,290.80
iv) Reconciling the amount of r recognised in the t of profit and loss with the contracted price
. For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Revenue as per contract 10,602.54 7,212.56
Adjustments - -
Revenue from contract with customers 10.502.54 7.212.56
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22 Other income
. For the year ended For the year ended
I March 31, 2024 March 31,2023
Interest income on bank deposits 32.62 31.94
Unwinding of discount on deposits 34.38 11.25
Interest income on inter-company loans 97.16 167.00
Warranty provision written back 9.57 67.03
Profit on sale of investments - 14.61
Income from government grant (Refer note 15) 7.97 7.97
Dividend Income 2.75 -
Rental income (Refer note 4.3) 1.05 0.88
Gain on early termination of lease 0.25 -
Guarantee income 42.81 9.58
Miscellaneous income 16.83 21.45
Total 245.39 331.71
23 Cost of raw material d
. For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Raw material at the beginning of the year 1,072.00 933.55
Add: Purchases 1,669.57 3,003.40
Raw material at the end of the year (966.89) (1,072.00)
Total 1,764.68 2,864.95
24 Changes in inventories of finished goods and work-in-progress
: For the year ended For the year ended
Perticulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Finished goods
At the beginning of the year 44,38 107.91
At the end of the year (96.59) (44.38)
{52.21) 63.53
Work-in-progress
At the beginning of the year 7.52 38.94
At the end of the year - (7.52)
7.52 3142
Total (44.69) 94.95
25 Contract tion exp
) For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Erection, Installation & Commissioning Charges 256.15 130.14
Contract Expenses 120.08 86.79
Project spares and consumables 32.51 6.06
Others 0.33 1.80
Total 409.07 224.79
26 Employee benefit exp
. For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Salaries, wages and bonus 125.76 135.36
Directors remuneration 20.32 18.96
Contribution to provident and other funds 5.95 7.52
Gratuity expense (Refer note 33) 241 2.88
Share based payment expense (Refer note 40) 38.77 12.50
Staff welfare expenses 2.79 3.94
Total 196.00 181.16
27 Finance costs
For the year ended For the year ended

Particulars

March 31, 2024

March 31, 2023

Interest expense on :

term loans 42.59 22.87
bank overdraft and demand loans 26.87 60.26
lease liability (net) 4.85 047
Bank charges 59.76 63.19
Unwinding of discount on retention money 15.62 17.09
Total 149.69 163.88
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28

29

30

31

Depreciation and amortisation expense

. For the year ended For the year ended
Particulers March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Depreciation of Property, plant and equipment 102.54 78.75
Depreciation on Investment property 0.62 0.61
Amortisation of intangible assets 1.32 1.50
Amortisation of right-of-use asset 13.26 2.96
Total 117.74 83.82
Other exp

- For the year ended For the year ended
Particularg March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Power and fuel 20.85 32.96
Manpower expenses 14.62 10.23
Carriage outwards 17.89 42.86
Annual maintenance charges 2268 19.22
Provision for doubtful debts 114.45 49.62
Bad debts written off (Net of provision released [Refer note 9.1]) - 2.36
Rent 2.26 3.20
Rates and taxes 11.80 13.01
Legal and professional expenses 16.94 22.16
Foreign exchange loss (net) 16.97 67.95
Insurance 22.60 15.80
Provision for impairment of investments - 2.33
CSR expenditure (Refer note 31) 6.69 6.69
Audit fee (Refer Note (i) below 2.70 2.82
Loss on Sale of Property, plant and equipment 043 0.19
Miscellaneous expenses 44.88 52.80
Total 315.86 344.20

o " For the year ended For the year ended
Nota (i) : Audit Fees March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Statutory audit 2.70 2.70
Reimbursement of expenses - 0.12
Total 2.70 2.82

Note: Above fees does not include Z 1.50 million for the nine months period ended December 31, 2023, which are considered as share issue expenses under other current

financial asset.

Other comprehensive income

Particulars

For the year ended
March 31, 2024

For the year ended
March 31, 2023

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Remeasurement of losses/(gains) on defined benefit plans (4.33) (2.24)

Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 1.09 0.56
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Change in fair value of investment carried at fair value through other comprehensive income (7.43)

Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to profit or loss 1.86 -
Total Other Comprehensive Income (8.81) (1.68)

Corporate social responsibility

As per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, a Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) committee has been formed by the Company and the amount needs to be spent by
the Company for the year is 2% of average net profits for previous three financial years, calculated as per Section 198 of the Companies Act, 2013. The nature of CSR
activities undertaken by the Company includes promoting education, health care and environmental sustainability. All these activities are covered under Schedule VI to the

Companies Act, 2013. The details of amount spent are:

. For the year ended For the year ended

Particulers March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Amount required to be spent by the Company during the year 6.70 5.03
Amount of expenditure incurred 6.69 8.20
Shortfall at the end of the year - -
Reason for shortfall NA NA
Nature of CSR activities Promoting education, health care and environmental sustainability
Details of related party transactions, e.g. Contribution to a Premier Foundation controlled by the - 0.14

Company in relation to CSR expenditure as per relevant Accounting Standard
Where a provision is made with respect to a liability incurred by entering into a contractual - -
obligation, the movements in the provision
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Earnings per share (EPS)

Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year atiributable to shareholders by the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year.
Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit attributable to shareholders by the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year plus the

weighted average number of shares that would be issued on conversion of all the dilutive potential shares into share capital.

The following table sets forth the computation of basic and diluted earnings per share:

Particulars

For the year ended
March 31, 2024

For the year ended
March 31, 2023

Profit after tax for calculating basic EPS
Add: Interest on Compulsory Convertible Debenture
Profit after tax for calculating diluted EPS

Total number of equity shares outstanding at the end of the year

Bonus shares issued subsequent to year end considered for calculation of earnings per share
for current year and previous year (Refer note 47)

Weighted average ber of equity shares for computing basic EPS

Add: Effect of dilution
Number of compulsory Convertible Debentures
Weighted average number of equity shares for computing diluted earnings per share

Face value of each equity share (%)

Earnings per share
- Basic (%)
- Diluted (})

[+
CHARTERED | ¢p
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70.08 138.34

70.08 138.34
26,34,58,334 26,34,58,334
7,06,06,834 7,06,06,834

33,40,65,168

33.40,65.168

8,80,00.000 8.80.00.000
42,20,65,168 42,20.65.168
1 1

0.21 0.41

0.17 0.33
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33 Employee benefits
Defined benefit plan: Gratuity
The Company operates a defined benefit gratuity plan and governed by Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. Every employee who has completed five years
or more of service is entitled to a gratuity on departure at 15 days salary for each completed year of service.

This defined benefit plan exposes the Company to actuarial risk, such as longevity risk, currency risk, interest rate risk and market (investment) risk.

The plan is funded with Life Insurance Corporation in the form of a qualifying insurance policy. The following tables summarise net benefit expenses
recognised in the statement of profit and loss, the status of funding and the amount recognised in the Balance sheet for the gratuity plan:

rhiea . i As at As at
Assets and Liabilities recognised in the Balance Sheet March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Provision for Gratuity 7.24 9.16
Split of current and non-current portion is as follows:
Particulars ot As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Current portion 477 3.1
Non-current portion 2.47 6.05
Liability recognised in the Balance Sheet 7.24 9.16

. . ) e For the year ended | For the year ended
Change in defined benefit obligations March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Projected benefit obligations at beginning of the year 14.84 15.08
Current service cost 1.72 2.25
Past service cost - -
interest cost 1.09 0.63
Expected return on planned assets - -
Benefits paid by the Company (0.60) (0.88)
Actuarial (gain)/ loss recognised in other comprehensive income (4.37) (2.24)
Defined benefit obligations at the end of the year 12.68 14.84

: . For the year ended | For the year ended
Change in the fair value of plan assets March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of the year 5.68 6.18
Actual return on plan assets - 0.39
Interest income 0.40
Remeasurement - return on assets (excluding interest income) (0.04)
Benefits paid (0.60) (0.89)
Fair value of plan assets at end of the year 5.44 5.68

L " " For the year ended | For the year ended
Expense recognised in statement of profit or loss March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Cost for the year
Current service cost 1.72 225
Past service cost - -
Interest cost 1.09 0.63
Expected return on plan assets (0.40) -
Expense recognised in the statement of profit and loss 2.41 2.88
. . Lo For the year ended | For the year ended

Remeasurements reorganised in other comprehensive income March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Remeasurement of gains on defined benefit plans 4.33 2.24
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Sensitivity analysis

Reasonably possible changes at the reporting date to one of the relevant actuarial assumptions, holding other assumptions constant, would have

affected the defined benefit obligation by the amounts shown below:

Particulars

For the year ended
March 31, 2024

For the year ended
March 31, 2023

March 31, 2024

Under base scenario 12.68 14.85
Salary Escalation - Up by 1% 13.00 15.44
Salary Escalation - Down by 1% 12.37 14.30
Withdrawal rates - Up by 1% 12.65 14.78
Withdrawal rates - Down by 1% 12.70 14.92
Discount rates - Up by 1% 12.38 14.31
Discount rates - Down by 1% 13.00 15.44
Assumptions

Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended

March 31, 2023

Discount rate per annum 7.23% 7.57%
Expected salary increase per annum 7.29% 10.00%
Disability rate 0.00% 0.00%
Mortality rate 100.00% 100.00%

The estimates of future salary increases, considered in the actuarial valuation, take account of inflation, seniority, promotion and

such as supply and demand in the employment market.

The overall expected rate of return on assets is determined based on the actual rate of return during the current year.

Maturity profile of defined benefit obligation

other relevant factors,

. For the year ended For the year ended
perticulars Mareh 31,2024 March 31, 2023
Year 1 4.85 3.12
Year 2 2.28 2.55
Year 3 1.84 2.42
Year 4 1.50 2.07
Year 5 1.22 1.77
Year 6 1.00 1.50
Year 7 0.72 1.26
Year 8 0.65 1.14
Year 9 0.53 1.06
Year 10 0.36 0.87
Year 11 0.83 0.31
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34 Related party disclosures

A Ownership interests

S No Name Type Place of incorporation
1 Premier Energies Photovoltaic Private Limited Subsidiary India
2 |Premier Solar Powertech Private Limited Subsidiary India
3 Premier Photovoltaic Gajwel Private Limited Subsidiary india
4 |Premier Photovoltaic Zaheerabad Private Limited Subsidiary India
5 Premier Energies Global Environment Private Limited Subsidiary India
6  |Premier Energies International Private Limited Subsidiary India
7  |Premier Energies Photovoltaic LLC Subsidiary USA
8 |IBD Solar Powertech (Pwt). LTD Subsidiary Bangladesh
9 |Mawyatho Ventures Private Limited Associate India
10 | Brightstone Developers Private Limited Associate India
11 |Renovar Energy Private Limited Invested in Equity Instruments India
12 |PEL ESOP Trust Trust promoted by the company India
13 |Premier Foundation Trust promoted by the company India

B Key Management Personnel (KMP)

9 |Ragunathan Kannan
10 |Jasveen Kaur Saluja
11 |Revathi Rohini Buragadda

Pr
13 |Nandkishore Khandelwat
14 _|Sreenivasa Rao Ravella

S No Name Relatlon
1 Surenderpal Singh Saluja Chairman & Whole Time Director
2 |Chiranjeev Singh Saluja Managing Director
3 |Abhishek Loonker Nominee Director
4 |Sridhar Narayan Nominee Director
5 Rohan Mehta Independent Director
&  |Uday Sudhir Pilani Independent Director
7 Priyanka Gulati Independent Director (w.e.f. March 12, 2024)
8  |Jasbir Singh Gujral Independent Director (w.e.f. March 12, 2024)

Independent Director (w.e.f. March 12, 2024)
Director (till February 16, 2024)

Director

Chief Financial Officer (till March 31, 2023)
Chief Financial Officer (w.e.f September 1, 2023)

Company Secretary

€ Enterprises over which Key F i

Svarog Global Power Private Limited
Vensol (Nira) Energy Private Limited
Vensol (Hubli) Energy Private Limited
Vensol (Bidar) Energy Private Limited
Premier Kurnool Solar Private Limited
Renovar Energy Private Limited

AKR Construction (Solar) Private Limited
Watertech Engineers

Saimeg Infrastructure Private Limited
Benten Developers Private Limited
Premier e-sal Technologies

Premier Lords Private Limited

Niyathi Madasu Advisory Inc.

Grant Thornton Bharat LLP

PCS Premier Energy Private Limited

D Entities under Key F

Rainbow Associates

KV R Constructions

Primepack Supports Private Limited
Niyathi Madasu Advisory Inc.

E Relatives of Key Management Personnel

(KMP) or thelr relati:

S No Name Relation
1 Manijit Kaur Spouse of Mr. Surenderpal Singh Saluja
2 |Vivana Saluja Spouse of Mr. Chiranjeev Singh Saluja
3 |Charandeep Saluja Spouse of Mrs. Jasveen Kaur Saluja
4 Ramesh Naidu Spouse of Mrs. Revathi Rohini Buragadda
5  |Niyathi Naidu Daughter of Mrs. Revathi Rohini Buragadda
6 Kuldip Singh Saluja Brother of Mr. Surenderpal Singh Saluja
7 |Bipindeep Singh Saluja Relative of Promoter Director
8 |Visannva Saluja Relative of Promoter Director
9 |Krishannk Saluia Relative of Promoter Director
10 [Srinivas Adapa Relative of Director
11 [Charanjeet Chowdhary Relative of Promoter Director
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F Related party transactions

(i) Transaction with related parties

P\S K//V
/o/ \:“Qo \

’:" CHARTERED 1 |
O ACCOUNTANTS

# -

N : B As at As at
Description Name of the Party Nature of the relationship March 31,2024 | March 31, 2023
Premier Solar Powertech Private Limited Subsidiary 17.33 2.76
Sale of Goods Premier Energies Photovoltaic Private Limited Subsidiary 6,127.21 2,761.63
Premier Energies International Private Limited Subsidiary 632.04 -
Premier Energies Global Environment Private Limited |Subsidiary 280.95 -
Purchase of Goods Premier Enerzies Photovoitaic Private Limited Subsidiary 1,850.09 2.137.60
Premier Energies Photovoltaic Private Limited Subsidiary 64.64 8.71
f Servi
Salesof Services Premier Solar Powertech Private Limited Subsidiary 10.04 -
N Premier Solar Powertech Private Limited Subsidiary 7.61 6.61
h: f S
Purchass of Sérvicas Premier Eneraies Photovoltaic Private Limited Subsidiary - 28.33
A Premier Energies International Private Limited Subsidiary 19.50 -
G tee Comm
uarantae Commission Premier Energies Photovoltaic Private Limited bsidiary 23.31 -
Premier Solar Powertech Private Limited Subsidiary 2.35 -
Premier Photovoltaic Zaheerabad Private Limited Subsidiary 0.14 -
Interest Income on Loan given Premier Energies Global Environment Private Limited idiary 10.70 9.11
Premier Energies International Private Limited Subsidiary - 63.96
Premier Energies Photovoltaic Private Limited Subsidiary 6.94 -
Conversion of interest accrued to investments Premier Eneryjies Global Environment Private Limited |Subsidiary 14.31 -
Premier Energies International Private Limited Subsidiary 0.20 1.56
Sale of assets Premier Energies Global Environment Private Limited |Subsidiary 2017 -
Premier Energies Photovoltaic Private Limited Subsidiary 1.24 -
income on C Isory Convertible D: Premier Energies International Private Limited idiary 77.06 92.62
Conversion of interest income on Compulsory Convertible N = o Pl .
Debentures to Investments Premier Energies Photovoltaic Private Limited Subsidiary 174.46
Premier Energies Photovoltaic Private Limited Subsidiary 77.00
Purchase of investments Premier Energiss International Private Limited Subsidiary 122.03
a of Compulsory ¢ into Premier Energies Photovoltaic Private Limited Subsidia 922,50
investrents N Y =
to yC ible D Premier Energies International Private Limited Subsidiary 906.50
Premier Energies international Private Limited Subsidiary 272 7.84
Intq t
Qiores exponses Premier Photovoltaic Gajwel Private Limited Subsidial 141 0.50
Premier Solar Powertech Private Limited | Subsidiary 50.00 -
Loan given Premier Energies Global Environment Private Limited |Subsidiary 261.63 141.06
Premier Photovoltaic Zaheerabad Private Limited idiary - 1.60
Premier Eneraies Photovoltaic Private Limited Subsidiar - 85.00
Conversion of loans given into il Premier Energies Global Environment Private Limited | Subsidiary 369.28 4.23
Loans taken 1Premiar Photovoltaic Gajwel Private Limited Subsidiary 20.00 14.00
Premier Energies International Private Limited Subsidi '|' - 123.70
Loan repaid Premier Enerpies International Private Limited 93.70 30.00
Premier Energies Phatovoltaic Private Limited Subsidiary 86.00 -
Loan repayments received Premier Solar Powertech Private Limited Subsidiary 32.20 -
Premier Photovoltaic Zaheerabad Private Limited Subsidiary 0.55 -
Premier Energies Photovoltaic Private Limited Subsidiary 54.95 11.10
N N Premier Solar Powertech Private Limited Subsidiary 0.86 1.68
B s support
isines, PP services Premier Energies International Private Limited Subsidiary 83.15 61.52
Premier Enerzies Global Environment Private Limited |Subsidiaty 1.92 0.34
Reimbursement of Expenses Premier Energies Photovoltaic Private Limited Y 33.60 -
Comfort letter gi Premier Energies Photovoltaic Private Limited Subsidiary 9,050.00 -
ort lettor given Premier Energies Global Environment Private Limited |Subsidiary 1,312.50 -
Premier Energies International Private Limited Subsidiary 2,550.00 -
C te G te i g
OIpores Syerange ghen Premier Energies P ic Private Limited Subsidiary. 2,734.90 1.979.40
Surenderpal Singh Saluia Chairman & Whole Time Director 6.71 6.45
Chiranjeev Singh Saluja Managing Director 9.35 8.40
Jasveen Kaur Director 1.05 1.20
" Revathi Rohini Director 321 2.91
Remu t
emuneration Nandishore Khandelwal Chief Financial officer (w..f 8.04 -
September 01, 2023)
Srinivas Adapa Relative of Director 0.45 -
Sreenivasa Rao Ravella Company Secretary 2.85 2.60
Rohan Mehta |Independent Director 0.21 0.06
Privanka Gulati Independent Director 0.01 -
Directors Sitting Fee Jasbir Singh Guijral Independent Director 0.02 -
Ragunathan Kannan Independent Director 0.02 -
Uday Sudhir Pilani ll_ndenendsnt Director 0.16 0.04
Purchase of products Watertech Engineers Enterprise over which Key 48.89 3.40
i Renovar Energy Private Limited Management personnel exercise - 464
it t: P, B
pale of investments AKR Construction [Solar| Private Limited 0.27
Surenderpal Singh Saluja Chairman & Whole Time Director 0.31
Lo: tak
ans taken Chiranjeev Singh Saluja Managing Director = 21.85
Rental Expense Charandesp Saluja Relatives of Key Management 0.36 -
Personnel
Loans given Mavyatho Ventures Private Limited Associate 2.50 -
Surenderpal Singh Saluja Chairman & Whole Time Director 0.41 -
Id
Loan rapa Chiranjeev Sinah Saluja Managing Director 22.20 -
Loan repayment received Mavyatho Ventures Private Limited Associate 2.50 -
Interest income on loan given Mavyatho Ventures Private Limited Associate 0.08 =,
Other expanses Premier Foundation Trust promoted by the company 3.2t 2.19
Renovar Energy Private Limited Enterprise over which Key 1.07 -
Dividend Income Maqalgemgnl personnel exercise
significant influence
Briahtstone Develoters Private Limited Associate 1.68 -
Surenderpal Singh Salu Chairman & Whole Time Director 0.84 -
Travel ad Surenderpel Singh Saluja
fave advance Chiranjesv Singh Saluja Managing Director 2.10 -
Surendarpal Singh Saluja Chairman & Whole Time Director 5.18 -
Reimbursement of expensas Jasveen Kaur Saluja Director (till February 16, 2024) 6.49 -
Chiranjeev Sinuh Saluja Managing Director 51.06 -
Grant Thornton Bharat LLP Enterprise over which Key 2.56 -
Professional fee N}anﬁgemgnt personnel exercise
significant influence
Surenderpal Singh Saluia Chairman & Whole Time Director - 0.03
Int t K t:
ntorest axpense on loan taken Chiranieev Singh Saluja Managing Director 1.39 | 2.22
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(i) Balances receivable from / payable to related parties are as follows :
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" As at As at
Description Name of the Party Nature of relationship March 31,2024 | March 31, 2023
Premier Energies Photovoltaic Private Limited Subsidiary - 676.88
Premier Solar Powertech Private Limited Subsidiary 11.69 0.12
Trade Receivable Premier Photovoltaic Gajwel Private Limited Subsidiary . 0.12
Premier Photovoltaic Zaheerabad Private Limited Subsidiary . 0.73
Premier Energies Global Environment Private Limited |Subsidiary 344.82 1.22
Premier Energies International Private Limited Subsidiary 98.42 0.36
Trade Payables Premier Solar Powertech Private Limited Subsidiary 0.65 15,84
Premier Photovoltaic Zaheerabad Private Limited idiary 0.13 -
Premier Photovoltaic Gajwel Private Limited Subsidiary 0.13 -
Premier Energies Global Environment Private Limited |Subsidiary 0.14 -
Premier Energies International Private Limited Subsidiary 0.75 -
Premier Energiss Photovoltaic Private Limited Subsidiary 501.68 289.14
Loans payable Premier Photovoltaic Gajwel Private Limited Subsidiary 34.00 14.00
Premier Eneruies International Private Limited Subsidiary - 93.70
Loans receivable Premier Energies Global Environment Private Limited |Subsidiary
44.31 141,96
Premier Solar Powartech Private Limited Subsidiary 17.80 -
Premier Photovoltaic Zaheerabad Private Limited Subsidiary 0.95 1.60
Premier Energies Photovoltaic Private Limited Subsidiary - 85.00
|Subscription to Compulsory C rtible D Premier Energjies Internationat Private Limited Subsidiary 906.50 906.50
Advances Received Premier Energies International Private Limited Subsidiary - -
Premier Energies Photovoltaic Private Limited Sub: s - 240.89
Interest Payable Premier Photovoltaic Gajwe! Private Limited Subsidiary 0.53 0.45
Premier Energies International Private Limited Subsidiary - 7.08
Interest Receivable Premier Solar Powertech Private Limited Subsidiary 211 -
Premier Photovoltaic Zaheerabad Private Limited Subsidiary 0.02 -
Premier Energies International Private Limited Subsidiary 126.85 57.57
Premier Enefgies Global Environment Private Limited idiary 3.51 8.20
Corporate Guarantee given Premier Energies Photovoltaic Private Limited | Subsidiary 10,224.60 8,030.70
Mavyatho Ventures Private Limited Associate - 117.50
Premier Energies International Private Limited Sub: ¥, 2,550.00 .
Comfort letter given Premier Energies International Private Limited Subsidiary 5,249.90 5,249.90
Premier Energies Photovoltaic Private Limited Subsidiary 9,279.40 229.40
Premier Eneraies Global Environment Private Limited |Subsidiary 1,312.50 -
Surenderpal Singh Saluja Chairman & Whole Time Director 2,393.20 2,393.20
Personal guaranta taken Chiranjesv Singh Saluia Managing Director 2.608.70 2,608.70
Trade Recelvable Mavyatho Ventures Private Limited Associate - 1.15
Trade payables Premier Lords Private Limited |Enterprise over which Key 0.17 0.17
Management personnsl exercise
significant i
Surenderpal Singh Saluja Chairman & Whole Time Dirsctor - 0.41
Loans payable Chiranjesv Singh Saluia Managing Director - 22.20
Reimbursement of expenses payable Jasveen Kaur Saluia Director itill February 16, 2024} 0.26 =
Travel Advance Chiranjesv Singh Saluja Managing Director 2.10 -
Surenderyal Sinzh Saluja Chairman & Whole Time Director 0.84 2
Remuneration Payable Surenderpal Singh Saluja Chairman & Whole Time Director 0.58
Nandkishore Khandelwal Chief Financial officer (w.e.f 0.53
01, 2023)
Sreenivasa Rao Ravella Company Secretary 0.23
Chiranlesv Sinzh Salula Managing Director 1.14 =
Revathi Rohini Diractor 0.21
Excess remuneration recoverable Jasveen Kaur Saluja |Director {till February 16, 2024; 0.69
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35 Financial Instruments - Fair value measurement

a The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories are as below:

Particulars I.\s at March 31, 2924 f\s at March 31, ?023
Carrying value Fair value* Carrying value Fair value*

Financial assets

Measured at amortized cost

Investments 3,442.14 10.04 3,068.57 2.60

Loans 65.61 - 231.64 -

Other financial assets 777.47 - 492.31 -

Trade receivables 1,110.70 - 1,290.80 -

Cash and cash equivalents 360.32 - 43.80 -

Other bank balances 375.06 - 390.17 -

Total t 6,131.30 10.04 5,517.29 2.60

Financial liabilities

Measured at amortized cost

Borrowings 218.42 - 78212

Lease liabilities 88.50 - 4.44

Trade payables 2,972.90 - 1,821.52

Other financial liabilities 27.29 - 48.82 -

Total liabilities 3,307.11 - 2,656.90 -

* The fair vaiue of cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, borrowings, trade payables, other financial assets and liabilities and investments carried at cost
approximate their carrying amounts and hence the same has not been disclosed in the table above.

Measurement of fair values

The section explains the judgement and estimates made in determining the fair values of the financial instruments that are:
a) recognized and measured at fair value

b) measured at amortized cost and for which fair values are disclosed in the financial statements.

To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining fair value, the company has classified its financial instruments into the three levels
prescribed under the accounting standard. An explanation of each level is mentioned below:

Level 1: Level 1 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices. This includes listed equity instruments, traded bonds and mutual funds
that have quoted price. The fair value of all equity instruments (including bonds) which are traded in the stock exchanges is valued using the closing price as at the
reporting period. The mutual funds are valued using the closing NAV.

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market (for example, traded bonds, over-the counter derivatives) is determined using
valuation techniques which maximise the use of observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity-specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to
fair value an instrument are observable, the instrument is included in Level 2.

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in Level 3.

Transfers between Level 1, Level 2 and Level 3

There were no transfers between Level 1, Level 2 or Level 3 during the year ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023.

Determination of fair values

Fair values of financial assets and liabilities have been determined for measurement and/or disclosure purposes based on the following methods. When
applicable, further information about the assumptions made in determining fair values is disclosed in the notes specific to that asset or liability.

i) The fair value of mutual funds are based on price quotations at reporting date.

ii) The fair values of other current financial assets and financial liabilities are considered to be equivalent to their carrying values.

iii) The fair values of borrowings at fixed rates are considered to be equivalent to present value of the future contracted cashflows discounted at the current market rate.

—
“AASK/ N
/\é’\;\’_ x\/y&\\

\ 7
®\

( CHARTERED \ ¢
ACCOUNTANTS| | {f

S\ /)

O/
N\ /

|

c\OIT

e

/
#*
\




Premier Energies Limited

Corporate Identification Number (CIN) : U40106TG1995PLC019909
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
{All amounts in Z million, except for shares data or as otherwise stated)

36 Financial risk management
The Ci has exp to the ing risks arising from financial instruments: credit risk ; liquidity risk ; market risk

(a) Fi ial risk fi
The Company is exposed primarily to Credit risk, liquidity risk and market risk (fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates and interest rate), which may adversely impact the fair value of its financial
instruments. The C the di ility of the financial environment and seeks to mitigate potential adverse effects on the financial performance of the Company.

{b) Credit risk
Credit risk is lhe risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a fi ial i or contract, leading to a financial loss. Credit risk encompasses of both, the direct risk of default and the
risk of deteri of i thiness as well as ion of risks. Credit risk is controlled by analysing credit limits and creditworthiness of customers on a oonhnuous bas|s to Wnom the credlt has been
granted after obtaining necessary approvals for credit. Financial instruments that are subject to concentrations of credit risk principally consist of trade ivabl
cash and cash equivalents, bank deposits and other financial assets.

Trade receivables:

The customer credit risk is managed by the company's established pollcy, procedures and oomrol relating to customer credit risk management. Credit quality of a customer is assessed based on the individual
credit limits as defined in with this and are . The 's i tumover is quick and historically, there was no significant
defaults on account of those customer in the past. Ind AS requires an entity to recognise in profit or Ioss the amount of expected credit losses (or reversal) that is required to adjust the loss allowance at the
reporting date to the amount that is required to be recognised in accordance with Ind AS 109. The company assesses at each date of statements of financial position whether a financial asset or a company of
financial assets is impaired. Expected credit losses are measured at an amount squal to the 12 month expected credit losses or at an amount equal to the life time expected credit losses if the credit risk on the
financial asset has increased significantly since initial The pany has used a { ient by computing the d credit loss for trade i based on a provision
matrix. The provision matrix takes into account historical credit loss experience and adjusted for forward-looking information.

Other financial assets:
The company maintains exposure in cash and cash equivalents, other receivables from bank and derivative i with fii

The company's maximum exposure to credit risk as at March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023 is the carrying value of each class of financial assets

The in fori i in respect of trade receivables is as follows:
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Opening balance 112.84 63.22
Impairment loss recognised during the year 114.45 49.62
Less: Impairment loss reversed during the year 10.61 -
Closing balance 237.80 112.84
{b) Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk refers to the risk that the company cannot meet its ial obligations. The objective of liquidity risk management is to maintain sufficient liquidity and ensure that funds are available for use as
per requirements. The company manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves, banking facilities and reserve g facilities, by i y ing forecast and actual cash flows, and by

matching the maturity profiles of financial assets and liabilities.

Exposure to liguidity risk
The table below details the Company's remaining contractual maturity for its non-derivative financial liabilities. The contractual Standalone cash flows reflect the undiscounted Standalone cash flows of financial
liabilities based on the sarliest date on which the Company can be required to pay.

|Particulars | Total 0-12 months | 1-2 years 2-5 years More than § years
As at March 31, 2024

Borrowings 218.42 218.42 B - -
Lease liabilities 88.50 15.25 2293 50.32 -
Trade and other payables 2,972.90 2,872.90 . - -
Other financial liabilities 27.29| 27.29 : . - r
Total 3,307.11 3.233.88 22.93 50.32 -

Particulars Total 0-12 months| 1-2 years| 3-5 Ioarsl More than 5 years

As at March 31, 2023

it 782.12 667.70 59.05 49.21 6.16
Lease liabilities 4.44 3.06 1.38 - -
Trade and other payables 1,821.62 1,821.52 - - -
Other financial liabilities 48.82 48.82 - - =
Total 2.656.90 2,541.10 60.43 49.21 6.16

() Market risk
Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, such as foreign exchange rates, interest rates and other market changes , which will affect the Company's income or the value of its holdings of financial
instruments. The objective of market risk management is to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters.

i) Currency risk
The Company's functionally currency is Indian rupees (). The Company has pu some plant and inery in foreign Ad in the rate between the
Rupee and any relevant foreign currency result's in the Company's overall debt position in rupee terms without the Company having incurred addmonal debt and favourable movements in the exchange rates
will conversely result in reduction in the Company's ivables in foreign Y

H) Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates
relates primarily fo its long-term debt obligations with floating interest rates.

Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Variable-rate instruments:
Flnancial liabilities

Fixed rate borrowings 218.42 616.26
Floating rate borrowings - 165.88
Total Borrowings 218.42 782.12
Cash flow sensitivity is for vari ite i

A reasonably possible change of 100 basis points in interest rates at the reporting date would have increased /(decreased) profit /loss by the amounts as under.

Particulars Profit or loss

1% increase 1% decrease
Floating rate borrowings as at March 31, 2024 - -
Floating rate borrowings as at March 31, 2023 {1.86) 1.66
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36 Financlal risk management

The Company has exp to the ing risks arising from financial instruments: credit risk ; liquidity risk ; market risk

(d) Foreign currency exchange rate risk

The fluctuation in foreign currency exchange rates may have p

impact on the of profit or loss and other comprehensive income and equity, where any transaction references more than one

y or where iabilities are d in a curency other than the fi of the entities. Consi the and in which the C
operates, its operations are subject to risks arising from fluctuations in exchange rates in those countries. The risks primarily relate to fluctuations in US Dollar against the f i ies of the Company.
The Ci as per its risk policy, uses derivative instruments primarily to hedge foreign t The C: the impact of foreign rate fl i by ing its

exposure to exchange rate risks. It hedges a part of these risks by using derivative financial instruments in line with its risk

a) Forward contract (Derivatives):

Forward contract outstanding as at Balance Sheet date:

March 31, 2024 Buy US $ 3,524,763.33
March 31, 2023 Buy US $ 8,443,072.44

policies. The ir on derivative i is as follows:

b) Details of Unhed Foreign Ci y E:
The year end forsign currency exposures that have not been hedged by a derivative instrument or otherwise are as under:
As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Particulare Currency Amount in foreign Amount. in €(in Converslon rate Amount in Amount in € {in Conversion rate
currency million) foreign currency million)
Trade payables usp 80,35,460.94 744.98 83.37 31,33,174.99 257.60 82.22
EUR - - - 50.00 0.00 80.61
Trade receivables usD 54,484.04 4.54 83.37 2,16,374.00 17.79 82.22
Cash and cash equivalents usp 85,163.00 7.10 83.37 8,901.38 0.73 82.22
EUR 238.74 0.02 90.22 238.74 0.02 84.66

37 Capital Management

For the purpose of the Company’s capital management, capital includes issued equity capital, share premium and all other equity reserves attributable to the equity holders of the Company. The primary

isto

bjective of the Company’s capital

the shareholder valus,

The Company monitors capital using a ratio of ‘adjusted net debt' to ‘adjusted equity". For this purpose, adjusted net debt is defined as total liabilities, including interest-bearing loans and borrowings less cash

and cash equivalents and other bank bal

jjusted equity

all of equity.

The Company’s adjusted net debt to equity ratio is analysed as follows:

Particulars As at As at
March 31,2024 | March 31,2023 |

Borrowings including interest accrued on borrowings (Refer note 13.1 & 16.1) 218.42 782.12
Less: cash and cash equivalents (Refer note 9.2) 360.32 43.80
Net debt (A) {141.90) 738.32
Equity (Refer note 11.1) 263.46 263.46
Instruments entirely equity in nature (Refer note 11.2) 1,698.74 1,608.74
Other Equity (Refer note 12) 2,700.70 2.583.04
Total Equity (B) 4,662.90 4,545.24
Ad|usted net debt to equity ratio (C= A/B) - 0.16
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38 Leases
The Company’s lease asset classes primarily consist of leases for certain office facilities under cancellable lease arrangements. The Company evaluates if an arrangement qualifies to be a lease as per the
requirements of Ind AS 116. Identification of a lease requires significant judgment. The Company uses significant judgement in assessing the lease term (including anticipated renewals) and the applicable
discount rate.

The Company determines the lease term as the non-cancellable period of a lease, together with both periods covered by an option to extend the lease if the Company is reasonably certain to exercise that
option; and periods covered by an option to terminate the lease if the Company is reasonably certain not to exercise that option. In assessing whether the Company is reasonably certain to exercise an option to
extend a lease, or not to exercise an option to terminate a lease, it considers all relevant facts and circumstances that create an economic incentive for the Company to exercise the option to extend the lease, or
not to exercise the option to terminate the lease. The Company revises the lease term if there is a change in the non-cancellable period of a lease.

The discount rate is generally based on the incremental borrowing rate specific to the lease being evaluated or for a portfolio of leases with similar characteristics.

The Company has elected not to recognise right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for short-term leases of all assets that have a lease term of 12 months or less.

The following are the changes in the carrying value of right of use assets for the year ended March 31, 2024 and March 31,2023

Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Balance at the beginning of the year 4.20 7.16
Additions 99.81 -
Early termination of lease 3.71 -
Amortisation (13.26] (2.96}
Balance at the end of the year 94.46 4.20

The amortisation expense on ROU assets is included under depreciation and amortisation expense in the statement of profit and loss

The following Is the in lease liabilities during the year ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023

Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Balance at the beginning of the year 4.44 7.08
Additions 96.33 -
Early termination of lease (3.97) -
Finance cost accrued during the year 4.85 047
Payment of lease liabilities (13.15) 3.11)
Balance at the end of the year 88.50 444

The following Is the break-up of current and non-current lease liabilities as at March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023

Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Non Current Lease Liabilities 73.25 1.38
Current Lease Liabilities 15.25 3.06
Total 88.50 444

The table below provides details regarding the contractual maturities of lease liabilities as at March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023 on discounted basis

Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Within one year 15.25 3.08
After one year but not more than five years 73.25 1.38
More than five years - -
Total 88.50 444
Al tr ised in stat: t of profit and loss account For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Amortisation of right of use assets 13.26 2,96
Interest on lease liabilities 4.85 047
Expenses relating to short term leases 2.26 3.20
A gnised in stats t of cashfl For the year ended For the Year ended
March 31,2024 March 31, 2023
Total cash outflow for leases - principal 8.30 2.64
Total cash outflow for leases - interest 4.85 0.47
13.15 3.11

39 Segment Reporting
39.1 Identification of Reportable Segments:
Segments are identified in line with Indian Accounting Standard (ind AS) 108 “Operating Segments”, taking into consideration the internal organisation and management structure as well as the differential risk
and returns of each of the segments. Operating segments are components of the Company whose operating results are regularly reviewed by the Company’s Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM) to make
decisions about resources to be allocated to the segment and assess its performance and for which discrete information is available. Based on the Company’s business mode! of vertical integration, Solar
energy market have been considered as a single business segment for the purpose of making decisions on allocation of resources and assessing its performance. Hence, no separate financial disclosures
provided in respect of its single business segment.

Operations of the Company are managed from different locations each of these locations are aggregated based on exchange control regulations; and the underlying currency risk. Accordingly, the following

have been identified as operating and reportable segments: (a) “Within India®, and (b) “Outside India”. In presenting geographic information, segment revenue has been based on the location of the custorner
and segment assets are based on geographical location of assets.

(i) Break up of revenue based on geographical segment

Particulars For the Year ended | For the Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Within India 9,739.60 7,137.60
Outside India 762.94 74.96
Total 10,502.54 7,212,56
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42 Contingent liabilities

Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Claims arising from disputes not acknowledged as debts — direct taxes 33.84 44.11
Claims arising from disputes not acknowledged as debts — indirect taxes 65.97 72.77
Corporate guarantees 12,774.60 7.489.70
Comfort letter given towards borrowings taken by the company 15.841.80 5,479.30
Outstanding bank guarantees 423.35 -
Total 29,139.56 13,085.88
43 Ratios:
- . As at As at N Explanation for the variance
Particulars Numerator Denominator March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 % Change more then 25%

Current ratio Current assets Current liabilities 1.08 1.25 -15%|NA
Debt — Equity ratio Total Debt ™ Shareholder's equity 0.07 0.18 _g19,| D€CTease in ratio was mainly due to

°|decrease in borrowings
i 0 Decrease in ratio is primarily on
labl
;Eal;t:lngs g v?;)ab bl Debt service'® 1.39 4.42 -89%|account of repayment of long term
ebt service borrowings
Decline in ROE is due to decrease

Debt service coverage ratio

Return on Equity (ROE) Net Profit after taxes Equity 1.52% 3.10% -51%|in profit and decrease in average
equity
Increase in ratio is due to increase|
Inventory turnover ratio Cost of goods sold ¥ Average Inventory 8.66 5.78 50%|in purchases of stock in trade and

decrease in average inventory
Increase in ratio is due to increase

Trade receivables turnover ratio Revenue from operations |Average trade receivable 8.756 5.55 58%|in revenue and decrease in
average trade receivables

Trade payables turnover ratio Adjusted expenses © Average trade payables 4.23 3.59 18%|NA

Net capital turnover ratio Revenue Working capital 51.78 11.13 365% Increase is due to revenus growth

°|and decrease in working capital

Decrease is primarily due to
Net profit ratio Net profit Revenue from Operations 0.67% 1.92% -65%|decreasse in the profit for the current

pericd and increase in revenue

Decrease is primarily due to

. . repayment of borrowings, increase
Faming before interest and | al Employed® 4.65% 6.51% -29%|in lease liability and adjacent
decrease in capital employed has
resulted in decrease of ROCE

Return on Capital Employed (ROCE)

Dividend and income Decrease in ratio is on account of
Return on Investment(ROIY® generated from Total Investment 0.00%) 3.06% -100%|liquidation of Mutual funds during
investments the year

{1} Long-Term borrowings + Short-Term borrowings + Lease liabilities + interest accrued
(2) Net profit after tax + Non-operating cash exp like depreciation, amortisation and provisions + Interest

(3) Interest and lease pay + Principal t

@R cost of ial consumed + purch of stock-in-trade + ch in inventories of finished goods and work-in-progress

(5) Adjusted expenses includes purchase of stock in trade, purchases of raw material, contract execution expenses, employee benefit expenses (excludlng
contribution to provident and other funds, gratuity and p d absences share based pay p ) and other exp g provisi

for warranty, provision for doubtful debts, foreign exchange loss, bad debts/ assets written off, loss on sale of property, plant and equipment and provision for
impairment of investment).

{6) ge capital employed is the ge of opening and closing values of total equity, total debt (including lease liabilities and accrued interest), deferred tax
liabilities (net of deferred tax asset) less intangible assets.
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44 Other statutory information:
(i) The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the company for holding any Benami property.

(ii) The Company does not have any transactions with companies struck off.
(iliy The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period.
(iv) The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023,
(v) The Company has not been declared witful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any government authority.
(vi) The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall:
(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.
(vii) The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the company shall:
(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.
(vii) The Company has not any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of account that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act,
1981 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.
(viiiy The Company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read with Companies (Restriction on Number of Layers) Rules, 2017.
(ix) No scheme of arrangement has been approved by the competent authority in terms of sections 230 to 237 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year.
(x) There are no term loans taken during the year.

45 The Nomination and Remuneration Committee in its meeting held on August 31, 2024 recommended increase in remuneration of one director with effect from April 01, 2023. The Company, subject to
shareholders approval made payment to one director in excess of the amount computed in line with Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013 aggregating to ¥ 0.69 million for the year

ended March 31, 2024. The Company is in the process of recovering such excess payment made.

46 Subsequent events after the reporting period
Pursuant to the approval of shareholders granted in the extra-ordinary general meeting held on April 10, 2024, the Company issued and allotted fully paid-up equity shares of Z 1 each as “bonus shares” on April

10, 2024 in the ratio of 0.268:1 for every one equity share held. The Earnings Per Share (EPS) for the year ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023 has been adjusted for issue of these bonus shares as if
the event had occurred at the beginning of the earliest period presented in accordance with Ind AS 33 (Refer Note 32).

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Premier Energies Limited

Sur Saluja
Time Director
DIN: 00, DIN: 00664638
L]
Ragella Sreenivasa Rao W
Corflpany Secretary ChigéFirratiTial Officer
Membership Number: A17755 Membership Number: 074967

Place: Hyderabad
Date: June 22, 2024
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To The Members of Premier Energies Limited
Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Premier Energies Limited
("the Parent”) and its subsidiaries, (the Parent and its subsidiaries together referred to as “the Group”) and
the Group’s share of profit in its associates, which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31,
2024, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year
ended on that date and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of material accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, and based
on the consideration of reports of the other auditors on separate financial statements of the subsidiary and
associates, referred to in the Other Matter section below, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements
give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a
true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the
Act ("Ind AS”"), and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state of
affairs of the Group as at March 31, 2024, their consolidated profit, their consolidated total comprehensive
income, their consolidated changes in equity, and their consolidated cash flows for the year ended on that
date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing ("SAs") specified under Section 143 (10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Group and its associates in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“"ICAIL") together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the consolidated financial statements under the provisions of
the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us
and the audit evidence obtained by the other auditors in terms of their reports referred to in the Other
matter section below is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the consolidated
financial statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

e The Parent’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises
the information included in the Director's Report including Annexures, but does not include the
consolidated financial statements, standalone financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

 Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

» In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information, compare with the financial statements of the subsidiary and associates audited by the other
auditor, to the extent it relates to these entities and, in doing so, place reliance on the work of the other
auditors and consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated
financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. Other information so far as it relates to the subsidiary and associates, is traced from
their financial statements audited by the other auditor.

« If based on the work we have performed, we coné¢lude that there is a material misstatement of this other
x/information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.



Deloitte -
Haskins & Sells

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated
Financial Statements

The Parent’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act with respect
to the preparation of these consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view of the consolidated
financial position, consolidated financial performance including other comprehensive income, consolidated
cash flows and consolidated changes in equity of the Group including its associates in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including Ind AS specified under Section 133 of the Act.
The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and of its associates are responsible
for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding
the assets of the Group and its associates and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable arid prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the
purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements by the Directors of the Parent, as aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Management and Board of Directors of
the companies included in the Group and of its associates are responsible for assessing the ability of the
respective entities to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the respective Board of Directors either intend to
liquidate their respective entities or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and of its associates are also
responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group and of its associates.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

» Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Parent has adequate internal financial controls
with reference to consolidated financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
%Vand related disclosures made by the management.
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¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group and its associates to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group and its
associates to cease to continue as a going concern.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

» Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities within the
Group and its associates to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit of the financial statements of such
entities included in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors. For
the other entities included in the consolidated financial statements, which have been audited by the other
auditor, such other auditor remain responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the
audits carried out by them. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the consolidated financial statements that, individually or
in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
consolidated financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative
factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to
evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the consolidated financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Parent and such other entities included in the
consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors regarding, among other matter,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies
in internal financial control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters
that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Other Matter

We did not audit the financial statements of one subsidiary, whose financial statements reflect total assets
of ¥ Nil as at March 31, 2024, total revenues of ¥ Nil and net cash flows amounting to Z Nil for the year
ended on that date, as considered in the consolidated financial statements. The consolidated financial
statements also include the Group’s share of net profit after tax of 2 13.23 million for the year ended March
31, 2024, as considered in the consolidated financial statements, in respect of two associates, whose financial
statements have not been audited by us. These financial statements have been audited by other auditors
whose reports have been furnished to us by the Management and our opinion on the consolidated financial
statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of these
subsidiaries and associates, and our report in terms of subsection (3) of Section 143 of the Act, in so far
as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiaries, and associates is based solely on the reports of the other auditors.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements above and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matter with respect to our reliance on the work
\::l/one by other auditors.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit and on the consideration of the reports of the
other auditors on the separate financial statement of the subsidiary and associates referred to in the other
matter section above, we report to the extent applicable that:

a)

b)

c)

d)

f)

g)

h)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated financial
statements.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law is maintained by the Group and its associates,
including relevant records relating to preparation of the aforesaid consolidated financial statements have
been kept so far as it appears from our examination of those books, except for the matters stated in
(i)(vi) below.

The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss including Other
Comprehensive Income, the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the Consolidated
Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account
maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements.

In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under
Section 133 of the Act.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Parent as on March 31,
2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Company and the reports of the statutory auditors
of its subsidiary companies and associate companies incorporated in India, none of the directors of the
Group companies incorporated in India is disqualified as on March 31, 2024 from being appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

The modification relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therewith, is as
stated in paragraph (b) above.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial
statements and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure
A” which is based on the auditors’ reports of the Parent and subsidiary companies and associate
companies incorporated in India to whom internal financial controls over financial reporting is applicable.
Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of internal
financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements of those companies.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of Section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us and based on the auditor’s report of subsidiary companies
and associate companies incorporated in India, the remuneration paid by the Parent Company and such
subsidiary companies and associate companies to their respective directors during the year is in
accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of the Act except as mentioned in note 48 of the
consolidated financial statements, the Parent Company subject to shareholiders approval made payment
to one director in excess of the amount computed in line with Section 197 read with Schedule V to the
Companies Act, 2013 aggregating to ¥ 0.69 million for the year ended March 31, 2024. The Parent
Company is in the process of recovering such excess payment made.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on the consolidated
financial position of the Group - Refer Note 38 to the consolidated financial statements.

ii. The Group did not have any material foreseeable losses on long-term contracts including derivative

\ contracts.
>



Deloitte -
Haskins & Sells

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Parent Company, and its subsidiary companies and associate companies
incorporated in India.

iv. (a) The respective Managements of the Parent, its subsidiaries and associates which are companies
incorporated in India, whose financial statements have been audited under the Act, have
represented to us that, to the best of their knowledge and belief, as disclosed in the note 47(viii)
to the consolidated financial statements, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested
(either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the
Parent or any of such subsidiaries and associates to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing
or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Parent or any of such
subsidiaries and associates (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(b) The respective Managements of the Parent its subsidiaries and associates which are companies
incorporated in India, whose financial statements have been audited under the Act, have
represented to us that, to the best of their knowledge and belief, as disclosed in the note 47(ix)
to consolidated financial statements, no funds have been received by the Parent or any of such
subsidiaries and associates from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (*Funding
Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Parent or
any of such subsidiaries and associates shall, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons
or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

(c) Based on the audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and appropriate
in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above,
contain any material misstatement

v. The Parent and its subsidiaries which are companies incorporated in India, whose financial statements
have been audited under the Act, have not declared or paid any dividend during the year and have
not proposed final dividend for the year. The dividend declared and paid by the associate company
during the year is in accordance with section 123 of the Act, as applicable.

vi. Based on our examination which included test checks, and based on the other auditor’s report of two
associate companies incorporated in India whose financial statements have been audited under the
Act, except for the instances mentioned below, the Parent Company, its subsidiary companies and
associate companies incorporated in India have used accounting softwares for maintaining their
respective books of account for the financial year ended March 31, 2024, which has a feature of
recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant
transactions recorded in the software.

In respect of two subsidiaries, the accounting software used by those subsidiaries for maintaining its
books of account for the financial year ended March 31, 2024 did not have a feature of recording
audit trail (edit log) facility.

Further, during the course of audit, we and the other auditor, whose report have been furnished to
us by the Management of the Parent Company, have not come across any instance of the audit trail
feature being tampered with in respect of the accounting softwares for the period for which the audit
trail feature was operating.

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from April 1, 2023,

reporting under Rule 11 (g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 on preservation of

audit trail as per the statutory requirements for record retention is not applicable for the financial
\far ended March 31, 2024.
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2. With respect to the matters specified in clause (xxi) of paragraph 3 and paragraph 4 of the Companies
(Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("CARO”/ “the Order”) issued by the Central Government in terms of
Section 143(11) of the Act, according to the information and explanations given to us, and based on the
CARO reports issued by us and the auditors of respective companies included in the consolidated financial
statements to which reporting under CARO is applicable, as provided to us by the Management of the
Parent Company, we report that no qualifications or adverse remarks by the respective auditors in CARO
report of the said respective companies included in the consolidated financial statements except for the

following:
Name of the Company CIN Nature of Clause Number of CARO
relationship | report with qualification
or adverse remark
Premier Energies International | U40300TS2020PTC181385 | Subsidiary Clause 3(xvii)

Private Limited

Premier Energies Global | U74999TG2021PTC150268 | Wholly owned | Clause 3(i)(c), 3(xvii)
Environment Private Limited subsidiary

Premier Photovoltaic Zaheerabad | U40108TG2013PTC089166 | Wholly owned | Clause 3(xvii)
Private Limited subsidiary

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No. 008072S)

gt

jay Jhawar
(Partner)
(Membership No. 223888)
(UDIN: 24223888BKFRWH2292)
Place: Hyderabad
Date: June 22, 2024
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ANNEXURE “"A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1(g) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to consolidated financial statements
under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act"”)

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Company as at and for the year
ended March 31, 2024, we have audited the internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial
statements of Premier Energies Limited (hereinafter referred to as “Parent”), and its subsidiary
companies, which are companies incorporated in India, and its associate companies which are companies
incorporated in India, to whom internal control with reference to consolidated financial statements is
applicable as of that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the Parent, its subsidiary companies and its associate companies, which
are companies incorporated in India, are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls with reference to consolidated financial statements based on the internal control with reference to
consolidated financial statements criteria established by the respective Companies considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the “Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAIL)". These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
the respective company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’'s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to consolidated
financial statements of the Parent, and its subsidiary companies and its associate companies which are
companies incorporated in India, based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing, prescribed under Section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls with
reference to consolidated financial statements. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, and the audit evidence obtained by the other auditor

of the associate companies, which are companies incorporated in India, in terms of their reports referred to

in the Other Matters paragraph below is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion

on the internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements of the Parent and its

subsidiary companies and associate companies, which are companies incorporated in India to whom internal
Yontrol with reference to consolidated financial statements is applicable.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to consolidated financial statements

A company's internal financial control with reference to consolidated financial statements is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation
of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control with reference to consolidated financial statements includes those
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to consolidated financial
statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of
the internal financial control with reference to consolidated financial statements to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control with reference to consolidated financial statements may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures
may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Parent, and
its subsidiary companies and its associate companies, which are companies incorporated in India to whom
internal control with reference to consolidated financial statements is applicable, have, in all material
respects, an adequate internal financial controls system with reference to consolidated financial statements
and such internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on the criteria for internal financial control with reference to
consolidated financial statements established by the respective companies considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Other Matter

Our aforesaid report under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the
internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements in so far as it relates to two
associate companies, which are companies incorporated in India, is based solely on the corresponding
reports of the auditors of such companies incorporated in India.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of the above matters.

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells
Chartered Accountants
(Firm's Registration No.008072S)

e

Ajay Jhawar
(Partner)
(Membership No. 223888)
(UDIN: 24223888BKFRWH2292)
Place: Hyderabad
Date: June 22, 2024



Premier Energies Limited

Corporate Identification Number (CIN) : U40106TG1995PLC019909
Consolidated balance sheet as at March 31, 2024

{All amounts in ¥ million, except for shares data or as otherwise stated)

As at As at
Par Note March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Assets
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 41 11,886.59 5,836.14
Right-of-use assets 4.2 87.04 4.20
Capital work-in-progress 4.3 197.88 3,493.26
Investment property 4.4 57.42 58.04
Goodwill 4.5 0.06 0.06
Other intangible assets 4.6 0.49 20.63
Financial assets
(i) Investments 5.1 90.80 70.14
(ii) Loans 5.2 - 21.99
(iii) Other financial assets 5.3 686.29 397.73
Deferred tax assets (net) 34(c) 171.91 2.49
Other non-current assets 6 532.29 589.29
Income tax assets 7 11.94 55.50
Total non-current assets 13,722.71 10,549.47
Current Assets
Inventories 8 10,093.27 6,328.55
Financial assets
(i) Investments 9.1 . 517.58
(ii} Trade receivables 9.2 6,089.80 504,61
(i) Cash and cash equivalents 9.3 2,570.01 645.70
(iv) Bank balances other than (iii) above 9.4 1,456.91 1,288.99
(v) Loans 9.5 8.91 3.50
(vi) Other financial assets 9.6 366.17 80.04
Current tax assets (net) 10 19.29 20.68
Other current assets 11 121418 1,077.76
Total current assets 21,818.54 10,557.41
Total assets 35,541.25 21,106.88
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 12 263.46 263.46
Instruments entirely equity in nature 13 1,698.74 1,698.74
Other equity 14 4,506.31 2,149.95
Equity attril to the of the F 6,468.51 4,112.15
Non-controlling interest 130.34 130.34
Total Equity 6,598.85 4,242.49
Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings 15.1 8,783.83 5,698.10
(if) Lease liabilities 152 73.25 1.38
Provisions 16 487.59 287.49
Deferred tax liability (net) 34(c) 306.51 83.83
Other non-current liabilities 17 432.16 419.28
Total non-current liabilities 10,083.34 6,490.08
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities
(1) Borrowings 18.1 5,138.57 1,937.32
(i) Lease liabilities 18.2 15.25 3.06
{iii) Trade payables 18.3
(a) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 213.75 142.52
(b) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 9,531.83 3,836.63
(iv) Other financial liabilities 18.4 710.27 1,689.72
Other current liabilities 19 3,008.42 2,759.82
Provisions 20 9.64 5.24
Current tax liabilities (net) 21 231.33 -
Total current liabilities 18,859.06 10,374&2
Total liabilities 28,942.40 16,864.39
Total equity and liabilities 35,541.25 21,106.88
Summary of material accounting policies 283

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the consolid financial its.

In terms of our report attached of even date

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Fivegistration Number: 0080728

e

Premier Energies Limited

==

Aj war Surenderpal Singh Saluja
Partner Chairman,& Whole Time Director
Membership Number:223888 DIN: 00844597,
- -
Ravell ‘enivasa Rao
Comp: Ly Secretary

Membership Number:A17755

Place: Hyderabad
Date: June 22, 2024

Place: Hyderabad
Date: June 22, 2024

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

DIN: 00664638 .

Chief Financtal

Nand re W’ ‘
icer

Membership Number: 074967



Premier Energies Limited

Corporate Identification Number (CIN) : U40106TG1995PLC019909
Consolidated statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in ¥ million, except for shares data or as otherwise stated)

Year ended Year ended
Particulars Note March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
INCOME
Revenue from operations 22 31,437.93 14,285.34
Other income 23 275.18 346.78
Total Income 31,713.11 14,632.12
EXPENSES
Cost of materials consumed 24 22,280.15 11,105.19
Purchases of stock-in-trade 2,398.83 1,568.23
Changes in inventories of finished goods and work-in-progress 25 (1,243.02) (934.07)
Contract execution expense 26 473.72 246.09
Employee benefits expense 27 614.94 448,09
Finance costs 28 1,211.76 686.27
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 29 960.93 532.33
Other expenses 30 2,135.31 1,069.78
Total expenses 28,832.62 14,721.91
Profit / (Loss) before tax and share of profit of associates 2,880.49 (89.79)
Share of profit of associates 13.23 12.19
Profit / (Loss) before tax 2,893.72 (77.60)
Tax expenses: 34
- Current tax 528.59 39.95
- Deferred tax charge 51.53 15.81
Total tax expenses 580.12 55.76
Profit/ (Loss) for the year 2,313.60 (133.36)
Other comprehensive income/ (loss) 31
(i) Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
Re-measurement of (losses)/ gains on defined benefit plans (1.71) 1.88
Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 0.13 (0.44)
(ii) Items that will be reclassified sub itly to profit or
Gain/ (loss) on fair value of investment carried at fair value through other comprehensive income 7.43
Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to profit or loss (1.86) =
Other Comprehensive Income for the year 3.99 1.44
Total Comprehensive Income/ (Loss) for the year 2,317.59 (131.92)
Profit/ (Loss) for the year attributable to:
Owners of the company 2,313.60 (128.05)
Non-controlling interests - (5.31)
2,313.60 (133.36)
Other Comprehensive Income attributable to:
Owners of the company 3.99 1.44
Non-controlling interests - s
3.99 1.44
Total Comprehensive Income/ (Loss) attributable to:
Owners of the company 2,317.59 (126.61)
Non-controlling interests - (5.31)
2,317.59 (131.92)
Earnings per Equity Share (Face value of Z 1/- each) 33
- Basic (in ) 6.93 (0.38)
- Diluted (in ) 5.48 (0.38)
Summary of material accounting policies 2&3
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
In terms of our report attached of even date
For Deloitte Haskins & Sells For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants Premier Energies Limited
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 0080728
Ajdy’Jhawar Surenderpal Singh Saluja Saluja
artner Chairman & Whole Time Director ing Direclgr
Membership Number:223888 DIN: 00664597
L J
Ragella Sreenivasa Rao oglwal

Company Secretary
Membership Number:A17755

Place: Hyderabad
Date: June 22, 2024

Place: Hyderabad
Date: June 22, 2024

Chief Financial Officer
Membership Number: 074967



Premier Energies Limited

Corporate Identification Number (CIN) : U40106TG1995PL.C019909
Consolidated statement of cash flows for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in ¥ million, except for shares data or as otherwise stated)

Year ended Year ended
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Cash Flows from operating activities
Profit/(Loss) before tax 2,893.72 (77.60)
Adjustments for
Share of profit of associates (13.23) (12.19)
Depreciation and amortization expense 960.93 532.33
Share based payment expense 38.77 12.50
Provision for doubtful debts 120.10 53.36
Provision for impairment of investments - 2.33
Provision for warranty (net) 188.21 (24.98)
Bad debts written off 2.54 2.36
Net (gain)/loss on foreign exchange fluctuations (unrealised) 3.14 (29.19)
Liabilities / Provisions no longer required written back (15.19) (41.40)
Interest income (136.52) (120.14)
Income from government grant (45.99) (27.65)
Loss/ (Profit) on sale of property, plant and equipment 0.43 (6.59)
Profit on sale of investments (5.36) (14.61)
Dividend income (3.45) -
Rental income (1.05) (0.88)
Gain on early termination of lease (0.25) -
Unwinding of discount on retention money 15.62 17.09
Net gain on Financial assets measured at FVTPL (unrealised) - (9.94)
Finance costs 839.30 622.04
Operating profit before working capital changes 4,841.72 876.84
Movement in working capital:
Increase in inventories (3.764.72) (4,159.27)
(Increase)/ Decrease in trade receivables (5,617.83) 801.49
Increase in financial assets and other assets (351.81) (184.61)
Increase in trade payables 5,781.62 1,351.75
Increase in financial liabilities and other current liabilities 250.29 1,780.55
Increase in provisions 14.58 3.45
Cash generated from operations 1,153.85 470.20
Income tax paid (252.31) (103.35)
Net cash flows from operating activities (A) 901.54 366.85
Cash flows used in investing activities
Purchases of property, plant and equipment, including intangible assets, capital work-in-progress (4,513.59) (2,760.42)
and capital advances
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment . 22.95 27.59
Bank deposits (placed)/matured, net (417.15) 67.94
Movement in other bank balances (167.92) (493.21)
Loans (given)/ repaid , net 16.58 (18.56)
Investment in mutual funds (1,562.47) (507.63)
Proceeds from sale of mutual funds 2,085.41 491.35
Proceeds from sale of investments in equity instruments - 10.33
Rental income 1.05 0.88
Dividend income 3.45 -
Interest received 65.36 142.98
Net cash flows used in investing activities (B) (4,466.33) (3,038.75)
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from issue of Compulsory convertible debentures - 318.50
Equity shares subscribed by Non-controlling interest holders - 42.50
Proceeds from long-term borrowings 4,084.00 2,024.35
Repayment of long-term borrowings (552.68) (82.24)
Proceeds from short-term borrowings (net) 2,755.66 841.84
Interest paid (784.73) (625.23)
Payment of lease liabilities (13.15) (3.11)
Net cash flow from financing activities (C) ’ 5,489.10 2,516.61
Net increase/ (decrease) in Cash and Cash equivalents (A+B+C) 1,924.31 (155.29)
Cash and Cash equivalents at the beginning of the vear 645.70 800.99
Cash and Cash equivalents at the end of the year 2,570.01 645.70
Notes:
1. Component of cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand 43,37 017
Balances with banks
In current accounts 1,059.81 645.53
Bank deposits with original maturity of less than 3 months 1,466.83 -
Total cash and cash equivalents 2,570.01 645.70
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Premier Energies Limited

Corporate Identification Number (CIN) : U40106 TG1995PLC019909
Consolidated statement of cash flows for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in € million, except for shares data or as otherwise stated)

2. Changes in liabilities arising from financing activities

Particulars Lease liabilities Borrowings Total
Balance as on April 1, 2022 7.08 4,532.97 4,540.05
Cash flows (net) (3.11) 3,102.45 3,099.34
Interest expense 0.47 - 0.47
Balance as on March 31, 2023 4.44 7,635.42 7,639.86
Additions to lease liability 96.33 - 96.33
Early termination of lease (3.97) - (3.97)
Cash flows (net) (13.15) 6,286.98 6,273.83
Interest expense 4.85 - 4.85
Balance as on March 31, 2024 88.50 13,922.40 14,010.90
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
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For Deloitte Haskins & Sells For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants Premier Energies Limj
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Premier Energies Limited
Corporate Identification Number (CIN) : U40106TG1995PL.C019909
Material Accounting Policies

1 Corporate information

Premier Energies Limited (the ‘Company’ / the *Parent') is a public company domiciled in India and is incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act
applicable in India. The registered office of the company is located at Plot No. 8/B/1 and 8/B/2, E-City, Raviryala Village, Maheshwaram Mandal, Rangareddy
District, Telangana - 501359. The Group is principally engaged in the business of manufacturing and trading of solar modules, solar cells, solar accessories, and
undertakes project related activities.

2 Basis of preparation of financial statements
A Basis of preparation and statement of compliance

These financial statements of the Group are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS), under the historical cost convention on accrual
basis, except for certain financial instruments which are measured at fair values and the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act"). The Ind AS are
prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2022 and relevant amendment rules issued
thereafter and presentation requirements of Division Il of Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013. Accounting policies have been consistently applied, except
where a newly-issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in
use.

These Financial Statements were approved in accordance with a resolution of the directors on June 22, 2024.

B Functional and presentation currency
All amounts have been presented in millions unless otherwise stated. ltems included in the financial statements of the Group are measured using the currency of
the primary economic environment in which the Group operates (i.e. the “functional currency’). The Consolidated Financial statements are presented in Indian
Rupee, the national currency of india, which is the functional currency of the Parent Company.

C Principles of Consolidation
Subsidiary
The Consolidated Financial statements comprise the financial statements of the Parent and its subsidiaries for the year ended March 31, 2024.

Control is achieved when the Group is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the investee and has the ability to affect those returns
through its power over the investee. Specifically, the Group controls an investee if and only if the Group has:

- Power over the investee (i.e. existing rights that give it the current ability to direct the relevant activities of the investee)
* Exposure, or rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the investee, and
* The ability to use its power over the investee to affect its returns.

Generally, there is a presumption that a majority of voting rights result in control. To support this presumption and when the Group has less than a majority of the
voting or similar rights of an investee, the Group considers all relevant facts and circumstances in assessing whether it has power over an investee, including:

* The contractual arrangement with the other vote holders of the investee
* Rights arising from other contractual arrangements
* The Group'’s voting rights and potential voting rights

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group obtains control over the subsidiary and ceases when the Group loses control over the subsidiary. Any
gain/loss on acquisition or disposal of subsidiary are included in profit or loss from the date the Group gains control until the date when the Group ceases to control
the subsidiary.

Non-controlling interests in subsidiaries are identified separately from the Group’s equity therein. Non-controlling interests that are present ownership interests and
entitle their holders to a proportionate share of the entity's net assets in the event of liquidation may be initially measured either at fair value or at the non-
controlling interests’ proportionate share of the recognised amounts of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. The choice of measurement basis is made on a
transaction-by-transaction basis. Other types of non-controlling interests are measured at fair value or, when applicable, on the basis specified in another Ind AS.

Changes in the Group’s interests in subsidiaries that do not result in a loss of control are accounted for as equity transactions. The carrying amount of the Group’s
interests and the non-controlling interests are adjusted to reflect the changes in their relative interests in the subsidiaries. Any difference between the amount by
which the non-controlling interests are adjusted and the fair value of the consideration paid or received is recognised directly in equity and attributed to the owners
of the Group.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, the gain or loss on disposal recognised in profit or loss is calculated as the difference between (i) the aggregate of
the fair value of the consideration received and the fair value of any retained interest and (ii) the previous carrying amount of the assets (including goodwill), less
liabilities of the subsidiary and any non-controlling interests. All amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive income in relation to that subsidiary are
accounted for as if the Group had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities of the subsidiary (i.e. reclassified to profit or loss or transferred to another
category of equity as required/permitted by applicable Ind ASs). The fair value of any investment retained in the former subsidiary at the date when control is lost is
regarded as the fair value on initial recognition for subsequent accounting under Ind AS 109 when applicable, or the cost of initial recognition of an investment in an
associate or a joint venture.




Premier Energies Limited
Corporate Identification Number (CIN) : U40106TG1995PLC019909
Material Accounting Policies

Associates:

Investment in entities in which there exists significant influence but not a controliing interest are accounted for under the equity method i.e. the investment is initially
recorded at cost, identifying any goodwill/capital reserve arising at the time of acquisition, as the case may be, which will be inherent in investment. The carrying
amount of the investment is adjusted thereafter for the post acquisition change in the share of net assets of the investee, adjusted where necessary to ensure

consistency with the accounting policies of the Group. The consolidated statement of profit and loss includes the Group’s share of the results of the operations of
the investee.

The Group has following investments in subsidiaries and associates:

Country of I . Ownership interest | Ownership interest
Name of the Company incorporation | Relationship | =0 o, 2024 March 31, 2023

Rremier Energies Photovoltaic Private india Subsidiary 100% 100%
Limited
Premier Solar Powertech Private Limited India Subsidiary 100% 100%
Premier Photovoltaic Gajwel Private ) - o
Limited India Subsidiary 100% 100%
Premier Photovoltaic Zaheerabad . - o o
Private Limited India Subsidiary 100% 100%
Premier Energies Global Environment : - o o
Private Limited India Subsidiary 100% 100%
Pfemier Energies International Private India Subsidiary 74% 74%
Limited
Li?esi)‘"a’ Powertech (Pvt). LTD (refer Bangladesh | Subsidiary 100% 100%
Premier Energies Photovoltaic LLC USA Subsidiary 100% 100%
Mavyatho Ventures Private Limited India Associate 30% 30%
Brightstone developers Private Limited India Associate 28% 28%

i) During the year ended March 31, 2024, the Parent has passed the resolution dated September 06, 2022 to discontinue the operations and voluntarily windup iBD
Solar Powertech (Pvt). LTD by way of strike off of name from the Office of Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and Firms under the Companies Act, 1994,
Bangladesh. The application has been filed on October 10, 2023 and pending with relevant authorities for final order.

D Basis of Measurement

The Consolidated Financial statements have been prepared on accrual and going concern basis under the historical cost convention except for certain class of
financial assets/ liabilities and share based payments that are measured at fair value as required by relevant Ind AS.

i) Certain financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value (refer accounting policy on financial instruments);
ii) Asset classified as held for sale

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Group’s operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule Il to the
Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of services and the time between the rendering of service and their realization in cash and cash equivalents, the
Company has ascertained its operating cycle as twelve months for the purpose of current and non-current classification of assets and liabilities:

An asset is treated as current when it is:

- Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle;

- Held primarily for the purpose of trading;

- Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period; or

- Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:

- It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle;

- It is held primarily for the purpose of trading;

- It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period; or

- There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

The group classifies all other liabilities as non-current.

E Use of estimate
In preparing these financial statements, management has made judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the
reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised prospectively.
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Premier Energies Limited
Corporate Identification Number (CIN) : U40106TG1995PLC019909
Material Accounting Policies

F Critical estimates and judgements
Information about critical judgments in applying accounting policies, as well as estimates and assumptions that have the most significant effect to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are included in the following notes:

i) Share-based payments

Estimating fair value for share-based payment transactions requires determination of the most appropriate valuation model, which is dependent on the terms and
conditions of the grant. This estimation requires determination of the most appropriate inputs to the valuation model including the expected life of the share option,
volatility and dividend yield and making assumptions about them. The Black Scholes valuation model has been used by the Management for sharebased payment
transactions.

i) Taxation

Deferred tax, subject to the consideration of prudence, is recognised on temporary differences between the taxable income and accounting income that originate in
one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that there is reasonabie certainty that
sufficient future tax income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized.

iii) Defined employee benefit plans (Gratuity)

The cost of the defined benefit gratuity plan and the present value of the gratuity obligation are determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation
involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary
increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes
in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

The parameter most subject to change is the discount rate. In determining the appropriate discount rate for plans operated in India, the management considers the
interest rates of government bonds in currencies consistent with the currencies of the post-employment benefit obligation. The mortality rate is based on publicly
available mortality tables for the specific countries. Those mortality tables tend to change only at interval in response to demographic changes. Future salary
increases and gratuity increases are based on expected future inflation rates for the respective countries.

iv) Fair value measurement of financial instruments

When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their
fair value is measured using valuation techniques including the Discounted Cash Flow ('DCF’) model. The inputs to these models are taken from observable
markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is required in establishing fair values. Judgements include considerations of inputs
such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility. Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair value of financial instruments.

v) Depreciation on property, plant and equipment

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is calculated on a straight-line basis using the rates arrived at based on the useful lives and residual values of all its
property, plant and equipment estimated by the management. The management believes that depreciation rates currently used fairly reflect its estimate of the
useful lives and residual values of property, plant and equipment, though these rates in certain cases are different from lives prescribed under Schedule Il of the
Companies Act, 2013.

vi) Impairment of investments
The Group reviews its carrying value of investments annually, or more frequently when there is an indication for impairment. If the recoverable amount is less than
its carrying amount, the impairment loss is accounted for.

vii) Expected credit losses
The Group makes provision for doubtful receivables based on a provision matrix which takes into account historical credit loss experience and adjusted for forward
looking information. The expected credit loss allowance is based on the ageing of the days the receivables are due and the rates as per the provision matrix.

viii) Inventories
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. In estimating the net realisable value of inventories, the Group makes an estimate of future
selling prices and costs necessary to make the sale.

3 Summary of material accounting policies

A Business combinations and goodwill
Business combinations are accounted for using the acquisition method. The cost of an acquisition is measured as the aggregate of the consideration transferred
measured at acquisition date fair value and the amount of any noncontrolling interests in the acquiree. For each business combination, the Group elects whether to
measure the noncontrolling interests in the acquiree at fair value or at the proportionate share of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. Acquisition-related costs are
expensed as incurred.

At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities assumed are recognised at their acquisition date fair values. For this purpose, the
liabilities assumed include contingent liabilities representing present obligation and they are measured at their acquisition fair values irrespective of the fact that
outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is not probable.




Premier Energies Limited
Corporate Identification Number (CIN) : U40106TG1995PLC019909
Material Accounting Policies

Goodwill is initially measured at cost, being the excess of the aggregate of the consideration transferred and the amount recognised for non-controlling interests,
and any previous interest held, over the net identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed. If the fair value of the net assets acquired is in excess of the
aggregate consideration transferred, the Group re-assesses whether it has correctly identified all of the assets acquired and all of the liabilities assumed and
reviews the procedures used to measure the amounts to be recognised at the acquisition date.

After initial recognition, goodwill is measured at cost less any accumulated impairment losses. For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill acquired in a
business combination is, from the acquisition date, allocated to each of the Group’s cash-generating units that are expected to benefit from the combination,
irrespective of whether other assets or liabilities of the acquiree are assigned to those units.

A cash generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated is tested for impairment annually, or more frequently when there is an indication that the unit may be
impaired. If the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit is less than its carrying amount, the impairment loss is allocated first to reduce the carrying amount
of any goodwill allocated to the unit and then to the other assets of the unit pro rata based on the carrying amount of each asset in the unit. Any impairment loss for
goodwill is recognised in consolidated statement of profit and loss. An impairment loss recognised for goodwill is not reversed in subsequent periods. Where
goodwill has been allocated to a cash-generating unit and part of the operation within that unit is disposed of, the goodwill associated with the disposed operation
is included in the carrying amount of the operation when determining the gain or loss on disposal. Goodwill disposed in these circumstances is measured based on
the relative values of the disposed operation and the portion of the cash generating unit retained.

B Foreign currency transactions and balances:

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the Group at its functional currency spot rates at the date the transaction first qualifies for recognition.
However, for practical reasons, the group uses an average rate if the average approximates the actual rate at the date of the transaction.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currency are translated into the functional currency at the exchange rate at the reporting date. Non monetary
assets and liabilities that are measured at the fair value in a foreign currency are transiated into the functional currency at the exchange rate when the fair value
was determined. Non monetary assets and liabilities that are measured based on historical cost in a foreign currency are translated at the exchange rate at the
date of transaction.

C Fair value measurement:
The Group measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each balance sheet date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement
date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

>> In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
>> In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Group.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that
market participants act in their economic best interest. A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to
generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and
best use.

The Group uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the
use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs. All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the
financial statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement as a whole:

>> Level 1: Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
>> Level 2 : Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observabie
>> Level 3 : Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Group determines whether transfers have occurred between
levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of
each reporting period.

In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Group uses market observable data to the extent it is available. Where level 1 inputs are not available, the
Group engages third party qualified valuers to perform the valuation. Any change in the fair value of each asset and liability is also compared with relevant external
sources to determine whether the change is reasonable.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Group has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the
asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.
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Premier Energies Limited
Corporate identification Number (CIN) : U40106 TG1995PLC019909
Material Accounting Policies

D Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.

Financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are
attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. However, trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing component are measured at transaction
price.

Subsequent measurement
For purposes of subsequent measurement, a ‘financial asset’ is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:

(a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows, and
(b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount
outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is
calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in
finance income in the consolidated statement of profit and loss.

Derecognition
A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is primarily derecognised (i.e. removed from the
Company’s balance sheet) when:

(a) the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or
(b) the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material
delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement; and either

(i) the Group has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or
(i) the Group has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset

When the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it
has retained the risks and rewards of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred
control of the asset, the Group continues to recognise the transferred asset to the extent of the Group’s continuing involvement. In that case, the Group also
recognises an associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Group
has retained.

Impairment of financial assets
In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Group applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the following financial
assets and credit risk exposure:

(a) Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost e.g., loans, deposits and bank balances.
(b) Trade receivables that result from transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 115.

The Group follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss. The application of simplified approach does not require the Group to track changes in
credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition. For recognition of
impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Group determines that whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial
recognition.

If credit risk has not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is
used. If, in a subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument improves such that there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition,
then the entity reverts to recognising impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL.

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial instrument. The 12-month ECL is a
portion of the lifetime ECL which results from default events that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date.

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Group in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the entity expects to
receive (i.e., all cash shortfalls), discounted at the original effective interest rate. When estimating the cash flows, an entity is required to consider:

>> All contractual terms of the financial instrument (including prepayment, extension and similar options) over the expected life of the financial instrument.
However, in rare cases when the expected life of the financial instrument cannot be estimated reliably, then the entity is required to use the remaining contractual
term of the financial instrument

>> Cash flows from the sale of collateral held or other credit enhancements that are integral to the contractual terms

As a practical expedient, the Group uses a provision matrix to determine impairment loss allowance on portfolio of its trade receivables. The provision matrix is
based on its historically observed default rates over the expected life of the trade receivables and is adjusted for forward-looking estimates. At every reporting date,
the historical observed default rates are updated and changes in the forward-looking estimates are analysed.
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Investments in equity shares and preference shares of subsidiaries and associates

The group accounts for its investments in equity shares of subsidiaries and associates at cost less accumulated impairment losses (if any) in its consolidated
financial statements. Investment in preference shares of subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures are also accounted at cost less accumulated impairment
losses if the issuer classifies these instruments as equity instruments.

Investments in other entities

All Other investments are measured at fair value, with value changes recognised in consolidated statement of profit and loss, except for those investments for
which the group has elected to present the value changes in "other comprehensive income". However, dividend on such equity investments are recognised in
consolidated statement of profit and loss when the group's right to receive payment is established.

Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (“FVTPL”), loans and borrowings, payables, or as
derivatives designated as hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate.

Ali financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

The Company's financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank overdrafts, financial guarantee contracts and derivative
financial instruments.

Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated as such at the initial date of recognition, and only if the
criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied. For liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses attributable to changes in own credit risk are recognized in OCI.

Loans and borrowings
After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are
recognised in consolidated statement of profit and loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR
amortisation is included as finance costs in the consolidated statement of profit and loss.

"The Group enters into arrangements whereby banks and financial institutions make direct payments to suppliers for raw materials and project materials. The
banks and financial institutions are subsequently repaid by the Group at a later date providing working capital timing benefits. These are normally settled within
twelve months. The economic substance of the transaction is determined to be financing in nature and these are recognised as current borrowings. Interest
expense on these are recognised in the finance cost. Payments made by banks and financial institutions to the suppliers is treated as a borrowings and settiement
of dues to suppliers by the Group is treated as an operating cash outflow reflecting the substance of the payment. Previous year numbers have been reclassified
as necessary.

Derecognition
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. An exchange between with a lender of debt
instruments with substantially different terms is accounted for as an extinguishment of the original financial liability and the recognition of a new financial liability.

Similarly, a substantial modification of the terms of an existing financial liability is accounted for as an extinguishment of the original financial liability and the
recognition of a new financial liability. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid and payable is
recognised in the consolidated statement of profit and loss.

Reclassification of financial assets

The Group determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition. After initial recognition, no reclassification is made for financial assets
which are equity instruments and financial liabilities. For financial assets which are debt instruments, a reclassification is made only if there is a change in the
business model for managing those assets. Changes to the business model are expected to be infrequent. The Group’s senior management determines change in
the business model as a result of external or internal changes which are significant to the Group’s operations. Such changes are evident to external parties. A
change in the business model occurs when the Group either begins or ceases to perform an activity that is significant to its operations. If the Group reclassifies
financial assets, It applies the reclassification prospectively from the reclassification date which is the first day of the immediately next reporting period following the
change in business model. The Group does not restate any previously recognised gains, losses (including impairment gains or losses) or interest.
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Ofifsetting of financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Balance Sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the
recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Derivative instruments

The Group uses derivative financial instruments, such as forward currency contracts to hedge its foreign currency risks. Such derivative financial instruments are
initially recognised at fair value on the date on which a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently re-measured at fair value. Derivatives are carried as
financial assets when the fair value is positive and as financial liabilities when the fair value is negative. Any gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value
of derivatives are taken directly to consolidated statement of profit and loss.

Changes in the fair value of derivative contracts that economically hedge monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies, and for which no hedge accounting is
applied, are recognised in the consolidated statement of profit and loss. The changes in fair value of such derivative contracts, as well as the foreign exchange
gains and losses relating to the monetary items, are recognised in the consolidated statement of profit and loss.

E Property, plant and equipment
i) Recognition and measurement
ltems of property, plant and equipment and investment property are measured at cost which includes capitalised borrowing cost less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses if any, except for freehold land which is carried at historical cost.
Cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price, including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, after deducting trade
discounts and rebates, any directly attributable cost of bringing the item to its working condition for its intended use and estimated costs of dismantling and
removing the item and restoring the site on which it is located.

il) Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure relating to property, plant and equipment is capitalized only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the
expenditure will flow to the group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other expenses on existing fixed assets, including day-to-day repair and
maintenance expenditure and cost of replacing parts, are charged to the consolidated statement of profit and loss for the year during which such expenses are
incurred.

iii) Depreciation

a) Assets such as freehold land are not depreciated.

b) Other property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and any provision for impairment. Depreciation commences when the
assets are ready for their intended use. Depreciation is calculated on the depreciable amount, which is the cost of an asset less its residual value using the straight
line method and recognised in consolidated statement of profit and loss. Depreciation is provided at rates calculated to write off the cost, less estimated residual
value, of each asset on a straight line basis over its expected useful life. The useful life of the items of Property, plant and

equipment estimated by the management for the current and comparative year are in line with the useful life as per Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013.

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year end and changes in estimates, if any, are accounted for prospectively.

iv) Gain and loss on disposal of item of PPE

Gains and losses on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment are determined by comparing the proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of
property, plant and equipment, and are recognized net within other income/other expenses in consolidated statement of profit and loss. An item of property, plant
and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or
disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the
asset) is included in the consolidated statement of profit and loss, when the asset is derecognised.

v) Residual values
The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively,
if appropriate.

F Investment Property
Investment properties held to earn rentals or for capital appreciation or both are stated in the consolidated balance sheet at cost, less any subsequent accumulated
depreciation and subsequent accumulated impairment losses. Subsequent expenditure on major maintenance or repairs includes the cost of the replacement of
parts of assets. Where an asset or part of an asset is replaced and it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will be available to the
Group, the expenditure is capitalised and the carrying amount of the item replaced is derecognised. All other repairs and maintenance costs are recognised in the
consolidated statement of profit and loss.

Depreciation is charged on a straight line basis over their estimated useful lives. Any gain or loss on disposal of investment property is determined as the
difference between net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the property and is recognised in the consolidated statement of profit and loss. Transfer to, or
from, investment property is at the carrying amount of the property.

— —
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G Intangible assets
i) Recognition and measurement

Costs relating to software, which is acquired, are capitalised and amortised on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives in line with Companies Act,
2013.

ii) Subsequent expenditure
Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only when it increases future economic benefits embodied in the specific asset to which it relates. All other expenditure are
charged to the consolidated statement of profit and loss for the year during which such expenses are incurred.

iiii} Useful life and residual values are reviewed at the end of each financial year.

H Inventories

Inventories are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Raw Materials and other items held for use in the production of inventories are not written down
below cost if the finished products in which they will be incorporated are expected to be sold at or above cost. Cost includes cost of purchase and other costs
incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition.

Finished goods includes cost of direct materials and labour and a proportion of manufacturing overheads based on the normal operating capacity, but excluding
borrowing costs.

Work-in-progress and finished goods are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost includes direct materials and labour and a proportion of
manufacturing overheads based on normal operating capacity. Cost of finished goods includes excise duty.

Stores and spares are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion and estimated costs necessary to make
the sale.

I Impairment of non-financial assets
The Group assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment
testing for an asset is required, the Company estimates the asset's recoverable amount. An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's or cash-
generating unit's (CGU) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not
generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or groups of assets. When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its
recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken
into account. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted
share prices for publicly traded companies or other available fair value indicators.

Impairment losses, including impairment on inventories, are recognised in the consolidated statement of profit and loss. An assessment is made at each reporting
date to determine whether there is an indication that previously recognised impairment losses no longer exist or have decreased. If such indication exists, the
Group estimates the asset's or CGU’s recoverable amount. A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the
assumptions used to determine the asset’s recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognised. The reversal is limited so that the carrying amount
of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment
loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognised in the consolidated statement of profit and loss unless the asset is carried at a
revalued amount, in which case, the reversal is treated as a revaluation increase.

J Employee benefits
i) Short term empioyee benefits
Employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of receiving services are classified as short-term employee benefits. These benefits include salary and
wages, bonus and ex-gratia. The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits to be paid in exchange for employee services is recognized as an expense
as the related service is rendered by the employees.

ii) Defined contribution plans

A defined contribution plan is post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pays specified contributions to separate entity and has no obligation to pay any
further amounts. The group makes specified obligations towards employee provident fund and employee state insurance to Government administered provident
fund scheme and ESI scheme which is a defined contribution plan. The group’s contributions are recognized as an expense in the consolidated statement of profit
and loss during the year in which the employee renders the related service.
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iii) Defined benefit plans

The group’s gratuity benefit scheme is a defined benefit plan. The group’s net obligation in respect of a defined benefit plan is calculated by estimating the amount
of future benefit that employees have earned and returned for services in the current and prior years; that benefit is discounted to determine its present value. The
calculation of group’s obligation under the plan is performed periodically by a qualified actuary using the projected unit credit method.

The discount rates used for determining the present value of the obligation under defined benefit plan are based on the market yields on Government Securities as
at the consolidated Balance Sheet date. The group’s gratuity scheme is administered by Life Insurance Corporation of India.

When the benefits of the plan are changed or when a plan is curtailed, the resulting change in the benefit that related to past service (‘past service cost’ or ‘past
service gain’) or the gain or loss on curtailment is recognized immediately in consolidated statement of profit and loss. The group recognizes gains or losses on the
settlement of a defined benefit plan when the settlement occurs.

Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit
liability and the return on plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability), are recognised immediately in the Balance
Sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through Other comprehensive income (“OCI") in the year in which they occur. Remeasurements are
not reclassified to consolidated statement of profit and loss in subsequent years.

iv) Compensated absences

The employees can carry-forward a portion of the unutilized accrued compensated absences and utilize in future service years or receive cash compensation on
termination of employment. Since the employee has unconditional right to avail the leave, the benefit is classified as a short term employee benefit. The Group
records an obligation for such compensated absences in the year in which the employee renders the services that increase this entitlement. The obligation is
measured on the basis of independent actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method.

K Provisions, Contingent Liabilities, Contingent Assets and Commitments
Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the Group expects
some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, for example, under an insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset, but only when the
reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the consolidated statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the
liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost

Contingent liabilities are disclosed in respect of possible obligations that arise from past events, but their existence is confirmed by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Group.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the entity. Contingent assets are not recognised till the realization of the income is virtually certain.

Warranty

Provision is estimated for expected warranty claim in respect of products sold during the year based on past experience regarding defective claim of products and
cost of rectification or replacement. It is expected that most of this cost will be incurred over next 12 months which is as per warranty terms.

L Share based payments
Employees of the Group receive remuneration in the form of share-based payments, whereby employees render services as consideration for equity instruments.

Equity settled transactions
The cost of equity-settled transactions is determined by the fair value at the date when the grant is made using Black Scholes valuation model.

That cost is recognised, together with a corresponding increase in share-based payment reserves in equity, over the period in which the performance and/or
service conditions are fulfilled in employee benefits expense. The cumulative expense recognised for equity-settled transactions at each reporting date until the
vesting date reflects the extent to which the vesting period has expired and the Group’s best estimate of the number of equity instruments that will ultimately vest.
The statement of profit and loss expense or credit for a period represents the movement in cumulative expense recognised as at the beginning and end of that
period and is recognised in employee benefits expense.

Service and non-market performance conditions are not taken into account when determining the grant date fair value of awards, but the likelihood of the
conditions being met is assessed as part of the Company’s best estimate of the number of equity instruments that will ultimately vest. Market performance
conditions are reflected within the grant date fair value.

M Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents in the consolidated Balance Sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an original maturity of three
months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.
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N Cash flow statement

Consolidated cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby net profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature and
any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The consolidated cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the
Company are segregated..

Certain arrangements entered with financiers have been classified as borrowings by the Group. The Group presents cash outflows to settle the liability arising from
financing activities in its statement of cash flows.

O Revenue Recognition
Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and the revenue can be
reliably measured, regardless of when the payment is being made. When a performance obligation is satisfied, the revenue is measured at the transaction price
which is consideration received or receivable, net of returns and allowances, trade discounts and volume rebates after taking into account contractually defined
terms of payment and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the government.

in exchange for arranging for the other party to provide its goods or services. The group’s fee or commission is the net amount of consideration that the group
retains after paying the other party the consideration received in exchange for the goods or services to be provided by that party.

The Group derives revenues primarily from sale of solar modules, solar celis, solar accessories and Construction/project related activity.

The following is summary of material accounting policies relating to revenue recognition.

Revenue from sale of goods

The Group recognises revenue for supply of goods to customers against orders received. The majority of contracts that Group enters into relate to sales orders
containing single performance obligations for the delivery of solar modules, solar cells, solar accessories and siticon wafers as per Ind AS 115. Product revenue is
recognised when control of the goods is passed to the customer. The point at which control passes is determined based on the terms and conditions by each
customer arrangement

Revenue from sale of power is recognised net of cash discount, rebate, etc. when the power is supplied as it best depicts the value to the customer and complete
satisfaction of performance obligation.

Revenue from construction/project related activity

Contract revenue is recognised over time to the extent of performance obligation satisfied and control is transferred to the customer. Contract revenue is
recognised at allocable transaction price which represents the amount of consideration to which the group expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring good
or service to a customer excluding amounts collected on behalf of a third party and is adjusted for variable considerations.

Contract balances

(i) Contract liabilities

A contract liability is the obligation to transfer goods or services to a customer for which the Group has received consideration (or the amount is due) from the
customer. If a customer pays consideration before the Group transfers goods or services to the customer, a contract liability is recognised when the payment is
made, or the payment is due (whichever is earlier). Contract liabilities are recognised as revenue when the Group performs under the contract.

(ii) Trade receivables
A receivable represents the groups’ right to an amount of consideration that is unconditional (i .e., only the passage of time Is required before payment of the
consideration is due). However, trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing component are measured at transaction price.

(iii) Contract assets
A contract asset is the right to consideration in exchange for goods or services transferred to customer. If the group performs by transferring goods or services to a
customer before the customer pays consideration or before payment is due, a contract asset is recognized for the earned consideration that is conditional.

Interest income
For all debt financial instruments measured either at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income, interest income is recorded using the
effective interest rate (EIR). EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments or receipts over the expected life of the financial instrument

Dividends
Revenue is recognised when the Group’s right to receive the payment is established, which is generally when shareholders approve the dividend.

SSNSKIN &
N VT
Jk \ / A \
~ @\ ({azf
— [ CHARTERED \ | [ '
O | ACCOUNTANTS 1| | !
f» ~/ \



Premier Energies Limited
Corporate Identification Number (CIN) : U40106TG1995PLC019909
Material Accounting Policies

P Government grants
Government grants are recognised where there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and all attached conditions will be complied with.

Government grants relating to income are deferred and recognised in the profit or loss over the period necessary to match them with the costs that they intend to
compensate and are presented as "other income".

Government grants relating to assets which is received subsequent to purchase of asset is treated as deferred income under non-current liabilities and credited to
statement of profit or loss on straight-line basis over the expected remaining useful life of the related assets under other income. Grants received in the form of
rebate or exemptions or deferment of certain duties at time of purchase of asset is presented as a reduction to the carrying amount of the related asset. In case of
non-monetary grant, the fair value of the non-monetary asset is assessed and both grant and asset are accounted for at that fair value.

Export incentives under various schemes are recognized as income when the right to receive such entittements/ credit as per the terms of the respective schemes
is established and where there is no significant uncertainty regarding the ultimate collection of the relevant export proceeds.

The Group has treated waiver of duty under EPCG Scheme as revenue grant as the condition of meeting the export obligations is a primary condition of availing
the grant as per the EPCG Scheme. The above grant is set up by recording the assets at gross value and corresponding grant amount as deferred income. Such
grant is recognized in “Other operating revenues” in proportion of export obligations actually fulfilled during the accounting period.

Q Leases

The Group evaluates if an arrangement qualifies to be a lease as per the requirements of Ind AS 116. Identification of a lease requires significant judgment. A
contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. The
determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a lease is based on the substance of the arrangement at the inception of the lease. The arrangement is,
or contains, a lease if fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset or
assets, even if that right is not explicitly specified in an arrangement.

Group as a lessee

The Group assesses whether a contract contains a lease, at inception of a contract. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control
the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified
asset, the Group assesses whether: (i) the contract involves the use of an identified asset (ii) the Group has substantially all of the economic benefits from use of
the asset through the period of the lease and (iif) the Group has the right to direct the use of the asset. The Group uses significant judgement in assessing the
lease term (including anticipated renewals) and the applicable discount rate. The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a lease is based on the
substance of the arrangement at the inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or contains, a lease if fuifilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a
specific asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset or assets, even if that right is not explicitly specified in an arrangement.

At the date of commencement of the lease, the Group recognizes a right-of-use assef("ROU") and a corresponding lease liability for all lease arrangements in
which it is a lessee, except for leases with a term of twelve months or less (short-term leases) and low value leases. For these short-term and low value leases, the
Group recognizes the lease payments as an operating expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease.

The right-of-use assets are initially recognized at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or prior to
the commencement date of the lease plus any initial direct costs less any lease incentives. They are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation
and impairment losses.

Right-of-use assets are depreciated from the commencement date on a straight-line basis over the lease term and useful life of the underlying asset. The lease
liability is initially measured at amortized cost at the present value of the future lease payments. The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit
in the lease or, if not readily determinable, using the incremental borrowing rates in the country of domicile of these leases. Lease liabilities are remeasured with a
corresponding adjustment to the related right of use asset if the Company changes its assessment if whether it will exercise an extension or a termination option.

Lease liability and ROU asset have been separately presented in the Balance Sheet and lease payments have been classified as financing cash flows.

Group as a lessor

Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of an asset are classified as operating leases. Rental income
from operating lease is recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating
lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognised over the lease term on the same basis as rental income.

Leases are classified as finance leases when substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership transfer from the Company to the lessee. Amounts due from
lessees under finance leases are recorded as receivables at the Company’s net investment in the leases. Finance lease income is allocated to accounting periods
$0 as to reflect a constant periodic rate of return on the net investment outstanding in respect of the lease.

R Income tax

Current tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws
used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date in the countries where the Group operates and generates
taxable income. Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit and loss (either in other comprehensive income
(“OCP) or in equity). Current tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity. Management periodically
evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provision
where appropriate.
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Deferred tax
Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial
reporting purposes at the reporting date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets
are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of
unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilized. The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax

ts are re d at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax
asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on
tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit and loss is recognised outside profit and loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred
tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the
deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

$ Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its
intended use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur. Borrowing costs
consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to the extent
regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs.

T Treasury shares
The Group has created an Employee Welfare Trust — Premier Energies Limited ESOP Trust ("PEL ESOP Trust") for implementation of the schemes that are
notified or may be notified from time to time by the Company under the plan, providing share based payment to its employees. PEL ET purchases shares of the
Company out of funds borrowed from the Company. The Company treats PEL ET as its extension and shares held by PEL ET are treated as treasury shares. Own
equity instruments (treasury shares) are recognised at cost and deducted from equity. Profit on sale of treasury shares by PEL ESOP Trust is recognised in Share
based payment reserve.

U Earnings per share
(i) Basic earnings per share
Basic Eamings Per Share ('EPS') is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the year. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year is adjusted for treasury shares.

(if) Diluted earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share
and also the weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. Dilutive potential equity
shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the year, unless issued at a later date. In computing diluted eamings per share, only potential equity shares
that are dilutive and that either reduces earnings per share or increases loss per share are included.

V Recent pronouncements
Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as
issued from time to time. During the year ended March 31, 2024, MCA has not notified any new standards or amendments to the existing standards applicable to

the Group.
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Premier Energies Limited

Corporate Identification Number (CIN) : U40106TG1995PLC019909

Notes to the cc lidated fi ial st its for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in ¥ million, except for shares data or as otherwise stated)

4.2 Right of use asset

Particulars Building Total

Gross Carrying Value (At cost)

As at April 1, 2022 15.02 15.02
Additions - -
Disposals - -
As at March 31, 2023 15.02 15.02
Additions 99.81 99.81
Disposals 15.02) (15.02)
As at March 31, 2024 99.81 99.81
Accumulated Depreciation

As at April 1, 2022 7.86 7.86
Amortisation for the year 2.96 2.96
As at March 31, 2023 10.82 10.82
Amortisation for the year 13.26 13.26
Disposals (11.31) (11.31)
As at March 31, 2024 12.77 12.77

Net carrying value

As at March 31, 2024 87.04 87.04

As at March 31, 2023 4.20 4.20
Refer note 40 for detailed disclosure

4.3 Capital work in progress (CWIP)

Particulars As at As at
March 31,2024  March 31, 2023
Capital work in progress 197.88 3,493.26
197.88 3,493.26

Ageing for the year ended March 31, 2024

Amount in CWIP for the period of

Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total
Particulars
Projects in Progress 177.88 20.00 - - 197.88
177.88 20.00 - - 197.88

Ageing for the year ended March 31, 2023

Amount in CWIP for the period of

Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total
Particulars
Projects in Progress 3,236.91 256.35 - - 3,493.26
3,236.91 256.35 - - 3,493.26
Notes:

There are no projects where activity has been suspended or completion is overdue or exceeded its cost compared with its initial pian.
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Premier Energies Limited

Corporate Identification Number (CIN) : U40106TG1995PLC019909

Notes to the lidated fi ial for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in ¥ million, except for shares data or as otherwise stated)

4.4 Investment property

Particulars Land Building Total
Gross Carrying Value
As at April 1, 2022 40.69 18.73 59.42
Additions - - -
Disposals - - -
As at March 31, 2023 40.69 18.73 59.42
Additions - - -
Disposals - - -
As at March 31, 2024 40.69 18.73 59.42
Accumulated Depreciation
As at April 1, 2022 - 0.77 0.77
Depreciation for the year - 0.61 0.61
Disposals - - -
As at March 31, 2023 - 1.38 1.38
Depreciation for the year 0.62 0.62
Disposals - - -
As at March 31, 2024 - 2.00 2.00
Net carrying value
As at March 31, 2024 40.69 16.73 57.42
As at March 31, 2023 40.69 17.35 58.04
Details of fair value of Investment properties as at the end of the reporting period are as follows

Fair value Fair value
Particulars As at March 31, | As at March 31,

2024 2023

Building 24.43 24.14
Land 82.07 74.35
Total 106.50 98.49
Notes:

1 As at March 31, 2024 Investment Property with a carrying amount of  40.87 (March 31,2023: ¥ 40.92) has been pledged by the Group (refer note 15.1) to

secure general banking facilities granted to the Group.
2 The Group has not revalued its Investment property during the financial year.

3 The property rental income earned by the Group from its investment property, all of which is leased out under operating leases for the year ended

March 31, 2024 amounted to ¥ 1.05 (March 31, 2023; 2 0.88).




Premier Energies Limited

Corporate Identification Number (CIN) : U40106TG1995PLC019909

Notes to the consolidated financial for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in Z million, except for shares data or as otherwise stated)

4.5 Goodwill
Particulars Goodwill Total

As at April 1, 2022 0.06 0.06
Additions - -
Disposals - -
As at March 31, 2023 0.06 0.06
Additions - -
Disposals - -
As at March 31, 2024 0.06 0.06

Net carrying value
As at March 31, 2024 0.06 0.06
As at March 31, 2023 0.06 0.06

Impairment testing/ assessment of goodwill;
Goodwill is tested for impairment on annual basis and whenever there is an indication that the recoverable amount of cash generating unit is less than its

carrying amount based on number of factors including business plan, operating results, future cash flows and economic conditions. The recoverable amount
of cash generating units (CGU) is determined based on higher of value in use and fair value less cost to sell.

4.6 Other Intangible assets

Particulars Computer Total
software

Gross carrying value

As at April 1, 2022 7.61 7.61
Additions 19.15 19.15
Disposals (2.59) (2.59)
As at March 31, 2023 24.17 24.17
Additions - -
Disposals (0.29) (0.29)
As at March 31, 2024 23.88 23.88
Accumulated Depreciation

As at April 1, 2022 291 291
Amortisation for the year 3.22 3.22
Disposals (2.59) {2.59)
As at March 31, 2023 3.54 3.54
Amortisation for the year 20.14 20.14
Disposals (0.29) 10.29)
As at March 31, 2024 23.39 23.39

Net carrying value
As at March 31, 2024 0.49 0.49
As at March 31, 2023 20.63 20.63

NS K
/ ‘?\,r-}i//V@\
A / gc\\
E( crarreren | ) -
{O ACCOUNTANTS/ m A7
2 /) %
o~~~ Co/ .

Nk I

TN

-




Premier Energies Limited

Corporate Identification Number (CIN) : U40106TG1995PL C019909

Notes to the lidated fi ial st: for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in € million, except for shares data or as otherwise stated)

5 Financial assets
5.1 Non-Current Investments

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2024

In equity carried at cost

Associates (including share of profit/ loss)
952,618 (March 31, 2023: 952,618) equity shares (face value # 10 each) of Brightstone Developers Private Limited
675,000 (March 31, 2023: 675,000) equity shares (face value ¥ 10 each) of Mavyatho Ventures Private Limited
Total (A)

Unquoted
12,819 (March 31, 2023:12,619) equity shares (face value Z 10 each) of Renovar Energy Private Limited (Refer note (a) below)
674 (March 31, 2023: 674) equity shares (face value ¥ 10 each) of AKR Construction (Solar) Private Limited

in equity i (fully paid up) at FVTOCI

Less: Aggregate provision for impairment in value of investments
Total (B)

Investments in preference shares (fully paid up)
Unquoted
Measured at cost
2,892 (March 31, 2023: 2,892) preference shares (face value Z 100 each) of Renovar Energy Private Limited
Total (C)

Total carrying amount of Investments (A+B+C)
Aggregate amount of quoted investments
Aggregate market value of quoted investments

Aggregate amount of unquoted investments

Notes:

As at
March 31, 2023

66.11 52.33
13.46 14.01
79.57 66.34
243 4.66
9.93 0.27
12.36 4.93
(2.33) {2.33)
10.03 2.60
1.20 1.20
1.20 1.20
90.80 70.14
e
90.80 70.14

(a) During the year ended March 31, 2023, the Group sold 12,669 equity shares of Renovar Energy Private Limited for a consideration of Z 2.09. For the balance equity shares, a provision of ¥ 2.33 is recorded based
on of fi iaf i

{ir at fair value.

(b) The Parent has complied with number of layers prescribed under clause 87 of Section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies (Restriction on number of fayers) Rule, 2017.

5.2 Loans (non-current)

As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Loans to Directors” {Refer note 41) - 21.99
- 21.99
*Loans o Directors of & Nit (March 31, 2023: ¥ 21.99) represents loans given to Surenderpal Singh Saluja, director of the parent. The loan is carrying interest rate of 8% per annum,
5.3 Other financial assets (non-current)
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Bank deposits (due to maturity after 12 months from the reporting date)* 227.35 146.13
Eamest money deposit 181.48 44.40
Retention Money
Considered Good 181.22 178.80
Security deposit 96.24 28.40
686.29 397.73
==
* Bank Deposits are towards margin money given for letter of credit and bank guarantees
6 Other non current assets
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Capital Advances 332.11 499.01
Prepayments 80.29 57.75
Balance with government authorities 119.89 32.53
532.29 589.29
——
7 Income tax Assets
As at As at
Particulars . March 31. 2024 March 31, 2023
Income tax assets (net) 11.94 55.50
11.94 55.50
2957
8 Inventories
As at As at
Particulars - March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Raw Material (Refer note (i)) 7,244.65 4,733.79
Work in Progress (Refer note (ii)) 47.73 36.12
Finished Goods (Refer note (ii}) 2,717.36 1,485.95
Stores and Spares 83.53 72.69
10.093.27 6.328.56
e

Notes:
(i) Includes stock In transit of Z 1,79.10 (March 31, 2023 ¥ 891.29)
(i) Atlower of cost and net realisable value




Premier Energies Limited

Corporate Identification Number {CIN) : U40106TG1995PLC019909

Notes to the lidated fi i for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in € million, except for shares data or as otherwise stated)

5 Financial assets
5.1 Non-Current Investments

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2024

As at
March 31, 2023

Investments in equity instrument carried at cost

Associates (including share of profit/ loss)
952,618 (March 31, 2023: 952,618) equity shares (face value Z 10 each) of Brightstone Developers Private Limited
675,000 (March 31, 2023: 675,000) equity shares (face value Z 10 each) of Mavyatho Ventures Private Limited
Total (A}

Unquoted
12,619 (March 31, 2023:12,619) equity shares (face value 10 each) of Renovar Energy Private Limited (Refer note (a) below)
674 (March 31, 2023: 674) equity shares (face value ¥ 10 each) of AKR Construction (Solar) Private Limited

in equity i {fully paid up) at FVTOCI

Less: Aggregate provision for impairment in value of investments
Total (B)

Investments in preference shares (fully paid up)
Unquoted
Measured at cost
2,892 (March 31, 2023: 2,892) preference shares (face value Z 100 each) of Renovar Energy Private Limited
Totai (C)

Total carrying amount of Investments (A+B+C)
Aggregate amount of quoted investments
Aggregate market value of quoted investments

Aggregate amount of unquoted investments

Notes:

66.11 52.33
13.46 14.01
79.57 66.34
243 4.66
9.93 0.27
12.36 4.93
(2.33) (2.33)
10.03 2.60
1.20 1.20
1.20 1.20
90.80 70.14
90.80 70.14

(a) During the year ended March 31, 2023, the Group sold 12,669 equity shares of Renovar Energy Private Limited for a consideration of Z 2.09. For the balance equity shares, a provision of Z 2.33 is recorded based

on remeasurement of financial instrument at fair value.

{b) The Parent has complied with number of layers prescribed under clause 87 of Section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies (Restriction on number of layers) Rule, 2017.

5.2 Loans (non-current)

As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Loans to Directors” (Refer note 41) - 21.99
21.99
*Loans to Directors of Z Nil (March 31, 2023: ¥ 21.99) represents loans given to Surenderpal Singh Saluja, director of the parent. The loan is carying interest rate of 8% per annum.
5.3 Other financial assets {non-current)
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Bank deposits (due to maturity after 12 months from the reporting date)* 227.35 146.13
Earnest money deposit 181.48 44.40
Retention Money
Considered Good 181.22 178.80
Security deposit 96.24 28.40
_686.29 397.73
* Bank Deposits are towards margin money given for letter of credit and bank guarantees
6 Other non current assets
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Capital Advances 3321 499.01
Prepayments 80.29 57.75
Bal with g + 119.89 32.53
532.29 589.29
7 Income tax Assets
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Income tax assets {net) 11.94 55.50
11.94 55.50
8 Inventories
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31. 2023
Raw Material (Refer note (i)) 7.244.65 4,733.79
Work in Progress (Refer note (jii)) 47.73 36.12
Finished Goods (Refer note (i) & (iii)) 2,717.36 1,485.95
Stores and Spares 83.53 72.69
10,093.27 6,328.55
Notes:
(1) Includes stock In transit of Z 1,799.10 (March 31, 2023: ¥ 345.54)
(ii) Finished goods include stock-in-transit ¥ 39.90 (March 31, 2023:  nil)
(iii) At lower of cost and net realisable value
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Premier Energies Limited
Corporate Identification Number (CIN) : U40106TG1995PLC019909
Notes to the i d fii tats te for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in € million, except for shares data or as otherwise stated)
9 Financlal assets

9.1 Current Investments

As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Investment at FVTPL
Quoted Investments
Nil (March 31, 2023: 1,424) units of IDFC Mutual Funds - Cash Fund Growth - 3.85
Nil (March 31, 2023: 66,824) units of ICICI Prudential Mutual Funds -Liquid Fund Growth - 2210
Nil (March 31, 2023: 155,679) units of Axis Mutual Funds - Liquid Fund Growth - 386.73
Nil (March 31, 2023: 30,005) units of SBI Mutual Funds - Liquid Fund Growth - 104.90
- 517.58
Aggregate amount of unquoted investments - -
Aggregate amount of quoted investments - 517.58
Aggregate market value of quoted investments - 517.58
9.2 Trade Receivables
As at As at

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Unsecured - considered good 6,088.31 592.63
Receivable from related parties (Refer note 41) 1.49 1.98
Credit impaired 229.67 120.18

6,319.47 714.79
Less : Loss allowance (229.67) (120.18

6.089.80 594.61

a) Trade receivables are non-interest bearing and are generally on terms of 30 ~120 days.
b) There are no debts due from directors as at the end of the reporting period.
c) Transferred Recsivables

The carrying of the trade

include

cost.

The trads receivables ageing schedule for the year ended March 31, 2024:

which are subject to a factoring arrangement. Under this arrangement, the Group has
for cash, with recourse to the Group, The Group has retained late payment and credit risk. Therefore, the Grou
under the factoring agreement is presented as borrowing. The Group considers that the held to collect b

the

bl

model for these ivabl

to the factor in exchange
p continues to recognise the transferred assets in their entirety in its balance sheet. The amount repayable
i and hence continues measuring them at amortised

Outstanding for following periods from the t date
Particulars Unbilled LetsthanG’ 6 months - 1 Year 1-2Years 2 - 3Years More than 3 Years Total
revenuse months
(i) Undisputed trade receivables considered good 51.80 5,819.21 72.75 120.39 25.27 0.38 6,089.80
(if) Undisputed trade ivables - which have signi i in - - - - - - -
credit risk
(iii} Undisputed trade receivables- credit impaired 10.41 6.86 49.79 75.65 86.96 229.67
{iv} Disputed trade receivables - - - - - - -
Total 51.80 5,829.62 79.61 170.18 100.92 87.34 6,319.47
——
The trade recsivables ageing schedule for the year ended March 31, 2023:
Outstanding for following periods from the transaction dato
Particulars Unbilied oL 6 months - 1 Year 1-2Years 2 - 3Years More than 3 Years Total
revenue months
(i) Undi trade bl i good 51.56 220.77 62.36 192,33 67.56 0.03 594.61
(ii) Undi: d trade - which have signifi i in - - - - -
credit risk - -
{iii) Undisputed trade ivables credit impaired - 251 254 1.35 19.15 94.63 120.18
iv] Disputed trade receivables - - = = - - -
Total 51.56 223,28 64.90 193.68 86.71 94.66 714.79
=~ sl L
M in i credit loss all.
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Balance at the beginning of the year 120.18 108.25
Add : Expected credit ioss allowance (refer note 30) 120.10 53.36
Less : amounts written off 110.61) (41.43)
Balance at the end of the year 229.67 120.18
9.3 Cash and cash equivalents
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Balances with banks
In current accounts 1,059.81 645.53
Bank deposits with original maturity of Jess than 3 months 1,466.83 -
Cash on hand 43.37 0.17
2,570.01 645.70
9.4 Other balances with banks
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Margin money deposit” 1,440.58 1,288.99
Balances in Escrow account 16.33 .
1,456.91 1,288.99
e
* Bank deposits are towards margin money given for letter of credit and bank guarantees
9.5 Loans (current)
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Loans to employees 8.91 3.47
Others - 0.03
8.91 3.50
-




Premier Energies Limited

Corporate Identification Number (CIN) : U40106TG1995PLC019909

Notes to the lidated fii ial for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in 2 million, except for shares data or as otherwise stated)

9.6 Other financial assets (current)

As at As at
Partlculars March 31, 2024 March 31. 2023
Interest accrued on bank deposits 41.08 4.30
Security deposit 3.67 33.66
Earnest money deposit 238.52 39.67
Deferred corporate guarantee - 2.41
Share issue expenses® 82.13 -
Other receivables 0.77 -
366.17 80.04
—
*The Group has i } exp: towards prop ] Initial Public Offering of its equity shares. The Group expects to recover certain from the sharet and the bal amount would be charged-off to
securities premi in with Section 52 of the Companies Act, 2013 upon the shares being issued.
10 Current Tax Assets
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Income tax receivable (net) 19.29 20.68
19.29 20.68
=3
11 Other assets
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Contract Assets
Considered Good - 50.35
Bal. with g t 708.67 607.36
Ad to iers and service provi 252,75 356.13
Prepayments 147.42 63.28
Others* 105.34 0.64
1.214.18 1,077.76

* In certain arrangements, the Group will collect customer payments related to projects, which it then will remit to the customers, generally within 20 days after the receipt. The related obligation fo remit the cash is
reflected within Trade payables.
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Premier Energies Limited
Corporate Identification Number (CIN) : U40106TG1995PLC019909

Notes to the

lidated fl

12 Share capital

for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in € million, except for shares data or as otherwise stated)

As at

As at

Equity share capital

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Authorised Share capital

450,000,000 (March 31, 2023: 450,000,000) equity shares of Z 1 each 450.00 450.00
450.00 450.00
Issued, subscribed and fully paid up Share capltal
Equity shares
263,458,334 (March 31, 2023: 263,458,334) equity shares of ¥ 1 each 263.46 263.46
263.46 263.46
(i) Reconcitiation of the number of equity shares and amount outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period :
As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Particulars Number of shares Amount Number of shares Amount
Balancs at the beginning of the year 26,34,58,334 263.46 26,34,58,334 263.46
Issued during the year - - = -
Balance at the end of the reporting year 26,34,58,334 263.46 26,34,58,334 263.46

(i} Terms/rights attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of 1 per share. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held. Incase, the Company declares dividend then it pays
dividend in Indian rupess. Such dividend shall be proposed by the Board of Directors subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will
be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

(iil) Details of Shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% equity shares of the Company

As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023

Name of the shareholder Number of shares % of holding Number of shares % of holding
Chiranjeev Singh Saluja 21,58,32,320 81.92% 14,60,95,000 55.45%
Surenderpal Singh Saluja 1,29,94,180 4.93% 7,35,24,000 27.91%
Vivana Saluja - 0.00% 1,32,00,000 5.01%
(iv) Equity Shares held by promoters*

As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Name of the promoter No of shares | % of total shares % change during No of shares % of total shares % change during

the period the period

Chiranjeev Singh Saluja** 21,58,32,320 81.92%! 26.47% 14,60,95,000 55.45% -
Surenderpal Singh Saluja™ 1,29,94,180 4.93% -22.98% 7,35,24,000 27.91%)| -
Vivana Saluja 1,32,00,000 5.01% -
Manjeet Kaur Saluja 39,92,000 1.52% -
Jasveen Kaur Saluja Refer note (a) below 22,05,000 0.84% .
Charandeep Singh Saluja 14,00,000 0.53%)| -
Total | 22,88,26,500 [ 86.85%| 24,04,16,000 91.26%|

* Promoter means promoter defined as under the C: Act, 2013 as

** 38,391,820 equity shares (March 31, 2023: 38,391,820) and 12,993,680 (March 31, 2023: 12,993,680) equity shares held by Mr Chiranjeev Singh Saluja and Mr Surenderpal Singh Saluja
respectively, have been pledged towards borrowings taken by the Group.

(a) The Board of Directors of the Parent Company have passed a resclution in the their meeting held on Feb 29, 2024, classifying Mr. Surenderpal Singh Saluja and Mr. Chiranjeev Singh Saluja
asp of the Company. A ingly, Vivana Saluja, Manjeet Kaur Saluja, Jasveen Kaur Saluja and Charandeep Singh Saluja have not been classified as promoters as on March 31, 2024.
The said resolution was filed with the Registrar of Companies subsequent to the year-end on April 02, 2024.

(v) In the period of five years immediately preceding March 31, 2024, the Company has neither issued bonus shares, bought back any equity shares nor has allotted any equity shares as fully paid
up without payment being received in cash except for the ones disclosed under note (vi) below.

(vi) During the year ended March 31, 2022, the Company has entered into share swap transaction with Rama Moola to acquire 88,200 shares of Premier Solar Powertech Private Limited (PSPT}in
exchange of 7,677,120 shares of the Company.

(vii) There are no shares reserved for issue under options and contracts or commitments for the sale of shares or disinvestment except for ones disclosed under note (viii) below.

{viii) Share based payment

Employees of the Group receive 1in the form of share-based pay in id of the services rendered. Under the equity settled share based payment, the fair value on the
grant date of the award given to employees is recognised as ‘employee benefit ’ with a di in equity over the vesting period. The fair value of the options at the grant
date is calculated by an independent valuer basis scenario based method and Black Scholes model. At the end of each reporting period, apart from the non-market vesting conditions, the
expense is revi and adj to reflect ch to the level of options expected to vest.

The Group constituted the "Premier Energies Limited Employee Stock Option Plan ('Plan’) " to grant equity based i tives to its eligible employees. The Group has established a trust called the
PEL ESOP Trust ("Trust") to implement the Plan. The Group has given advance to the Trust for purchase of the Group’s shares and such advance outstanding as at March 31, 2024 is ¥ 110.07 @
110.07, as at March 31, 2023).

Under the plan a maximum number of options available for grant shall be 11,000,000 will be granted to the eligible employees. All these options are planned fo be settied in equity at the time of
exercise at the option of the employee. These options have an exercise price of  27/- per share granted and vests on a graded basis as follows:
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Premier Energies Limited

Corporate Identification Number (CIN) : U40106TG1995PLC019909

Notes to the lidated

Vesting schedule

for the year ended March 31, 2024

Vesting psriod from the grant date

On completion of 12 months
On completion of 24 months
On completion of 36 months

Stock option activity under the plan was as follows:

As at As at
M in the opti under the sch March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
OQutstanding at the beginning of the year 75,60,000 1,04,62,000
Granted during the year 37,21,000 2,33,000
Forfeited / lapsed during the year 10,26,236 31,35,000
Exercised during the year = -
Outstanding at the end of the year 1,02,54,764 75,60,000
Refer note 36 for detailed disclosure

13 Instruments entirely equity in nature
(i) C Isorily Convertible Deb As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
17,600,000 (March 31, 2023: 17,600,000) Compulsorily Convertible Debentures (CCD's) of Z 100 each 1.698.74 1,698.74
1,698.74 1,698.74

(i) Reconcillation of the number of

ily convertible

g at the b

and at the end of the reporting year:

As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Particulars Number of shares Amount Number of shares Amount
Balance at the beginning of the year* 1,76,00,000 1,608.74 1,76,00,000 1,698.74
Add: Issued during the year - - -
Balance at the end of the reporting year 1,76,00,000 1,698.74 1,76,00,000 1,698.74
* Net off issue expenses amounting to ¥ 61.26 (March 31, 2023 : nil )
(iiii) Details of Debentures held by each debenture holder holding more than 5% of the compulsorily convertible debentures of the Company

As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
| Name of the debenture holder Number of shares % of holding Number of shares % of holding
[South Asia Growth Fund Il Holdings LLC 1,74,87,360 99.36%! 1,74,87,360 99.36%

(Iv) Termslrights attached to Compulsorily convertible debentures

c ily Co Debentt

treated as Inst

entirely equity in nature represents Compulsorily Convertible Debentures issued pursuant to the agresment entered into by the

Company with South Asia Growth Fund Il Holdings LLC and South Asia EBT Trust dated September 10, 2021 ("the agreement"). The members at their Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on

December 20, 2022 have app i the

14 Other equity

Particulars

ded terms of

ion as defined in para 4 of Schedule 7 "Terms of the Investor CCDs" of the Share Subscrip Ag
2021. Based on amended terms, these Debentures are convertible in the ratio of 5 equity shares for every 1 debenture held by the debenture holders. The holders of CCDs shall be entitled to
nominate in office two directors of the Company and will be entitied to be members of such committees of the Board to whom the decision making power has been delegated by the Board. These

M

dated S ber 10,

Securities premium
Retained earnings
Capital Reserve

Treasury Shares

(i} Securities premium

debenture holders are not entitled to any other form of distribution of profits by the Company until its conversion to equity shares. There is no buyback obli upon the C
As at As at
Notes March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
(i) 415.73 415.73
(it 3,849.48 1,535.88
{iii) 292.39 292.39
Other items of other comprehensive income (iv) 4.84 0.85
(109.87) (109.87)
Share based payment reserve W) 53.74 14.97
4,506.31 2,149.95
As at As at

Particulars

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Balance at the beginning of the year
Mavement during the year

(i} Retained earnings

Particulars

Net profit/ (loss) for the year

415.73 415.73
Balance at the end of the year 415.73 415.73
As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Balance at the beginning of the year 1,635.88 1,663.93
2.313.60 (128.05)
Balance at the end of the year 3,849.48 1.535.88
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Premier Energies Limited

Corporate Identification Number (CIN) : U40106TG1995PL.C019909

Notes to the lidated fi ial for the year ended March 31, 2024
(iii) Capital Reserve

As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Balance at the beginning of the year 292.39 12.37
Movement during the vear - 280.02
Balance at the end of the year 292.39 292.39
(iv} Other items of other comprehensive income
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Balance at the beginning of the year 0.85 (0.59)
Loss/ {gain) on remeasurement of defined benefit liability {1.58) 1.44
Gain on fair value of investment carried at fair value through other comprehensive income 5.57 -
Balance at the end of the year 4.84 0.85
(v) Share based payment reserve
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Balance at the beqinning of the vear 14.97 247
Movement during the vear 38.77 12.50
Balance at the end of the year 5§3.74 14.97

Nature and purpose of other equity
{i) Securities premium
Amounts received on issue of shares in excess of the par value has been classified as securities premium. The utilisation of securities premium is governed by the Section 52 of the Companies

Act, 2013.

(il} Retained earnings
The cumulative gain or loss arising from the operations which is retained by the Group is i and i under the heading of ined eamings. At the end of the year, the profit
after tax is f from the I t of profit and loss to retained earnings.

{iii) Capital Reserve
Capital reserve represents difference in transaction price and fair value of non-monetary asset acquired

(iv) Other items of other comprehensive income
Other p ive income pri ial gains and losses on defined benefit obligation and change in fair value of investment.

(v} Treasury Shares
Represents the outstanding number of shares, options which are yet to be exercised by the employees to whom those share options have been granted.

(vi} Share based payment reserve
The above reserve relates to share options granted by the Group to certain employees under its employee share option plan. Further information about share-based pay ts to employ is set
out in note 36.




Premier Energies Limited

Corporate Identification Number (CIN) : U40106 TG1995PLC019909

Notes to the i fii for the year ended March 31, 2024
(ANl amounts in ¥ million, except for shares data or as otherwise stated)

15 Financlal liabilities
15.1 Non current Borrowings

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2024

As at
March 31, 2023

Secured
Measured at amortised cost
Term loans from:

Banks (Refer Note (i) below) - 26.76
Public Financial Institution (Refer Note (ii) below) 9,361.84 5,803.43
Less: Prepaid upfront fees 136.39) {36.07)
9,325.45 5,794.12
Unsscured
Measured at amortised cost
85%C ily C ible D [Refer Note (v) below] 318.50 318.50
Current maturities of non-current borrowings
Term loan from Banks - (13.49)
Term loan from Public Financial Institution (880.12) (401.03)
Less: Amount disclosed under the head "current borrowings™ (860.12) (414.52)
Total 8,783.83 5,698.10
Notes:
{i) The details of Indian rupee term loans from banks are as under
Particulars No of Instalments Effective interest rate p.a. As at March 31, 2024 | As at March 31, 2023

Vehicle loans from various banks

() Loans from Public Financial Institution - indian Renewable Energy Development Agency Limited (IREDA}

Vehicle Loans from various banks/financial institutions are secured by the hypothecation of specific 48 to 68 Equated Monthly Instalments 8.10% to 10.50% - 242
assets purchased from those loans
State Bank of India
Extension of charge over the existing Primary and securities inch created in " _
favour of the Bank (in case of multiple banking / consortium, the security charge will be on pari passu 36 Equated Monthly Instalments Lot 18.74
basis)
ICICI Bank Limited
This facili_ty rank second cha.rgs with the existing faqility in terr_ns of cash_ﬂows and shall be secpred by 36 Equated Monthly Instatments 8.10% . 4.60
(1) extension of second ranking charge over all existing securities {including mortgage) created in favour
of ICICI Bank
- 26.76

Charge details Project No. No of Instalments Effective Interest rate p.a. As at March 31, 2024 | As at March 34, 2023
First charge by way of hypoth of all and i assets pertaining . N
to Solar Module Manufacturing Plant of ~1,033 Mwp at E-City Maheshwaram Taluk, 2606 38 equated quarterly instalments 9.25% 3,746.60 1,480.00
and elsewhere both present and future and guaranteed by Chiranjesv Singh Saluja,
Director and Corp of the Parent for the tenure of the loan 2607 38 equated quarterly instalments 9.45% 1,503,30 750.00
First charge by way of gage of all the i assels to the project
lincluding project land, h hi ion of ble assets pertaining to the project, both . - .
existing and future, subject to prior charge of working capital lenders on current assets. 2759 34 equated quarterly instalments ek 1.066.30
First charge by way of hypothecation of all and i assets 2385 34 equated quarterly instalments 9.25% 414.62 488.03
to Solar Module Manufacturing Plant of ~600 Mwp at E-City Maheshwaram Taluk, and -
elsewhere both present and future and guaranteed by Chiranjeev Singh Saluja, 2450 38 equated quarterly instalments 9.25% 1,471.84 1,615.61
Managing Director and Corporate Guarantes of the Parent for the tenure of the Joan 2450-1 38 equated quarterly instalments 0.26% 924.53 1,014.84
First charge of immovable properties pertaining to Solar Module manufacturing facility, 2204 32 equated quarterly instalments 10.10% 82.54
situated at Annaram and h: hecation of all assets, both existing and future.
First charge by way of hypothecation of assets to the project, both
existing and future, subject to prior charge of working capital lenders on current assets
and guaranteed by Surenderpal Singh Saluja, Chairman & Whole-time Director, 2649 40 equated quarterly instalments 8.90% 170.00 170.00
Chiranjeev Singh Saluja, ing Director and Cc of the Parent for
the tenure of the loan
First charge of immovable assets by way of deposit of title deeds. Hypothecation of 321 0 rterly i nt 259 ~ 00
movable assets, both existing and future of Company and by Chiranj 2 40 equated quarterty instalments 025% .
Singh Saluja, Managing Director for the tenure of the loan 2321(D) 2 squated quarterly instalments 9.15% - 1.03
Second Charge on securities created in main loan of IREDA by way of hypothecation 2385 - GECL | 48 equated monthly i 11.00% 18.66 63.33
.‘."_" d o ge etc., shall inue as security for the Guaranteed Emergency Credit 2450-GECL | 48 equated monthly instal ©.25% 45.99 60.00
Line (GECL) Loan. 1043 GECL | 36 equated monthly instalments 9.40% . 6.60
2204 GECL | 36 equated monthly i 10.00% - 19.47
2204-1 GECL | 48 equated monthly i 11.35% - 9.652
2321 GECL | 36 equated monthly install 9.15% - 4.88
First charge of Company i prop situated in Jt 19430 2 equated quarterly instalments 9.50% - 2.68
9,361.84 5,803.43
(1li}) (a) 38,301,820 (March 31, 2023: 38,391,820} equity shares and 12,993,680 (March 31, 2023: 12,093,680) equity shares held by Chiranjeev Singh Saluja, h Director and Singh Saluja, Chairman & Whole-time

Director respectively, have been pledged towards borrowings taken by the Group.

(b) Pledge on 1,102,228 (March 31, 2023: 1,102,228) equity shares and 2,550,000 (March 31, 2023: 2,550,000) Compulsorily Convertible Debentures of Premier Energies International Private Limited (a Subsidiary) till the tenure

of borrowing from IREDA.

{c) Pledge on 88,402,692 (March 31, 2023: 16,292,699) equity shares of Premier Energies Photovoltaic Private Limited (a Subsidiary) till the tenure of borrowing from IREDA.
(d) Pledge on 493,667 (March 31, 2023: nil} equity shares of Premier Energies Global Environment Private Limited (a Subsidiary) till the tenure of borrowing from IREDA.

(iv) Personal guarantee for the borrowings taken by the Group given by Chi

Singh Saluja,
(March 31, 2023: ¥ 13,527.70) and ¥ 8,422.60 (March 31, 2023; Z 4,372.60) respectively.

Director and Surenderpal Singh Saluja, Chairman & Whole-time Director amounts to 31 ,225.10

{v) Premier Energies Limited {the Parent) has given corporate guarantee ¥ 12,774.60 (March 31, 2023: Z 8,157.20) and comfort letter Z 15,841.80 (March 31,2023: ¥ 5,479.30) for current and non current bormowings availed by

subsidiaries.

(vi) 8.5% Compulsorily Convertible Debentures:

iary (Premier | i Private Limited) had issued 1,300,000 C

Ci
projects in Maheshwaram. The debentures are compulsorily convertible in to equity shares on or before 10 years based on the valuation

paid at the rate 8.5% p.a.
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(CCD's) of ¥ 245/- each to non-controliing interest holders during the year ended March 31, 2023 to fund its
methodology in terms of the Share Holders Agreement. Interest on the debentures will be
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Notes to the lid

for the year ended March 31, 2024

(All amounts in # milfion, except for shares data or as otherwise stated)

18 Financial liabilities
18.1 Current Borrowings

As at As at

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Current maturities of long-term debt 860.12 41452
Less: Current maturities of prepaid upfront fees (6.14) (2.02)
Total (A) 853.98 412.50
Secured
Cash credit & working capital demand loan (Refer Note (i) below) 1,329.52 1,152.42
Short term loans (Refer Note (ii) below) 411.06 -
Total (B) 1,740.58 1,152.42
Unsecured Loans from

Loan from Banks (Refer note 9.2(c)) 2,171.77 -

Loan from Financial institutions (Refer Note (i) below) 349.89 308.08

Loan from Related Parties (Refer Note (iv) below) & (Refer note 41) 21.09 40.45

Loan from Directors (Refer Note (iv) below) & (Refer note 41) 1.26 23.87
Total (C) 2,544.01 372.40
Total (A+B+C) 5,138.57 1,937.32
Notes:

(i) Details of cash credit and working capital demand loans

The Group has availed cash credit and Working capital demand loan facilities from various banks. These facilities are secured by first pari-passu charge against all current
assets, present and future, and by second pari-passu charge on the property, plant and equipment of the Group and are guaranteed by Surenderpal Singh Saluja, Chairman
& Whole-Time Director, Chiranjeev Singh Saluja, Managing Director and Corporate guarantee of the Parent. The loans are repayable on demand and carries an interest rate
of MCLR + spread in the range of 0.95% to 4.75% p.a.

(i} Details of short term ioans

Loan from indian Renewable Energy Development Agency Limited (IREDA) is secured by upfront margin money of 15% of sanction amount in form of earnest money deposit
receipt, exclusive first charge by way of hypothecation on current assets pertaining to the project, extension of charge over Indian Renewable Energy Development Agency
Limited (IREDA) funded module manufacturing project of the Company and personal guarantee of Chiranjeev Singh Saluja, Managing Director. The loan is repayable within
one year and carries an interest rate of 12.25% p.a.

(iii) The unsecured loans from banks and financial institutions includes supplier financing of ¥ 349.89 (March 31, 2023: ¥ 308.08) carrying interest rate in the range of 8.50%
to 10% per annum. These trade credits are repayable within 90 to 180 days from the date of draw down

(iv) The unsecured loan from related parties and directors is repayable on demand and carries an interest rate of 10% to 11% p.a.

(v} Premier Energies Limited (the Parent) has given corporate guarantee 2 12,774.60 (March 31, 2023: ¥ 8,157.20) and comfort letter ¥ 15,841.80 (March 31,2023:
¥ 5,479.30) for current and non current borrrowings availed by subsidiaries.




Premier Energies Limited

Corporate Identification Number (CIN) : U40106TG1995PL.C019909
Notes to the i d fii
(All amounts In € million, except for shares data or as otherwise stated)

15.2 Lease liabilities

for the year ended March 31, 2024

As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Lease liabilities 88.50 4.44
Less: Current maturities of lease liabilities (Refer note 40) (15.25) (3.08)
73.25 1.38
16 Provisions (Non-Current)
As at As at

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Provislon for employee benefits
Provision for gratuity (refer note 35) 23.29 13.84
Provision for compensated absences 6.17 3.73
Provision for warranty (Refer note below) 458.13 269.92
487.59 287.49
Note: Provision for warranty
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Balance at the beginning of the year 269.92 294.89
Provision recognised / written back (net) (Refer note 30) 188.21 (24.97)
Balance at the end of the year 458.13 269.92
17 Other Non Current liabilities
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Unearned revenue 118.40 101.94
Deferred government grant (Refer note below) 313.76 317.34
432.16 419.28

Note:

Government grant of ¥ 299.85 as at March 31, 2024 (March 31, 2023: ¥ 317.34) is an incentive sanctioned under Modified Special Incentive Package Scheme (M-SIPS). The Deferred
Government grant received is in relation to purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment to install energy efficient machinery for the production of Solar PV Module & Cells. The Deferred income

on government grant received will be recognised in profit or loss on a strai

attaching to this grant.

Government grant of € 13.91 (March 31, 2023: 2 Nil) is a duty waiver under the EPCG scheme with the condition of mestin,
received will be recognised in profit or loss in proportion of export obligations actuall

March 31, 2024.

18.2 Current Lease liabilities

ight line basis over the useful life of the related asset. There are no unfulfiled conditions or other contingencies

g the export obligations. The deferred income on government grant
y fulfilled during the accounting period. The Group is yet to fulfill the export obligations for the year ended

As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Lease liabilities (Refer note 40) 15.25 3.08
15.25 3.06
18.3 Trade payables
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 213.75 142.52
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 9,531.83 3,836.63
9,745.58 3l-979'15
Trade payables agelng schedule for the year ended March 31, 2024
Particulars Outs ing for following periods from date of transaction
lLess than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3 Years Total
i) Micro and small enterprises 204.69 9.06 - - 213.75
if) Others 9,465.58 30.35 20.12 15.78 9,531.83
iii) Disputed dues - Micro and small enterprises - - - - -
iv} Disputed dues - Others - - - = -
Total 9,670.27 39.41 20.12 15.78 9.745.58
Trade payables ageing schedule for the year ended March 31, 2023
Particulars O ng for following periods from date of tr
Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3 Years Total
i) Micro and small enterprises 142.43 0.07 0.02 - 142.52
ii) Others 3,714.02 74.13 43.88 4.60 3,836.63
iif) Disputed dues - Micro and small enterprises - = - - -
iv) Disputed dues - Others - - = - =
Total 3,856.45 74.20 43.90 4.60 3,979.15
Note:
(i) Refer note 41 for related party disclosures
(if) Refer note 37 for information regarding Micro and Small Enterprises
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for the year ended March 31, 2024

(All amounts in ¥ million, except for shares data or as otherwise stated)

18.4 Other financial liabilities

As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Capital creditors 640.19 1,653.89
Interest accrued 80.70 10.98
Trade deposit 7.79 5.04
Guarantee obligation - 0.71
Derivative foreign currency forward contracts 1.59 17.52
Other payables - 1.58
710.27 1,689.72
19 Other current liabilities
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Advance from customers 2,663.37 2,178.17
Statutory dues 275.02 473.63
Current maturities of deferred payment liabilities 4.13 7.97
Unearned revenue 65.90 99.79
Others - 0.26
3,008.42 2,759.82
20 Provisions (current)
As at As at

Particulars

March 31, 2024

March 31, 2023

Provision for employee benefits

Provision for gratuity (refer note 35) 6.82 3.52
Provision for compensated absences 2.82 1.72
9.64 5.24
21 Income tax liabilities
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Income tax liability (net) 231.33 -
231.33 -
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Premier Energies Limited

Corporate ldentification Number (CIN) : U40106TG1995PLC019909

Notes to the i fi i for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in ¥ million, except for shares data or as otherwise stated)

24 Cost of material consumed

Year ended Year ended
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Raw material at the beginning of the year 4,733.79 1,549.50
Add: Purchases 24,791.01 14,288.48
Raw material at the end of the year (7.244.65) (4.733.79)
22,280.15 11,105.19
== s
25 Ch ini ies of finished goods and work-in-progi
Year ended Year ended
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Finished goods
At the beginning of the year 1,485.95 516.83
At the end of the period year {2.717.36} 11,485.95)
(1,231.41) 969.12)
Work-in-progress
At the beginning of the year 36.12 71.17
At the end of the period year 147.73) (36.12)
111.61) 35.05
(1.243.02] [934.07)
26 Contract execution axpenses
Year ended Year ended
f March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Erection, i ion & ission charges 318.83 139.73
Contract expenses 120.08 97.23
Project spares and consumables 34.38 7.33
Others 0.33 1.80
473.72 246.09
27 Employee benefit expenses
Year ended Year ended
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Salaries, wages and bonus 468.24 355.42
Contribution to provident and other funds 2481 22.72
Gratuity (Refer note 35) 11.34 6.36
Share based payment expenss (Refer note 36) 38.77 12.50
Staff welfare expenses 43.14 24.39
Directors remuneration 28.64 26.70
614.94 448.09
28 Finance costs
Year ended Year ended
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Interest expense on :
on term loans 551.61 347.45
on bank overdraft and demand loans 239.07 113.81
on lease liability (net) 4.85 0.47
on compulsorily convertible debentures 43.77 -
Bank charges 341.13 202.12
Unwinding of discount on retention money 15.62 17.09
Other borrowings cost 15.71 5.33
1,211.76 686.27
Finance costs excludes ¥ 233.96 (March 31, 2023: ¥ 77.94) towards cost of qualifying asset
29 D« and isati
Year ended Year ended
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Depreciation of property, plant and i 926.91 525.54
Depreciation on investment property 0.62 0.61
Ameortisation of intangible assets 20.14 3.22
Amortization of right of use assets 13.28 2.96
960.93 532.33
30 Other expenses
Year ended Year ended
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Power and fuel 673.34 353.06
Manpower expenses 369.50 191.76
Foreign exchange loss 83.61 199.70
Provision for doubtful debts (Refer note 9.2) 120.10 53.36
Provision for warranty 188.21 -
Insurance 55.06 33.72
Legal and professional expenses 45.50 44.45
Advertising expenses 40.17 717
Sales commission 44.48 -
Rates and taxes 34.61 26.80
Repairs and maintenance 28.25 9.30
Rent 26.00 12.78
Carriage outwards 17.89 42.86
Bad debts written off 254 236
Annual maintenance charges 12.30 10.22
CSR Expenditure (Refer note 32) 7.61 8.20
Payment to auditors { Refer Note (i) below) 7.29 7.31
Provision for impairment of investment . 233
Loss on sale of Property, plant and equipment 0.43 -
Miscsllaneous expenses 378.44 55.40
2,135.31 1,069.78
Note:
Year ended Year ended
i) Payment to auditors March 31, 2024 March 31. 2023
Statutory audit fees 7.00 7.00
Other services 0.05 0.24
Reimbursement of expenses 0.24 0.07
7.29 7.3

Note: Above fees does not include  1.50 million for the nine months period ended December 31, 2023, which are considered as share issue expenses under other current financial asset.
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Premier Energies Limited
Corporate Identification Numbsr (CIN) : U40106TG1995PLC019908
Notes to the for the year ended March 31, 2024
{All amounts in ¥ million, except for shares data or as otherwise stated)
31 Other comprehensive income

Year ended Year ended
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
A Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurement of (losses)/ gains on defined benefit plans {1.71) 1.88
Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 0.13 (0.44)
B Iltems that will be reclassified to profit or loss
Change in fair value of investment carried at fair value through othercomprehensive income 7.43
Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to profit or loss (1.88) -
Total Other Comprehensive Income 3.99 1.44

32 Corporate soclal responsibility
As per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, a Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) committes has been formed by the Group and the amount neads to be spent by the Group for the

year is 2% of average net profits for previous three financial years, calculated as per Section 198 of the Companies Act, 2013. The nature of CSR act by the
includes promoting education, health care and (l inability. All these activities are covered under Schedule VIl to the Companies Act, 2013. The details of amount spent are:
Year ended Year ended

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Amount required to be spent by the Group during the year 7.59 5,03
Amount of expenditure incurred 7.61 8.20
Shortfall at the end of the year - -
Reason for shortfall NA NA
Nature of CSR activities Promoting education, health care and environmental sustainability
Details of related party transactions, e.g. Contribution to a Premier Foundation controlled by - 0.14

the Group in relation to CSR expenditure as per relevant Accounting Standard

Where a provision is made with respect to a liability incurred by entering into a contractual - -
bligation, the in the provi:

33 Earnings per share

Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attri to by the weigh ge number of shares outstanding during the year. Diluted EPS
amounts are calculated by dividing the profit attributable to shareholders by the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year plus the weighted average number of shares
that would be issued on conversion of all the dilutive potential shares into share capital.

The followling table sets forth the computation of basic and diluted earnings per share:

Year ended Year ended
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Profit/ {Loss) after tax for calculatlng basm eamlngs per share 2,313.60 {128.05)
Add: Interest on G y C D: 3 =
Profit/ (Loss) after tax for calculating diluted EPS 2,313.60 (128.05)
Total number of equity shares outstanding at the end of the year 26,34,58,334 26,34,58,334
Bonus shares issued subsequent to year end considered for calculation of sarnings per 7.06,06,834 7,06,06,834
share for current year and previous year (Refer note 50)
Weighted average number of equity shares in computing basic earnings per share 33.40,65.168 33.40.65,168

Add: Effect of dilution
Number of dilutive potential ordinary shares* 8,80.00,000 -
Woeighted average number of equity shares in computing diluted earnings per share

3 33.40,65,167.51

Face value of each equity share () 1 1
Earnings/ (Loss) per share
Basic (Z /share) 6.93 {0.38)
Diluted (% /share) 5.48 (0.38)

*Compulsory Convertible Debentures are not considered for the year ended March 31, 2023 for calculation of diluted EPS since they are anti-dilutive in nature.

;\SK/\

[’: GHARTERED
ACCOUNTANTS M rn

/co/
QJ/




Premier Energiss Limited

Corporate Identification Number (CIN) : U40106TG1995PLC019909

Notes to the lidated fi 1 for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in T mlifion, except for shares data or as otherwise stated)

34 Income taxes

Year ended Year ended

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
a) (i) A gnised in of lidated profit and loss
Current tax 528.59 39.95
Deferred tax charge 51.53 15.81
Tax d in the of fid profit and loss for the year 580.12 55.76
(ii) A d in other p! income

Year ended Year ended
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Tax on remeasurement of defined benefit plans (0.13) 044
Tax on fair valuation of equity instruments 1.86 -
Tax d in other t Income 1.73 0.44

b) R illation of tax and the profit multiplied by India’s domestic tax rate

Year ended Year ended
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Accounting profit/ (loss) before income tax (A) 2,893.72 (77.60)
Applicable tax rate (B) 25.17% 25.17%
c tod at Y rate (C = A*B) 72829 _ [19.53)
Tax effect of to ! Income tax to reported income tax expense
Expenses disallowed under Income Tax Act, 1961 5.01 8.13
Differential tax rates on subsidiaries (34.95) .
Share of profit of associates (3.33) {(3.07)
Effect of set off of brought forward losses {175.46) -
Others 60.56 70.24
Income tax P! d in to the § of profit and loss (D) 580.12 55.76
Effective tax rate (E=D/A) 20.05% -71.86%

c) Deferred tax assets/ liabllities (net)
As at As at

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Deferred tax assets

{i) Opening balance

for tax purp

Expenses allowable on payment basis

Unused tax losses and unabsorbed depreciation
Deferred government grant

Other items giving raise to temporary differences
Deferred tax assets

Offsetting of deferred tax (assets) with deferred tax liabilities
Net deferred tax assets (i)

(ii) Deferred tax liabilities
Opening balance
A 1 depreciation for tax purp
Other items giving raise to temporary differences
Fair valuation of equity instruments
Unused tax losses
Deferred tax liabilities

Offsetting of deferred tax liabilities with deferred tax (assets)
Net deferred tax liabilities (ii)
Deferred tax liabilities (net) (ji-i)

Movement in deferred tax (assets) and liabilities for the year ending March 31, 2024

272 11.24

- (0.16)
114.75 0.43

14.02 -
138.51 (8.79)
270.00 272
(98.09) 0.23)
171.91 2.49

84.06 76.33
314.92 311.94

3.76 0.36
1.86 -

- (304.57)
404.60 84.06
(98.09) (0.23)
306.51 83.83
134.60 81.34

Particulars

Opening balance

(Credit)/ charge in (Credit)/ charge in

Closing balance

statement of profit  other comprehensive
and loss income
Expenses allowable on payment basis (16.44) (114.62) {0.13) (131.19)
Unused tax losses and unabsorbed depreciation (347.83) (14.02) - (361.85)
Property plant and equipment 552.78 314.92 - 867.70
Fair valuation of equity instruments - - 1.86 1.86
Others (107.17| (134.75) - 1241.92)
Total deferred tax liabllities 81.34 51.53 1.73 134.60

Movement In deferred tax (assets) and liabilities for the year ending March 31, 2023

Particulars Opening balance (Credit)l charge in {Credit)/ charge in Closing balance
statement of profit  other comprehensive
and loss income
Exp Il on pay basis (16.01) (0.87) 0.44 (16.44)
Unused tax losses and unabsorbed depreciation (43.26) (304.57) - {347.83)
Property plant and equipment 240.68 312.10 - 552.78
Others 116.32) 9.15 - 107.17)
Total deferred tax liabilities 65.09 15.81 81.34
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Premier Energies Limited

Corporate Identification Number (CIN) : U40106TG1995PLC019909

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in Z million, except for shares data or as otherwise stated)

35 Defined benefit obligations
Defined benefit plan - Gratuity

The Group operates a defined benefit gratuity plan and governed by Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. Every employee who has completed five
years or more of service is entitled to a gratuity on departure at 15 days salary for each completed year of service.

This defined benefit plan exposes the Company to actuarial risk, such as longevity risk, currency risk, interest rate risk and market (investment)
risk.

The plan is funded with Life Insurance Corporation in the form of a qualifying insurance policy. The following tables summarise net benefit
expenses recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss, the status of funding and the amount recognised in the Balance sheet for the gratuity

plan:

As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
(Assets) / liability recognised in the Consolidated Balance Sheet 30.11 17.36
Split of current and non-current portion is as follows:
As at As at

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Current portion 6.82 3.52
Non-current portion 23.29 13.84
(Assets) / liability recognised in the Consolidated Balance Sheet 30.11 17.36
Change in defined benefit obligations

Year ended Year ended
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Projected benefit obligations at beginning of the year 23.92 20.46
Current service cost 8.60 1.46
Past service cost 1.46 -
Interest cost 1.44 4,77
Expected return on planned assets - -
Benefits paid by the Group (0.64) (0.89)
Actuarial (gain)/ loss recognised in other comprehensive income 1.67 (1.88)
Defined benefit obligations at the end of the year 36.45 23.92
Change in fair value of plan assets

Year ended Year ended
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Opening fair value of plan assets 6.56 6.73
Actual return on plan assets - (0.50)
Contributions - 1.22
Interest income 0.46 -
Remeasurement - return on assets ( Excluding Interest Income) (0.04) -
Benefits paid (0.84) (0.89)
Closing fair value of plan assets 6.34 6.56
Expense recognised Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss

Year ended Year ended

Particulars

March 31, 2024

March 31, 2023

Cost for the year

Current service cost 8.60 5.36

Past service cost 1.46 -

Interest cost 1.74 -

Expected return on plan assets (0.46) 1.00
Expense recognised in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss 11.34 6.36
Expense recognised in other comprehensive income

Year ended Year ended

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Remeasurement of losses on defined benefit plans (1.71) 1.88

=( CHARTERE% o)
|ACCOUNTANTS) )




Premier Energies Limited

Corporate Identification Number (CIN) : U40106TG1995PLC019909

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in ¥ million, except for shares data or as otherwise stated)

d) Sensitivity analysis

Reasonably possible changes at the reporting date to one of the relevant actuarial assumptions, holding other assumptions constant, would
have affected the defined benefit obligation by the amounts shown below:

Year ended Year ended
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Under base scenario 36.47 20.46
Salary Escalation - Up by 1% 38.50 21.59
Salary Escalation - Down by 1% 34.62 19.41
Withdrawal rates - Up by 1% 36.16 20.25
Withdrawal rates - Down by 1% 36.79 20.68
Discount rates - Up by 1% 34.68 19.39
Discount rates - Down by 1% 38.49 21.65

e) Maturity profile of defined benefit obligation - Gratuity

Year ended Year ended
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Year 1 6.92 3.54
Year 2 4.88 3.03
Year 3 4.95 3.30
Year 4 4.83 3.37
Year 5 4.36 3.68
Year 6 3.76 3.21
Year 7 3.22 2.84
Year 8 2.76 2.59
Year 9 2.29 2.35
Year 10 2.01 2.07
Year 11+ 20.76 4.57

f) Assumptions

Year ended Year ended
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Discount rate per annum 7.23% 7.57%
Salary Escalation 7.29% 10.00%
Disability rate 0.00% 0.00%
Mortality rate 100.00% 100.00%

The estimates of future salary increases, considered in the actuarial valuation, take account of inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant
factors, such as supply and demand in the employment market.

The overall expected rate of return on assets is determined based on the actual rate of return during the current year

g) Disclosures related to compensated absences

Year ended Year ended
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Financial assumptions
Discount rate 7.23% 7.51%
Expected salary increase 7.29% 10.00%
Demographic assumptions
Mortality rate IALM (2012-14) IALM (2012-14)
Ultimate Ultimate
Attrition Rate 30.78% 25.00%
Normal Retirement Age 60 years 60 years
Leave Encashment Rate during employment 10.00% 10.00%
Leave Availment Rate 2.00% 2.00%
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Premler Energies Limited

Corporate Identifi catlon Number (CIN) U40106TG1995PLC019909

Notes to the for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts In ¥ million, except for shares data or as otherwise stated)

34 Income taxes

Year ended Year ended

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
a){) A t ised in of fidated profit and loss
Current tax 528.59 39.95
Deferred tax charge 51.53 15.81
Tax d in the st: of lidated profit and loss for the year 580.1_2_ 55.76
{ii) A ised in other P! ive income

Year ended Year ended
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31.2023
Tax on remeasurement of defined benefit plans (0.13) 0.44
Tax on fair valuation of equity instruments 1.86 =
Tax ised In other P ive income 1.73 0.44

b) R fliation of tax and the ing profit multiplied by India’s domestic tax rate

Year ended Year ended
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Accounting profit/ (loss} before income tax (A) 2,893.72 (77.60)
Applicable tax rate (B) 25.17% 25.17%
C. tod at y rate {C = A*B) 728.29 {19.53)
Tax effect of adj) to il d income tax to reported income tax expense
Expenses disallowed under Income Tax Act, 1961 5.01 8.13
Differential tax rates on subsidiaries (34.95) -
Share of profit of associates (3.33) {3.07)
Effect of set off of brought forward losses (175.46) -
Others 60.56 70.24
Income tax expense reported in to the Statement of profit and loss (D) 580.12 55.76
Effective tax rate (E=D/A) 20.05% -71.86%

c) Deferred tax assets/ liabllities (net)

As at As at

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Deferred tax assets

(i) Opening balance 2.72 11.24
A dep ion for tax - (0.16)
E on pay basis 114.75 043
Unused tax losses and unabsorbed depreciation 14.02 -
Deferred government grant - -
Other items giving raise to temporary differences 138.51 (8.79)
Deferred tax assets 270.00 272
Offsetting of deferred tax {assets) with deferred tax liabilities (98.09) (0.23)
Net deferred tax assets (i) 171.91 2.49

(ii) Deferred tax liabilities
Opening balance 84.06 76.33
Accel depreciation for tax purp 314.92 311.94
Other items giving raise to temporary differences 3.76 0.36
Fair valuation of equity instruments 1.86 -
Unused tax losses - (304.57)
Deferred tax liabilities 404.60 84.06
Offsetting of deferred tax liabilities with deferred tax (assets) (98.09) (0.23}
Net deferred tax liabilities (ii) 306.51 §3.83
Deferred tax liabilities (net) {li-i) 134.60 81.34

Movement in deferred tax (assets) and liabilitles for the year ending March 31, 2024

Particulars Opening balance (Cradit)/ charge in Closing balance
other comprehensive
income
E llowable on pay t basis (16.44) (0.13) (131.19)
Unused tax losses and unabsorbed depreciation (347.83) - (361.85)
Property plant and equipment 552.78 - 867.70
Fair valuation of equity instruments - 1.86 1.86
Others {107.17) - 1241.92}
Total deferred tax liabllities 81.34 1.73 134.60
———

Movement in deferred tax (assets) and liabilities for the year ending March 31, 2023

Particulars Opening balance {Credit)/ charge in Closing balance
statement of profit  other comprehensive
and loss income
Expenses allowable on payment basis (16.01) (0.87) 044 (16.44)
Unused tax losses and unabsorbed depreciation (43.26) (304.57) - {347.83)
Property plant and equipment 240.68 312.10 - 552.78
Others (116.32) 9.15 - (107.17}
Total deferred tax liabilities 65.09 15.81 0.44 81.34
e
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Premier Energies Limited

Corporate Identification Number (CIN) : U40106TG1995PLC019909

Notes to the lidated fi ial stat for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in ¥ million, except for shares data or as otherwise stated)

38 Contingent liabilities and commitments

Contingent liabilities

As at As at

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

a) Outstanding bank guarantees 3,253.91 3,884.38
b) Claims arising from disputes not acknowledged as debts — direct taxes 33.84 4.1
c) Claims arising from disputes not acknowledged as debts — indirect taxes 70.93 7217
d) Corporate guarantee 12,774.60 8,157.20
@) Comfort letter given for the borrowings taken by the Group 15,841.80 5,479.30
Total 31,975.08 17,637.76

d) As at March 31, 2024, the company has a contingent liability of ¥ 809.87 (March 31, 2023: ¥ 407.66) towards customs duty and goods and services tax for
capital goods imported under the f: ing and other operation in Waret Regulation (MOOWR) scheme against which the company has executed
and utilised bond amounting to ¥ 2,429.61 (March 31, 2023: ¥ 1,222.98). The firm liability towards such custom duty shall be contingent upon conditions at
the time of filing ex-bond bill of entry at the time of disposal. In cass, the company decides to export such capital goods, the associated costs shall not be

significant. Based on the Company's assessment of use of capital goods , management expects that fiability will not arise for the same.

Capltal Commitments

As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Esti amount of ining to he d on capital account and not provided for 129.53 12,797.48
129.53 12,797.48

39 Segment reporting

Identification of Reportable Segments:

Segments are identified in line with indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 108 “Operating Segments”, taking into consideration the internal organisation and

management structure as well as the differential risk and returns of each of the o] are of the Group whose
operating results are regularly reviewed by the Group’s Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM) to make about re to be all d to the
segment and assess its perf and for which di te inf ion is i . Based on the Group’s business model of vertical integration, Solar
energy market have been cc as a single b for the of making decisions on allocation of and ing its
perf Hence, no fi ial discl p in respect of its single business segment.

d from different I

Operations of the Group are
forlyi , the following have been identified as operating and

ying Y risk. A

p g
location of assets.

(i) Break up of

based on geographical

each of these locations are aggregated based on exchange control regulations; and the
bl (a) “Within India", and (b) “Outside India". In
ion, has been based on the location of the customer and segment assets are based on geographical

Year ended Year ended

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Segment Revenue:
Within India 27,040.60 14,210.38
Outside India 4,397.33 74.96
Total 31,437.93 14,285.34

S e

(I} The carrying amount of Non current operating assets by location of assets
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Within india 13,722.71 10,549.47
Outside India - -
Total 13.722.71 10,549.47
—

Major customers

Revenue from three customers of the Group represents 29.96% (March 31, 2023: three customers represents 40.95%) of the Group's total revenue.
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Premier Energies Limited

Corporate Identification Number (CIN) : U40106TG1995PLC019909

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in € million, except for shares data or as otherwise stated)

40 Leases

Group as lessee

The Group’s lease asset classes primarily consist of leases for certain office facilities under cancellable lease arrangements. The Group
evaluates if an arrangement qualifies to be a lease as per the requirements of Ind AS 116. Identification of a lease requires significant
judgment. The Group uses significant judgement in assessing the lease term (including anticipated renewals) and the applicable discount rate.

The Group determines the lease term as the non-cancellable period of a lease, together with both periods covered by an option to extend the
lease if the Group is reasonably certain to exercise that option; and periods covered by an option to terminate the lease if the Group is
reasonably certain not to exercise that option. In assessing whether the Group is reasonably certain to exercise an option to extend a lease, or
not to exercise an option to terminate a lease, it considers all relevant facts and circumstances that create an economic incentive for the Group
to exercise the option to extend the lease, or not to exercise the option to terminate the lease. The Group revises the lease term if there is a
change in the non-cancellable period of a lease.

The discount rate is generally based on the incremental borrowing rate specific to the lease being evaluated or for a portfolio of leases with
similar characteristics.

The Group has elected not to recognise right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for short-term leases of all assets that have a lease term of 12

months or less.

The following are the changes in the carrying value of right of use assets for the year ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023

Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Balance at the beginning of the year 4.20 7.16
Additions 99.81 -
Early termination of lease (3.71) -
Amortistion (13.26) (2.96)
Balance at the end of the year 87.04 4.20

The amortisation on ROU assets is included under depreciation and amortisation expense in the consolidated statement of profit and loss.

Set out below are the carrying amounts of lease liabilities (included in note 15.2) and the movements during the year:

Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Balance at the beginning of the year 4,44 7.08
Additions 96.33 -
Early termination of lease (3.97) -
Finance cost accrued during the year 4.85 0.47
Payment of lease liabilities (13.15) (3.11)
Balance at the end of the year 88.50 4.44
The following is the break-up of current and non-current lease liabilities as at March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023

As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Non Current Lease Liabilities 73.25 1.38
Current Lease Liabilities 15.25 3.06

88.50 4.44

The table below provides details regarding the contractual maturities of lease liabilities as at March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023 on

discounted basis

As at As at

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Within one year 15.25 3.06
After one year but not more than five years 73.25 1.38
More than five years - -
Total 88.50 4.44

Year ended Year ended
Amount recognised in statement of profit and loss account March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Depreciation on right of use assets 13.26 2.96
Interest on lease liabilities 4.85 0.47
Expenses relating to short term leases 26.00 12.78

Year ended Year ended
Amount recognised in statement of cashflow March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Total cash outflow for leases - principal 8.30 2.64
Total cash outflow for leases—interest 4.85 0.47

13.15 3.11
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Premier Energies Limited

Corporate Identification Number (CIN) : U40106TG1995PLC019909

Notes to the fi

for the year ended March 31, 2024

{All amounts In ¥ million, except for shares data or as otherwise stated)

41 Related party disclosure

A Ownership Interests

B Key Management Personnel (KMP)

Name Type Place of incorporation

Premier ies P ic Private Limited Subsidiary India
Premier Solar Powertech Private Limited Subsidiary india
Premier Photovoltaic Gajwel Private Limited Subsidiary India
Premier Photovoltaic Zaheerabad Private Limited Subsidiary India
Premier Energies Global Environment Private Subsidiary India
Limited

Premier Energies International Private Limited Subsidiary India
IBD Solar Powertech {Pwt). LTD Subsidiary Bangladesh
Premier Energies Photovoltaic LLC Subsidiary USA
Mavyatho Ventures Private Limited Associate india
Brightstone developers Private Limited Associate India
Renovar Energy Private Limited Invested in Equity Instruments India
PEL ESOP Trust Trust promoted by the company India
Premier Foundation Trust promoted by the company India

Retation

Surenderpal Singh Saluja
Chiranjeev Singh Saluja
Abhishek Loonker
Sridhar Narayan

Rohan Mehta

Uday Sudhir Pilani
Privanka Gulati

Jasbir Singh Guiral
Ragunathan Kannan
Revathi Rohini Buragadda
Jasveen Kaur Saluja
Sudhir Moola

Mohan Preet Singh Khurana

Pi

Sreenivasa Rao Ravella
Nand Kishore Khandelwal

Chairman & Whole Time Director

Managing Director

Nominee Director

Nominee Director

Independent Director

Independent Director

Independent Director (w.e.f. March 12, 2024)
Independent Director (w.e.f. March 12, 2024)
Independent Director (w.e.f. March 12, 2024)
Director

Director (till February 16, 2024)

Director

Director

Chief Financial Officer (iill March 31, 2023)
Company Secretary

Chief Financial Officer (w.e.f September 1. 2023

C Enterprises over which Key M: P

Svarog Global Power Private Limited
Vensol (Nirma) Energy Private Limited
Vinsol (Hubli) Energy Private Limited
Vensol (Bidar) Energy Private Limited
Premier Kumool Solar Private Limited
Renovar Energy Private Limited

AKR Construction (Solar) Private Limited
Saimeg Infrastructure Private Limited
Benten Developers Private Limited
Watertech Engineers

Premier e-sol Technologies

Premier Lords Private Limited

Niyathi Madasu Advisory Inc.

Grant Thornton Bharat LLP

PCS Premier Energy Private Limited

slgnificant

D Entitles under Key M P
Rainbow Associates
KV R Constructions
Niyathi Madasu Advisory Inc.
Primepack Supports Private Limited

(KMP) or their relatives

E ives of Key
Name Relation

Manijit Kaur Spouse of Mr. Surenderpal Singh Saluja
Vivana Saluja Spouse of Mr. Chiranjeev Singh Saluja
Charandeep Saluja Spouse of Mrs. Jasveen Kaur Saluja
Ramesh Naidu Spouse of Mrs. Revathi Rohini Buragadda
Niyathi Naidu Daughter of Mrs. Revathi Rohini Buragadda
Kuldip Singh Saluja Brother of Mr. Surenderpal Singh Saluja
Bipindeep Singh Saluja Relative of Promoter Director
Visannya Saluja Retative of Promoter Director
Srinivas Adapa Relative of Director
Krishannk Saluja Relative of Promoter Director
Charanieet Chowdhary Relative of Promoter Director
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Premier Energles Limited

Corporate Identification Number (CIN) : U40106TG1995PLC019909

Notes to the

for the year ended March 31, 2024

{(All amounts in € million, except for shares data or as otherwise stated)

F Related party transactions

(i} Transactions with the above related parties during the period: Enterprises having significant influence over the Company

[personnel exercise significant influence

- " o Year ended Year ended
Description Name of the Party Nature of Relationship March 31, 2024 | Maroh31,2023 |
) i L Enterprises over which Key Management
Sale of services Svarog Global Power Private Limited Personnel exercise significant influence 7.29
Vensol (Bidar) Energy Private Limited Enterprises over which Key Management 414 655
. : s Enterprises over which Key Management
Vensol (Nirna) Energy Private Lupned Personnel exercise significant influence 4.14 3.92
. " . s | Enterprises over which Key Management
Vinsol (Hubli) Energy Private Limited Personnel exercise significant influence 2.88 274
Mavyatho Ventures Private Limited Associate 2.09 2.84
" Enterprises over which Key Management
L L Personnel exercise significant influence 1.86 1.86
. " . Enterprises over which Key Management N
AKR Constructions Solar Private Limited Personnel exercise significant influence 1.86
PCS Premier Energy Private Limited Enterprises over which Key Management 1.86 -
. N - Enterprises over which Key Management
Saimeg Infrastructure Private Limited Personne! exercise sinificant influence 1.86 1.86
" Enterprises over which Key Management
Purchase of goods Watertech Engineers Personnel exercise siqnificant influence 40.02 340
Primepack Supports Private Limited Enterprise over which Key Management 2163 4.03
personnel exercise significant influence
Purchase of services Brightstone Developers Private Limited Associate 8.84 8.74
N Enterprise over which Key Management .
Watertech Engineers personnel exercise significant influence 0.08
Niyathi Madasu Advisory Inc. Enterprise over which Key Management 1417 -
| exercise significant infl
Sudhir Moola Director 0.13 0.12
Chiranjeev Singh Saluja Managing Director 1.39 286
Interest expen: Loan taki
erest expense on Loa en Surenderpal Singh Saluja Chairman & Whole Time Director - 0.03
Brightstone Developers Private Limited Associate 3.81 1.38
. Chiranjeev Singh Saluja Managing Director 0.83 513
nt
Reimbursement of exponses Surendarpal Singh Saluja Chairman & Whole-time Director 213 0.10
: Surenderpal Singh Saluja Chairman & Whole Time Director 1.8 0.78
Interest Income on Loan given Mawyatho Ventures Private Limited Associate 0.08 -
. L Enterprise over which Key Management B
Sale of investments of Renovar Energy Private Limited personnel exercise significant influence 464
. : o Enterprise over which Key Management
AKR Construction (Solar) Private Limited personnel exercise sianificant influence - 027
Contribution towards CSR Premier Foundation Trust promoted by the comp=n 3.31 2.19
Loan repaid during the year Brightstone Developers Private Limited Associate 20.88 =
Chiranjeev Singh Saluja Managing Director 2220 14.00
Surenderpal Singh Saluja Chairman & Whole Time Director 0.41 =
Brightstone Developers Private Limited Associate 1.50 40.45
Loan taken during the year Chiranjeev Singh Saluja Managing Director - 21.85
Surenderpai Singh Saluja Chairman & Whole Time Director = 0.31
i : Mavyatho Ventures Private Limited Associate 250 -
Loan during th
9an given during The year Surenderpal Sindh Satula Chairman & Whole Time Director = 21.99
. Mavyatho Ventures Private Limited Associate 250 +
Loan re t
gan repayment recelved Surenderpal Singh Salua Chairman & Whole Time Director 21.90
o Entities under common Key Management
Advance Given Huyderabad Solar Test Lab Private Limited Personnel or thei relatives 008 2
Surenderpal Singh Saluja Chairman & Whole Time Director 6.71 8.45
Chiranjeev Singh Saluja Managing Director 9.35 8.40
Jasveen Kaur Director 1.05 1.20
Revathi Rohini Director 32 201
Sudhir Moola Director 6.00 6.00
Remuneration Mohan Preet Singh Khurana Director 232 1.74
Srinivas Adapa Retlative of Director 0.45 -
) Chief Financial Officer (w.e.f March 29, 2021 to
Priyadarshan Sureshchandra Bhatewara March 31, 2023) - 11.37
Nandkishore Khandelwal Chief Financial Officer 8.04 -
Sreenivasa Rao Ravella C Secretary 2.85 2.80
Rohan Mehta Independent Director 0.21 0.06
Uday Sudhir Pilani Independent Director 0.16 0.04
Directors Sitting Fee Priyanka Gulati Independent Director 0.01 -
Jasbir Singh Gujral Independent Director 0.02 -
Rafjunathan Kannan Independent Directoy 0.02 -
Reimbursement of expenses Surenderpal Singh Saluja Chairman & Whole Time Director 5.18 -
Jasveen Kaur Saluja Director (till February 16, 2024) 6.49 -
Chiranjeev Singh Saluja A iy Director §6.02 -
Travel advance given Chiranjeev Singh Saluja Managing Director 275 -
Surenderpal Singh Saluja Chairman & Whole Time Director 140 -
Jasveen Kaur Director 0.77 -
Sudhir Moola Director 0.80 -
Mohan Preet Sinijh Khurana Director 0.41 -
= . B - Enterprise over which Key Management N
Dividend income Renovar Energy Private Limited personnel exercise significant influence 1.07
Brightstone Developers Private Limited Associate 1.68 =
Personal Guarantees given Surenderpal Singh Saluja Chairman & Whole Time Director 4,050.00 4,372.60
Chiranjeev Singh Saluja Managing Director 17,697 .40 13.627.70
Professional fee Grant Thornton Bharat LLP Enterprise over which Key Management 256
personnel exercise significant influence
Charandeep Saluja Relative of Key Managerial Personnel 0.36 -
Rental expense Jasveen Kaur Saluja [E)[i::ctor (tih Fal:uru;n{| 1K6 2'(\)/‘24) . 0.66 0.05
Primepack Supports Private Limited erprise over which Key Manageme 222




Premier Energies Limited

Corporate Identification Number {CIN) : U40106TG1995PLC019909

Notes to the

for the year ended March 31, 2024

{All amounts in € million, except for shares data or as otherwise stated)

(ii) i fi pay to related parties are as follows:
Name of the Party !Nnture of Relationship As at March 31, 2024 | As at March 31, 2023
Mavyatho Ventures Private Limited Associate 0 1.15
Saimeg Infrastructure Private Limited E"‘e“’"sesei‘e’fgi:’:'?h Key Management 055 073
. Enterprises over which Key Management
Trade receivables KVR Constructions I exercise significant Infl 0.28 0.10
Vensol (Bidar) Energy Private Limited Enterprises over which Key Management 0.01 -
P significant
. P . Enterprises over which Key Management _
Vensol (Nira) Energy Private Limited |Personnel exercise significant influence 0.01
PCS Premier Energy Private Limited Enterprises over which Key Management 0.25 -
P exercise
AKR Constructions Solar Private Limited Enterprises over which Key Management 035
P t
Other Receivabl Entities under common Key Management
or necsivables Hyrerabad Solar Test Lab Private Limited Personnel or their relatives 0.08
Premier Lords Private Limited Enterprise over which Key Management - 017
exercise
Trade payables Watertech Engineers Enterprise :::rrc\{‘:l:cﬁ K.ey Mar]a‘?emem 0.03
) N = Enterprise over which Key Management
Primepack Supports Private Limited rsonnel exerci oant influence 0.64
Surenderpal Singh Saluja Chairman & Whole Time Director 041
" Chiranjeev Singh Saluja |Managing Director 22.20
foans from refated parties Sudhir Moola Director 126 1.26
Brightstone Developers Private Limited Associate 21.08 40.45
Loans receivable Surenderpal Singh Chairman & Whole Time Director - 21.99
Travel Advance Chiranjeev Singh Saluja Managing Director 2.94 0.19
Surenderpal Singh Saluja Chairman & Whole Time Director 1.40 -
Jasveen Kaur Director 0.51 -
Suchir Moola Director 0.80
Mohan Preet Singh Khurana Director 0.41 -
|Brightstone Developers Private Limited Associate 0.52 1.38
Interest payable Sudhir Moola Director 143 -
Chiranjeev Singh Saluja Managing Director 0.70 -
Surenderpal Singh Saluja Chairman & Whole Time Director - 0.08
Sudhir Moola Director 1.08 -
Other payable Mohan Preet Singh Khurana Director 0.16 -
Sardana Laxmi Chandra Company Secretary 0.07 -
F ion payable/ (| Surenderpal Singh Saluja Chairman & Whole Time Director - -
Nandkishore Khandelwal Chief Financial Officer (w.e.f September 1, 202 - -
Sreenivasa Rao Ravella Company Secretary {(w.e.f March 24, 2022) 0.58 -
Chiranjeev Singh Saluja Managing Director 0.53 -
Jasveen Kaur Director 023 -
Revathi Rohini Director 1.14 -
Corporate guarantee given Mavyatho Ventures Private Limited Associate - 117.50
Surenderpal Singh Saluja Chairman & Whole Time Director 8,422.60 4,372.60
jiSoiE! Gl ranioes Chiranjeev Singh Saluja Managing Director 31.225.10 13527.70

All transactions with related parties are on arm's
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Premier Energies Limited

Corporate Identification Number (CIN) : U40106TG1995PLC019909

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31,2024
(All amounts in ¥ million, except for shares data or as otherwise stated)

42 Financial Instruments - Fair value measurement

(a) The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories are as below:

As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Particulars Carrying value Fair value* Carrying value Fair value*
Financial assets
Measured at amortised cost
Investments 80.77 10.03 586.12 2.60
Cash and cash equivalents 2,570.01 - 645.70 -
Other bank balances 1,456.91 - 1,288.99 -
Trade receivables 6,089.80 - 594.61 -
Loans 8.91 - 25.49 -
Other financial assets 1,052.46 - 477.77 -
Total assets 11,258.86 10.03 3,617.68 2.60
Financial liabilities
Measured at amortised cost
Borrowings 13,922.40 - 7,635.42 -
Lease liabilities 88.50 - 4.44 -
Trade payables 9,745.58 - 3,979.15 -
Other financial liabilities 710.27 - 1,689.72 -
Total liabilities 24,466.75 - 13,308.73 -

* The fair value of cash and cash equivalents, borrowings, trade payables, other financial assets and liabilities and investements carried at cost
approximate their carrying amounts and hence the same has not been disclosed in the table above.

(b) Measurement of fair values

The section explains the judgement and estimates made in determining the fair values of the financial instruments that are:
a) recognized and measured at fair value
b) measured at amortized cost and for which fair values are disclosed in the financial statements.

To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining fair value, the Group has classified its financial instruments into the
three levels prescribed under the accounting standard. An explanation of each level is mentioned below:

Level 1: Level 1 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices. This includes listed equity instruments, traded bonds and
mutual funds that have quoted price. The fair value of all equity instruments (including bonds) which are traded in the stock exchanges is valued using
the closing price as at the reporting period. The mutual funds are valued using the closing NAV.

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market (for example, traded bonds, over-the counter derivatives) is
determined using valuation techniques which maximise the use of observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity-specific estimates. If
all significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable, the instrument is included in Level 2.

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in Level 3.

Transfers between Level 1, Level 2 and Level 3
There were no transfers between Level 1, Level 2 or Level 3 during the year ended March, 31 2024 and March 31, 2023,

Determination of fair values

Fair values of financial assets and liabilities have been determined for measurement and/or disclosure purposes based on the following methods.
When applicable, further information about the assumptions made in determining fair values is disclosed in the notes specific to that asset or liability.

i) The fair value of mutual funds are based on price quotations at reporting date.
ii) The fair values of other current financial assets and financial liabilities are considered to be equivalent to their carrying values.

iii) The fair values of borrowings at fixed rates are considered to be equivalent to present value of the future contracted cashflows discounted at the
current market rate.
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Premier Energios Limited

Corporate Identification Number (CIN) : U40106TG1995PLC019909

Notes to the i i for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts In ¥ million, except for shares data or as otherwise stated)

43 Financial risk management
The Group has exposure to the following risks arising from financial instruments: credit risk  liquidity risk ; market risk

Financial risk management framework
The Group is exposed primarily to Credit risk, liquidity risk and market risk (fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates and interest rate), which may adversely impact the fair value of its financial instruments. The Group
assesses the unpredictability of the financial environment and sseks to mitigate potential adverse effects on the financial performance of the Group.

(a) Credit risk
Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial loss. Credit risk encompasses of both, the direct risk of default and the risk of
ioration of itworthiness as well as ion of risks. Credit risk is controlled by analysing credit limits and creditworthiness of customers on a continuous basis to whom the credit has been granted after obtaining
necessary approvals for credit. Financial instruments that are subject to concentrations of cradit risk principally consist of trade bles, i ivative financial instruments, cash and cash equivalents, bank deposits
and other financial assets.

Trade receivables:

The customer credit risk is managed by the Group's established policy, procedures and control relating to customer credit risk management. Credit quality of a customer is assessed based on the individual credit limits as defined
in with this and i i are regularly i . The Group's receivables turnover is quick and historically, there was no significant defaults on account of those customer in the
past. Ind AS requires an entity to recognise in profit or loss, the amount of expected credit losses (or reversal) that is required to adjust the loss allowance at the reporting date to the amount that is required to be recognised in
accordance with Ind AS 109. The Group assesses at each date of statements of financial position whether & financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired. Expected cradit losses are measured at an amount equal to
the 12 month expected credit losses or at an amount equat to the life time expected credit losses if the credit risk on the financial asset has increased significantly since initial recognition. The Group has used a practical expedient
by computing the credit loss for trade ivables based on a p matrix. The provision matrix takes into account historical credit loss experience and adjusted for forward-looking information.

Other financial assets:
The Group maintains exposure in cash and cash equivalents, other receivables from bank and derivative instruments with financial institutions.

The Group's maximum exposure to credit risk as at March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023 is the carrying value of each class of financial assets

The in for i i in respect of trade recsivables is as follows:

Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Balance at the beginning of the year 120.18 108.25
Impairment loss recognised during the year 120.10 53.36
Less: Impairment loss reversed during the year 1061 41.43|
Balance at the end of the year 229.67 120.18

{b) Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk refers to the risk that the Group cannot meet its financial obligations. The obj of liquidity risk is to maintain sufficient liquidity and ensure that funds are available for use as per requirements. Tha
Group manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves, banking facilities and reserve borrowing facilities, by continuously menitoring forecast and actual cash flows, and by matching the maturity profiles of financial
assets and liabilities.

Exposure to liquidity risk
The table below details the Group's remaining contractual maturity for its non-derivative financial liabilties. The contractual consolidated cash flows reflect the undiscounted consolidated cash flows of financial liabilities based on
the earliest date on which the Group can be required to pay.

(d) Market risk

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, such as forei

Particulars Carrying amount 0-12 months 1-2 years 3-5years el
years |
As at March 31, 2024
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings 13,922.40 5,138.57 1,966.77 3,369.78 3,448.28
Lease liabilitios 88.50 15.28 22.93 50.32 -
Trade payables 9,745.58 9,745.58 . - -
Other Financial Liabilities 710.27 710.27 ~ - -
24,468.75 15.609.67 1.988.70 3,420.10 3,448.28
. More than 5
Particulars Carrying amount 0-12 months 1-2 years 3-8 yoars oars |
As at March 31, 2023
Financial Llabilities
Borrowings 7635.42 5,620.89 69.16 66.83 1,878.54
Lease ligbilities 4.44 3.06 1.38 - -
Trade payables 3,979.16 3,979.15 -
Other Financial Liabilties 1689.72 1689.72 - = -
13.308.73 11.292.82 70.54 £6.83 1.878.54

market risk management is to manage and control market risk exp within

(i) Currency risk

The Group's functionally currency is Indian rupees 2. The Group undertakes has purchased some
currency result’s in the Group's overall debt position in rupee terms without the Group having incu

in foreign currency.

(1) interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the future Standalone cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of chany

primarily to its long-term debt obligations with floating interest rates.

Particulars

Variable-rate instruments;
Financial liabilities

ign exchange rates, interest rates and equity prices, which will affect the Group’s income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments. The objective of

plant and machinery in foreign currency. Adverse movements in the exchange rate bstween the Rupee and any relevant forsign
rred additional debt and favorable movements in the exchange rates will conversely result in reducti

As at
March 31, 2024

inthe Group's ivabl

ges in market interest rates. The Group's exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates

As at
March 31, 2023

Fixed rate borrowings 3,273.57 717.66
Floating rate borrowings 10.648.83 6917.76
Total borrowings 13,922.40 7,635.42
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Premier Energies Limited

Corporate Identification Number (CIN) : U40106TG1995PLC019909

Notes to the i d fil i for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in € million, except for shares data or as otherwise stated)

Cash flow ivity lysls for variable-rate instruments
A reasonably possible change of 100 basis points in interest rates at the reporting date would have increased /{decreased) profit /loss by the amounts as under.

Profit/{loss)
Particulars 1% Increase 1% decrease
Floating rate borrowings as at March 31, 2024 (106.49) 106.49
Floating rate borrowings as at March 312023 69.18) 69.18

(i) Forelgn currency exchange rate risk
The fluctuation in foreign currency exchange rates may have potential impact on the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income and equity, where any transaction references more than one currency or where
assets/liabilities are denominated in a currency other than the functional currency of the respective entities. Considering the countries and economic environment in which the Group operates, its operations are subject to risks
arising from fluctuations in exchange rates in those countries. The risks primarily relate to fluctuations in US Dollar against the functional currencies of the Group. The Group, as per its risk management policy, uses derivative
instruments primarily to hedge foreign exchange. The Group evaluates the impact of foreign exchange rate fl ions by ing its to exchange rate risks. It hedges a part of these risks by using derivative financial
instruments in line with its risk management policies. The information on derivative instruments is as follows:

a) Forward contract (Derivatives):

Forward contract outstanding as at Balance Shest date:
March 31, 2024 Buy US § 35,645,111

March 31, 2023 Buy US $ 40,060,631

b) Detalls of Unhadged Forelgn C y Exp
The year end foreign currency exposures that have not been hedged by a derivative instrument or otherwise are as under:

As at March 31, 2024
Amount in foreign

Partlculars Currency currengy Amount in Emillions  Conversion rate
Trade payables usD 2,47,57,865 2,064.16 83.37
EUR 2,765 0.25 90.22
Trade receivables usp 6,28,744 52,42 83.37
Cash and cash equivalents usD 1,36,470 11.38 83.37
EUR 239 0.02 90.22
Capital creditors usbD 51,13,221 426.31 83.37
EUR 8,864,324 77.98 90.22

As at March 31, 2023

Particulars Currency Amount in foreign Amount in ¥ millions  Conversion rate
Trade payables usb 3,14,11,282 2,582.64 82.22
EUR 1,677 0.15 89.73
Trade receivables usD 2,16,374 17.79 82.22
uspb 1,07,382 8.83 82.22
Cash and cash equivalents EUR 239 0.02 84.66
usD 96,630 7.94 82.22
Capital Creditors GBP 169 0.02 100.99
EUR 562,173 4.60 88.20

44 Capital management

For the purpose of the Group’s capital management, capital includes issued equity capital, share premium and all other equity reserves attributable to the equity holders of the Group. The primary objective of the Group's capital
tis to imize the value,

The Group monitors capital using a ratio of 'adjusted net debt' to "adjusted equity’. For this purpose, adjusted net debt is defined as fotal borrowings, including interest-bearing loans and borrowings less cash and cash
equivatents. Adjusted equity comprises all components of equity including Instruments entirely equity in nature.

The Group's adjusted net debt to equity ratio is analyzed as follows:

As at As at
Particulars Notes March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Total borrowings (Refer note 15.1 & 18.1) 13,822.40 7,635.42
Less: Cash and cash equivalents (Refer note 9.3) 12,570,01] 1645.70|
Adjusted net debt (A) 11,352.39 6,989.72
D22
Equity share capital (Refer note 12) 263.46 263.46
Instruments entirely equity in nature (Refer note 13) 1,698.74 1698.74
Other equity (Refer note 14) 4506.31 2149.95
Adjusted equity (B) 6.468.51 411215
Adjusted net debt to adjusted equity ratic (C=A/B) 1.76 1.70
T
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Premier Energies Limited

Corporate Identification Number (CIN) : U40106TG1995PLC019900

Notes to the

for the year ended March 31, 2024

(All amounts in  million, except for shares data or as otherwise stated)

45 Ratios
|Partlcutars Numerator Denominator As at March 31, 2024 | As at March 31, 2023 |% Change Explanation for the varianca more than 25%

Current ratio (in times) Total Current assets Total Current liabilities 1.16 1.02 13.99% |NA

Debt-Equity Ratio {in times) Total Debt " Shareholder's Equity 218 1.86 16.92% | NA

Debt Service Coverage Ratio (in times] Earnings availabie for debt bt Service & 279 117 139.66% |Increass in ratio is mainly due to increase in

@ De! h ly
service profits

Return on Equity (ROE) (in %) Restated profit/ {loss) for the Average Shareholder's 43.73% {3.18%) 1476.06% |Increase in ratio is mainly due to increase in
period/ year after tax attributable | Equity profits
to owners of the company

Inventory turnover ratio (in times) Cost of goods sold 4 Average Inventory 285 276 3.31% |[NA

Trade receivables turnover ratio (in times) Revenus from operations Average Trade 94 13.96 -32.63% | Decrease in ratio was mainly due to increase in

Receivable average trade receivables

Trade payables turnover ratio (in times) Adjusted expenses Average Trade 4.36 519 -15.88% |NA

Payables

Net capital turnover ratio (in times) Revenue from operations Working Capital 10.62 78.02 -86.38% | Decrease in ratio was mainly due to increase in

working capital.

Net profit ratio (in %) Restated profit/ (loss) for the Revenue from 7.36% (0.93%) 888.31% |Increase in ratio was due to increase in revenus
petiod/ year after tax ooperations and increase in profits.

Return on capital employed (ROCE) (in %) Restated Earning before interest, |Average Capital 25.65% 5.94% 331.68% |Increase in ratio was mainly due to increase in
taxes and share of profit of Employed @ borrowings and corresponding increase in
associates earnings.

Retumn on Investment (ROI) (in %) Dividend and income generated | Total investment 0.26% 3.06% -91.59% |Decreass in ratio is on account of liquidation of
from investments mutual funds during the year

g the ye:

Note:

™ Long-Term b + short-Term b + interest accrued + leass liabilties

) Restated net profit after taxes + interest + non-cash like d 1 & isation, provisions

©Interest and lease pavments + Principal repayments

“Represents cost of material consumed + purchases of stock-in-trade + changes in inventories of finished goods and work-in-progress

) Adjusted expenses includes purchase of stock in trade, purchases of raw material, contract execution ployee benefit (excluding

contribution to provident and other funds, gratuity and compensated absences expense, share based payment and other tudil

provision for warranty, provision for doubtful debts, foreign exchange loss, bad debts/ assets written off, loss on sale of property, plant and equipment and

provision for impairment of investment),

© Average capital employed is the average of opening and closing values of total equity (excluding non- controlling interest and capital resarves), total debt
{including lease liabilities and accrued interest), deferred tax iiabilities (net of deferred tax asset) less intangible assets including goodwill.
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Premier Energies Limited

Corporate Identification Number (CIN) : U40106TG1995PLC019909

Notes to the i

for the year ended March 31, 2024

{All amounts In ¥ million, except for shares data or as otherwise stated)

48 Summary of Net Assets and Profit and loss

As at March 31, 2024
ToNt:: :::::’rﬁ;:ubsllliltrbsi:izi:s Share in profit/ (loss) Share in other comprehensive Income | Share in Total comprehensive income
Name of the entity As % of As % of As % of other As % of total
i d net A I J p p i
assets profit/{loss) income income
A.|Parent 70.66% 4,862.91 3.03% 70.08 220.80% 8.81 3.40% 78.89
B.|Subsidiary incorporated in India
Premier Energies Photovoltaic Private Limited 51.62% 3,406.25 108.85% 2,520.58 -24.08% {0.96) 108.72% 2,519.62
Premier Energies International Private Limited 13.49% 880.31 16.89% 390.78 -78.45% (3.13) 16.73% 387.65
Premier Solar Powertech Private Limited 2.47% 163.07 1.26% 20.26 -18.30% (0.73) 1.23% 28.53
Premier Photovoltaic Gajwel Private Limited 1.60% 105.66 0.00% (0.08) 0.00% - 0.00% (0.08)
Premier Photovoltaic Zaheerabad Private Limited 0.07% 4.86 -0.01% (0.23) 0.00% -0.01% {0.23)
Premier Energies Global Environment Private Limited 9.77% 644.95 -0.27% __16.28) 0.00% - -0.27% 16.28]|
Total 149.6%% 9,878.01 129.85% 3.004.11 100.00% 3.99 129.79% 3,008.10
Subsidiary incorporated outside India
1BD Solar Powertech (Pvt). LTD 0.00% (0.11) 0.02% 0.39 0.00% - 0.02% 0.39
Premier Energies Photovoltaic LLC 0.00% 0.00% - 0.00% - 0.00% -
Non-controlling interest 1.97% 130.32 0.00% - 0.00% - 0.00% -
C.|Associate
Brightstone Developers Private Limited 2.90% 191.33 0.60% 13.78 0.00% - 0.50% 13.78
Mavyatho Ventures Private Limited 0.28% 18.80 -0.02% (0.55) 0.00% - -0.02% {0.55)
D.|Consolidation adjustments -54.85% {3,619.50), -30.43% (704.13) 0.00% - -30.38% (704.13)
Net amount 100.00% 6,598.85 100.00% 2,313.60 100.00% 3.99 100.00% 2,317.59
et amou
As at March 31, 2023
Net assets/ (Liabilities) le . P .
Total assets minus liabilities Share in profit/ (loss) Share in other comprehensive income | Share in Total comprehensive income
Name of the entity As % of As % of AS % of other As % of total
net i p i p it
assets profiti{loss) income income
A.[Parent 107.20% 4,548.08 -103.73% 138.34 115.97% 1.67 -106.13% 140.01
B.|Subsidlary incorporated in India -
Premier Energies PhotovoRaic Private Limited 20.90% 886.63 219.47% (292.69) 9.03% 0.13 221.77% (292.56),
Premier Energies International Private Limited 11.85% 502.66 15.30% (20.41) - - 15.47% (20.41)
Premier Solar Powertech Private Limited 3.17% 134.54 -35.57% 47.44 -25.00% (0.36) -35.69% 47.08
Premier Photovoltaic Gajwel Private Limited 2.49% 105.74 -5.56% 7.41 - - -5.62% 7.41
Premier Photovoltaic Zaheerabad Private Limited 0.12% 5.10 0.27% (0.36) - 0.27% (0.36)
Premier Energies Global Environment Private Limited 8.54% 277.61 1.12% (1.50) - 1.14% (1.50)
Subsidiary incorporated outslde India
IBD Solar Powertech (Pvt). LTD -0.01% {0.49) 0.46% (0.61) - 0.46% {0.61)
|Premier Energies Photovoltaic LLC 0.00% . 0.00% - - 0.00% -
Total 152.27% 6.459.87 91.77“/;1 (122.38} | 100.00% 1.44 91.68% (120.94)
Non-controlling interest 3.07% 130.34 3.98% (5.31) - - 4.03% (5.31)
C.|Associate
Brightstone Developers Private Limited 4.94% 209.57 -9.79% 13.06 - - -8.90% 13.06
Mavyatho Ventures Private Limited 0.46% 19.35 0.85% (0.87) - - 0.66% {0.87)
D. |Consolidation adjustments -80.73% (2,576.64) 13.39% (17.88) - - 13.54% (17.86)
Net amount 100.00% 4,242.49 100.00% 1133.36) 100.00% 1.44 100.00% (131.92)|
P




Premier Energies Limited

Corporate ldentification Number (CIN) : U40106TG1995PLC019909

Notes to the fil ial st: for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in T million, except for shares data or as otherwise stated)

47 Discl, quil as per Sch n
(i) The Group does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Group for holding any Benami property.
(ii) The Group does not have any transactions with companies struck off.
(iii) The Group doses not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period.
(iv} The Group has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.
{v) The Group has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any govemment authority.
(vi) The Group does not have any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of account that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as,
search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the income Tax Act, 1961,
{vii) The Group has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read with Companies (Restriction on Number of Layers) Rules, 2017.
(viii) The Group has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (I iaries) with the ing that the Intermediary shall:
(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
{b) provide any guarantes, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(ix) The Group has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the ing (whether in writing or otherwise) that the Group shall:
(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party {Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
(b) provide any guarantes, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

{x) No scheme of has been app by the authority in terms of sections 230 to 237 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year.
(xi) The loan has been utilised for the purpose for which it was obtained and no short term funds have been used for long term purpose.

48 The Nomination and Remuneration Committes in its meeting held on August 31, 2024 increase in ion of one director with effect from April 01, 2023. The Company, subject to shareholders approval made
payment to one director in excess of the amount computed in line with Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013 aggregating to Z 0.69 million for the year ended March 31, 2024. The Company Is in the process

of recovering such excess payment made.
49 As per the requirements of Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014, the Group is required to use only such i for maintaining its books of accounts that have a feature of recording audit trail of each and
every transaction, creating an edit log of each change made in the books of account along with the date when such changes were made and who made those ch within such ing softy . In respect of the accounting
used by two subsidiaries, the accounting software did not have a feature of audit trail (edit log) facility.

These idiary ies have i and maintained an adequate internal control fi overits i porting and based on its assessment, has concluded that the internal controls for the year ended March 31,
2024 were eoffective. The 1t of respecti idiaries are in the process of taking necessary steps to meet the audit trail requirements.

50 Subsequent events after the reporting period
Pursuant to the approval of shareholders granted in the extra-ordinary general meeting held on April 10, 2024, the Company issued and allotted fully paid-up equity shares of 1 each as “bonus shares® on April 10, 2024 in the ratio
of 0.268:1 for every one equity share held. The Eamings Per Share (EPS}) for the year ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023 has been adjusted for issus of these bonus shares as if the event had occurred at the beginning of

the earliest period presented in accordance with Ind AS 33 (Refer Note 33).

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
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Ravilla Sreenivasa Rao Nand Kishore
Comifgany Secretary Chief F;
Membership Number:A17755 Memliership Number: 074967

Place: Hyderabad
Date: June 22, 2024
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